T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: TUESDAY, 23 FEBRUARY
2010

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5
CIVIC CENTRE
HIGH STREET
UXBRIDGE
uUB8 1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
Alan Kauffman

Anita MacDonald
Michael Markham
Carol Melvin

John Oswell
David Payne

Published: Monday, 15 February 2010

Contact: Charles Francis
Tel: 01895 556454

Fax: 01895 277373
cfrancis@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=300&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

4
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at w e
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘3‘* A
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;étu j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at V/
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and MZE

how to book a parking space, please contact

R i
Democratic Services Sl N i \Fg
opping % i
Chimes
Cemr Shopping
)

Please enter from the Council’s main reception ‘ P O
where you will be directed to the Committee ‘(“\% ]
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for £ park
use in the various meeting rooms. Please contact . . .# M, :
us for further information. — Rt

Muzraring
rar park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

Representatives of Conservation Area Advisory

Panels are also members of the Committees and
they advise on applications in their conservation
area. They do not vote at Committee meetings

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-
1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant
followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such a the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

1 Apologies for Absence

a A W N

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To sign and receive the minutes of 4 February 2010

Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

ltems are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public

Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or

land concerned.

Major Applications without a Petition

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

6 | Former Mill Works,
Bury Street, Ruislip -
6157/APP/2009/2069

West
Ruislip;

Erection of 66 dwellings
comprising of 2 three storey
apartment blocks providing 30
apartments (1 x studio; 5 x one-
bedroom; 21 x two-bedroom; and
3 x three-bedroom units) and 36 x
three-bedroom houses with
associated car parking,
landscaping and access (involving
the demolition of existing
buildings.)

Recommendation: Delegated
Approval subject to a section
106 Agreement

11 -84

7 | Former Mill Works,
Bury Street, Ruislip -
6157/APP/2009/2070

West
Ruislip;

Demolition of existing buildings
(Application for Conservation Area
Consent.)

Recommendation: Approval

85-90




Non Major Applications without a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
8 | Former Highgrove Eastcote & | 1 four-bedroom detached house. 91-110
Day Nursery, East
Campbell Close, Ruislip; Recommendation: Approval
Ruislip -
48552/APP/2009/2334
9 | 151 High Street, West Change of use from Class A1 111 -
Ruislip - Ruislip; (Shops) to Mixed Use Class A3 / 124
11899/APP/2009/2540 A5 (Restaurant with takeaway
facility), with associated flue at
rear.
Recommendation: Approval

Part 2 - Members Only

The reports listed below are not made public because they contain confidential or
exempt information under paragraph 6 of Par 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

10 ENFORCEMENT
11 ENFORCEMENT
12 ENFORCEMENT

Plans for North Planning Committee




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 3
Minutes é%ﬁ
NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE \ﬁ’!h

4™ February 2010 "I\I‘ILINDON

LONDON

Meeting held at the Civic Centre, Uxbridge
Published on:

Come into effect on: Inmediately

1. Members Present:

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)

Allan Kauffman (Vice-Chairman)
Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Payne

John Oswell

Apologies:

CliIr Anita MacDonald, no substitute
Officers Present:

James Rodger, Meg Hirani, Syed Shah, Sarah White and Charles Francis.

2. Declarations of Interest:

Councillor David Payne declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Item 16
— 10 Chiltern Road, as he had previous knowledge of the application as a Ward
Councillor.

Councillor Allan Kauffman declared a personal and prejudicial interest in Item
16 — 10 Chiltern Road, as he knew the applicant personally.

3. Minutes:

The minutes of the meetings held on 22™ December 2009 and 12™ January
2010 were agreed as a correct record.

4, Exclusion of the Press and Public:

It was agreed that all items of business would be considered in public with the
exception of Item 18 which was considered in PART Il

5. Consideration of Reports:

Reports were considered as set out below:

Page 1



HIGHGROVE HOUSE, EASTCOTE ROAD, RUISLIP

Refurbishment and conversion of listed building to 12
residential units comprising 1 studio, 6 one- bedroom, 2
two-bedroom and 1 three-bedroom flats and 2 two-
bedroom maisonettes and erection of 4 two-bedroom mews
dwellinghouses, with associated amenity space and
landscaping, involving demolition of detached stable
building (Time extension of planning permission
ref.10622/APP/ 2006/2490 dated 11/01/2007.)

10622/APP/2009/2504

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and
on being put to the vote was agreed subject to the changes set
out in the Addendum below:

1. In the second paragraph of Section 7.10, replace second
sentence with 'Furthermore, a total of 24 cycle spaces
would be required to serve the whole of the wider site,
including Yew Tree House in order to satisfy the
Council's standards. This would be provided in 4 cycle
stores across the site, the details of which have been
controlled by condition. In third paragraph, replace 'a
S106' with 'a Grampian' condition (condition 17)'

2. In condition 7, after 'secure cycle storage', add 'for 24
cycles'.

3. In condition 8, replace 'screened storage of refuse bins'
with 'screened and secure storage of refuse and
recycling bins'.

4. Add additional condition 36:

RPD2 Obscure glazing and non-opening window. Insert
'ground floor north facing secondary lounge window on
western mews house in southern block’

Reason RPD2 Standard.

5. In Section 7.11, After fifth sentence, deleting 'Areas’ from
sixth sentence, add 'The site is within 400m of the
children's play area in Warrender Park so no specific
provision for a children's play area is required. However,
areas...'

Resolved — That the application be Approved, subject to
the conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s
report and the addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

Approval was delegated to officers subject to any
comments being received from English Heritage

Action By:

James
Rodger
Meg Hirani

Page 2




HIGHGROVE HOUSE, EASTCOTE ROAD, RUISLIP Action By:

Refurbishment and conversion of listed building to 12 James

residential units comprising one studio, 6 one- bedroom, 2 | Rodger

two-bedroom and 1 three-bedroom flats and 2 two- Meg Hirani

bedroom maisonettes (Time extension of Listed Building

Consent ref.10622/APP/2006/2491 dated 12/01/2007.)

10622/APP/2009/2506

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and

on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Approved, subject to

the conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s

report.

Approval was delegated to officers subject to any

comments being received from English Heritage

GARAGE REAR OF 8 KINGSEND, RUISLIP Action By:

Two storey two-bedroom detached dwelling with James

associated parking. Rodger
Meg Hirani

27853/APP/2009/1773

In accordance with the Council’s constitution representatives of
petitions received in objection to the proposal were invited to
address the meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e The Planning proposal is trying to put too much into a
small space.

e In section 6, the number of residents who wrote to
oppose or approve the plans are not stated in the report

e There is an error in section 3.1 of the report. There are
in fact four flats at the existing 8 Kingsend with the
following addresses - 8 8a 8b and 8c. (Section 3.1 only
states 8b and 8c Kingsend).

e The plans at 8 Kingsend are incorrect, as they do not
show the four addresses. There are actually 2 flats on
the west side of the building with their front doors
opening onto the side driveway with no separate
pedestrian footpath. These 4 flats have existed for about
30 years or more.

e The loss of garages will cause problems as residents
already have insufficient parking facilities.

e The proposal includes the demolition of 2 garages. What
would happen to the two remaining garages and would
theses be structurally safe?

Page 3




¢ Residents will be affected by noise and pollution if the
application is approved.

¢ No consideration has been given to waste management
issues if the application is approved.

A Ward Councillor addressed the meeting. The following points
were raised:
e The reasons for refusal are expressed in detail in the
report.
e The objections raised by the petitioners were supported.
e This is inappropriate development in a Conservation
Area.

Members agreed that the proposed development was
inappropriate in a Conservation Area and building works would
have a significant impact on the surrounding area especially
with regards to vehicular access.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons
set out in the officer’s report.

76 EXMOUTH ROAD, RUISLIP

Erection of a single storey side and rear extension
(involving demolition of existing attached garage to side
and part single storey rear extension).

66257/APP/2009/1785

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of
the petition received objecting to the proposal addressed the
meeting. The agent was not present at the meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e The proposed double garage will be an eyesore.

e Concern that the garage might be used as a dwelling.

e The application will not be in keeping with the street
scene.

¢ The plans show a proposed upstairs store cupboard.
Due to its size, this might be used as a further bedroom.

e Concern that the landlord might change the use of the
living room into a further bedroom.

e Fears that if planning permission is granted then the
dwelling might change into a House of Multiple
Occupation.

e The property is (allegedly) not well maintained and
increasing the size of the property might mean that some
aspects of the property might fall into further disrepair.

In answer to a query about the proposed double garage,
officers confirmed that no proposals relating to garages were

Action By:

James
Rodger
Meg Hirani

Page 4




before the Committee. Members noted that the garage was
withdrawn from the application.

Members asked whether Permitted Development Rights could
be withdrawn in relation to the property as a whole. The Legal
Officer advised that this would not be appropriate under the
circumstances.

Members asked whether conditions could be introduced to limit
the use of the study and store room. In response, officers
explained that this would be difficult to enforce and that
condition 3 limited the use of the dwelling to single family
occupancy. To provide assurance to the petitioner, officers
explained that if it was proved that the dwelling was being used
by more than one family, the petitioner was advised to contact
the Planning Department to discuss planning enforcement
options.

Resolved — That the application be Approved, subject to
the conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s
report.

10.

3 NEWYEARS GREEN LANE, HAREFIELD

Erection of a two storey side and part single storey rear
extensions.

64656/APP/2008/1921

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of
the petition received in support of the proposal addressed the
meeting. The agent spoke as the representative of the
petitioners.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e All the occupants of surrounding properties support the
application.

e The proposed design (incorporating 1 bedroom and 1
reception room) is attractive and not overly dominant.

e The application was submitted in 2008, about 1 and a
half years ago and has taken a significant amount of time
to reach Committee. Under these circumstances could
Members look at the application in a sympathetic
manner?

e There is a generous gap of 4 metres to the side of the
proposed extension and sufficient space between
properties.

e A proposed development of 60% increase of the entire
property falls within Permitted Development rights. This
proposal is less than 70% increase stated in the report.

e To request that the application be permitted given the
special circumstances and time taken to bring the

Action By:

James
Rodger
Meg Hirani

Page 5




application to Committee.

Members agreed that the Green Belt should be guarded at all
costs.

In answer to a query in relation to the size of the proposed
development officers accepted that the proposal fell somewhere
between the range of 60% and 70% of the size of the original
dwelling.

After considering all the concerns raised the recommendation
for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Refused for the reasons
set out in the officer’s report.

11.

OAKHURST, 1 NORTHGATE, NORTHWOOD

Erection of 2 x two-storey, six-bedroom detached dwellings
with habitable roof space and associated parking,
including a detached double garage and new access road
located between 'Oakhurst' and 'Walderton' and erection of
a part single storey, part two storey side/front extension to
Oakhurst (involving the demolition of the existing detached

garage)
30779/APP/2009/2036

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of
the petition received objecting to the proposal addressed the
meeting. The agent was also present at the meeting.

Points raised by the petitioner:

e The removal of 72 trees to implement the proposal is
excessive and will be detrimental to the area.

e The application site should not be considered a back
garden but rather as woodland

e The proposal for the homes to include 2 storeys and
habitable roof space makes this a 3 storey application.

e The proposal will impact on the privacy of residents

e The service access road is located too close to Oakhurst
and there is a risk to the fabric of Oakhurst from
construction and other vehicles.

e The time taken to process the application has meant that
Oakhurst has suffered unduly from vandalism and water
ingress.

e The hope that the Developer might purchase the home
next door and develop an adjacent plot of land instead of
the application site.

e The proposed extension to Oakhurst is dreadful and out
of character with the existing building.

Action By:

James
Rodger
Meg Hirani

Page 6




Points raised by the agent

e The application is a reworking of the existing permission.

e The access and form of access road to the site is
identical to the previous planning application.

e The high quality house design will be sympathetic to
surrounding properties and will preserve the character of
the area.

e The proposed homes will be located to the rear of the
application site.

¢ Numerous site visits have taken place and there have
been no arboricultural objections from the Council.

e The height of the proposed developments will be no
higher than surrounding buildings, including Oakhurst.

e The ecological concerns raised have been noted.

Members agreed that the application was a balancing act and
the conservation of Oakhurst came at the price of limited
development.

In answer to an issue raised in relation to access to the site and
potential damage to the fabric of Oakhurst, officers suggested
an additional condition might be added to reduce the risk posed
by construction and other vehicles.

After considering all the concerns the recommendation for
approval was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was agreed subject to changes set out in the Addendum and
addition to condition 5 to read as follows:

1. Delete reference to Drawing. No. BP.01.

2. At end of condition 25, add 'unless otherwise agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority'.

3. Replace condition 28 with:

'No development shall take place on site until an energy
efficiency report has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The energy efficiency report
shall include a full assessment of the sites energy demand and
carbon dioxide emissions, measures to reduce this, and the
provision of 20% of the sites energy needs through on site
renewable energy generation. The methods identified within the
report as approved shall be provided prior to the first residential
occupation and thereafter permanently retained and
maintained’.

REASON

To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate
energy efficiency measures in accordance with policies 4A.3

Page 7




and 4A.7 of the London Plan (February 2008).'
Addition to condition 5 to read:

‘(viii) Measures to prevent damage to the fabric of Oakhurst
from construction and other vehicles’

Resolved — That the application be Approved, subject to
the conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s
report, addendum sheet circulated at the meeting and
addition to condition 5 set out above.

12. 10 MEADOW CLOSE, RUISLIP Action By:
Single storey rear extension and conversion of loft space James
to habitable use with 2 side and 1 rear dormers and 1 side | Rodger
rooflight Meg Hirani
19443/APP/2009/2377
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and
on being put to the vote was agreed.
Resolved — That the application be Approved, subject to
the conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s
report

13. JOEL STREET FARM, JOEL STREET, NORTHWOOD Action By:
Infill extension to create additional Class B1 office space James
with mezzanine level and 3 rooflights (renewal of Planning | Rodger
permission ref: 8856/APP/2006/3097). Meg Hirani

8856/APP/2009/2349

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and
on being put to the vote was agreed subject to the amendment
of condition 5 to read as follows:

‘Development shall not commence until details of parking
provision of two spaces for wheelchair disabled people and blue
badge holders, has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the local planning authority. The development shall not be
occupied until all the approved details have been implemented
and thereafter these facilities shall be permanently retained’.

Resolved — That the application be Approved, subject to
the conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s
report and addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

Page 8




14.

MOSSLEIGH, HIGHFIELD CLOSE, NORTHWOOD

Two storey five-bedroom dwelling with associated parking,
involving demolition of existing dwelling.

61633/APP/2009/2387

The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and
on being put to the vote was agreed subiject to:
|. the amendment of condition 5
II. the addition of an extra condition
lll. and the deletion of condition 14 to read as follows:

Condition 5 should be amended to read:

‘No development shall take place until details of facilities to be
provided for the secure and screened storage of refuse bins
within the site have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. No part of the development
shall be occupied until the facilities have been provided in
accordance with the approved details and thereafter the
facilities shall be permanently retained’.

An additional condition is recommended as follows:

‘The proposed residential unit hereby approved shall be built in
accordance with ‘Lifetime Homes' Standards as set out in the
Council's Supplementary Planning Document 'Hillingdon Design
and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the
needs of disabled and elderly people in accordance with
London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13, 3A.17 and
4B.5.

That Condition 14 should be deleted as additional crossovers
are not proposed.

Resolved — That the application be Approved, subject to
the conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s
report and addendum sheet circulated at the meeting.

Action By:

James
Rodger
Meg Hirani

15.

22 WINCHESTER ROAD, NORTHWOOD

Erection of a single storey front, side and rear extensions
(involving the demolition of existing side garage) (amended
plans received)

65938/APP/2009/1751

Action By:

James
Rodger
Meg Hirani

Page 9




The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and
on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Approved, subject to
the conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s
report.

16. 10 CHILTERN ROAD, EASTCOTE Action By:
Single storey detached garage / plant room with habitable James
roof space with 1 front and 1 rear dormer involving Rodger
demolition of existing detached garage and car port and Meg Hirani
installation of swimming pool to rear
13772/APP/2009/1897
The recommendation for approval was moved, seconded and
on being put to the vote was agreed.

Resolved — That the application be Approved, subject to
the conditions and informatives set out in the officer’s
report.

17. QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT - Action By:
1 OCTOBER - 31 DECEMBER 2009 - PART |

James
Resolved — That the report be noted Rodger
Meg Hirani
18. QUARTERLY MONITORING REPORT - Action By:
1 OCTOBER - 31 DECEMBER 2009 - PART Il
James
Resolved — That the report be noted Rodger
Meg Hirani

SITE VISIT

Members asked Officers to arrange a site visit to Bury Street,
Ruislip

Meeting closed at: 21:05 p.m.

Next meetings: - Next ordinary meeting 23 February 2010

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Charles Francis on 01895 556454. Circulation of these
minutes are to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 10




Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address FORMER MILL WORKS BURY STREET RUISLIP

Development: Erection of 66 dwellings comprising of 2 three storey apartment blocks
providing 30 apartments (1 x studio; 5 x one-bedroom; 21 x two-bedroom;
and 3 x three-bedroom units) and 36 x three-bedroom houses with
associated car parking, landscaping and access (involving the demolition of
existing buildings.)

LBH Ref Nos: 6157/APP/2009/2069

Drawing Nos: S01
S02 Rev. K
S03 Rev. B
S04
S05
S06 Rev. A
S07 (Shadow Diagrams)
SECO01
SEC02 Rev. D
SECO03 Rev. A

o
Py
©
>WP>0O>>mMO®

LE_02 Rev.D
5 (Existing aerial perspective)
1 (Proposed aerial perspective)
_07 (Existing view from Youth centre)
P_06 (Existing view from Playing field)
1235/001 Rev. B Landscape master plan
Design and Access Statement
Sustainability Statement
Transport Assessment
Noise Impact Assessment
Arboricultural Method Statement
Arboricultural Implications Assessment
Employment Land Study
Flood Risk & Drainage Assessment 131211-R2(3)
Phase Il Site Investigation May 2008
Update Site Contamination Report
Public Consultation Document
Archaeological Evaluation Report
Bat Survey Report and Initial Ecological Appraisal September 2009

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 11
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Addendum to Design and Access Statement
Planning Statement

Addendum to Planning Statement
Accommodation Schedule

P_02 (Perspective from Playing field)

P-03 (Perspective from Youth centre)

P_08 (Existing view from the Barn)

P_04 (Perspective from the Barn)

Date Plans Received:  24/09/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/12/2009
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the redevelopment of the site to provide a total of 66
apartments and houses in a mix of studio, 1 and 2 bedroom flats and 3 and 4 bedroom
dwellings, together with associated car parking, access and landscaping. The proposals
involve the erection of 2 three storey blocks of flats and 36 semi detached houses and
the demolition of all existing buildings on site.

The entire site is located within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and within an
Archaeological Priority Area. Mill House, which immediately abuts the site to the east, is a
Grade Il Listed building. The site is close to the Grade 2 listed Ruislip Manor House and
Old Barn site and also adjoins the Metropolitan Green Belt to the west.

The applicants have submitted a Financial Viability Appraisal which demonstrates that
affordable housing cannot be provided as part of this proposal.

The principle of housing on the site is acceptable given that there is very limited interest
for this type of industrial floor space in this location and thus there is no realistic prospect
for industrial/warehouse uses to operate on this site.

The scheme was originally submitted for a total of 83 dwelling units, but has been
amended in the following ways, in order to address concerns raised by local residents,
local amenity groups and officers:

i) The number of units have been reduced from 83 to 66.

ii) Deletion of all terraced houses.

iif) One of the residential blocks has been deleted.

iv) The fourth floor of the remaining 2 blocks has been removed with more traditional roof
designs

v) Additional amenity space has been provided for the flats.

vi) The Internal road layout has been amended.

vii) Additional landscape buffer to the Green Belt boundary.

166 surrounding property owners/occupiers were consulted on the original scheme. 50
letters have been received objecting, mainly on the grounds of overdevelopment, impact
on the character of the Conservation Area, highway issues and impact on the adjoining
or nearby listed buildings. 6 letters have been received objecting to the revised scheme.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 12
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



It is considered that the revised scheme addresses the previous concerns over the initial
proposal, including design, density, impact on the Conservation Area, highway issues
and the impact on the adjoining Green Belt. The revised scheme would result in a less
dense development, with a high quality design and layout, which will relate satisfactorily
to the surrounding residential neighbourhoods.

The proposed scheme would be within the London Plan density guidelines, providing
good internal and external living space. The proposed layout would not have an adverse
impact on the living conditions of surrounding occupiers in terms of overdominance, loss
of privacy and loss of daylight/sunlight. It is considered that the scale and layout of the
proposed development would be compatible with sustainable residential quality, having
regard to the specific Conservation Area constraints of this site.

Subject to appropriate landscaping along the western boundary, the scheme would not
adversely affect the openness of the adjoining Green Belt land.

The proposed sustainability measures will enable a reduction in C02 emissions and the
provision of on-site renewable energy. Given the applicant's agreement in principle to
provide renewable energy measures as part of the development, it is considered that this
matter could be dealt with by a suitable planning condition in the event of planning
permission being granted.

There are no adverse impacts upon ecology and highway and pedestrian impacts are
considered to be acceptable. The application is therefore recommended for approval,
subject to conditions and a S106/278 Agreement.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Director of Planning And Community
Services and/or the Head of Planning and Enforcement to grant planning
permission, subject to the following:

1. That the Council enter into a legal agreement with the applicants under Section
106 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278
of the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) or other appropriate legislation to secure:
(i) Education: a financial contribution of £486,065 (Nursery £51,620; Primary
£220,141; Secondary £214,304)

(ii) Health: a financial contribution of £29,807.29

(iii) Open Space: a financial contribution of £57,000

(iv) Community facilities: a financial contribution of £30,000

(v) Libraries: a financial contribution of £3,161.11

(vi) Construction Training: a financial contribution in the sum of £20,000.

(vii) Project Management and Monitoring: a contribution equal to 5% of the total
cash contributions secured from the scheme.

(viii) Transport: a s278 is required to be entered into to address the new site
access and potentially waiting restrictions.
(ix) A bond of £25,000 to cover the cost of any parking and safety remedial
measures in case of these arising as a result of the development, or an
undertaking that if deemed necessary by the Council, the developer will submit a
parking and safety improvement study and implement the works agreed by the
Council.
(x) The internal estate roads to be constructed in accordance with the Council's
standards (including street lighting), with the developer to cover the costs of
detailed design review and site inspection.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬂ? 13
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



2. That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of the S106 Agreement and any
abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

3. That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

4. If the S106 Agreement has not been finalised by the 1 March 2010, the
application be refused for the following reason:

The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of
services and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed
development (in respect of education, health, open space, community facilities and
libraries, construction and employment training facilities). The proposal therefore
conflicts with Policy R17 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies September 2007.

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.Such details shall include:

(i) fenestration and doors

(i) timber cladding

(i) balconies

(iv) boundary walls and railings

(v) porches/canopies

(vi) timber pergolas/car barns

(vii) externasl lighting

(viii)comprehensive colour scheme for all built details

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

3 M3 Boundary treatment - details

No development shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials
and type of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be
completed before the buildings are occupied, or in accordance with a timetable agreed in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development shall be carried out in accordance
with the approved details.

REASON
To safeguard the visual amenities of the area in accordance with Policy BE13 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 14
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

5 OM13 Demolition Protocols

The applicant is to prepare a selective programme (or demolition protocol) to
demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating materials and fittings can
be removed from the site safely and intact for later re-use or processing, which is to be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority prior to the commencement of demolition work.

REASON

To establish an 'audit trail' for demolition materials based on an established Demolition
Protocol which will encourage more effective resource management in demolition and
new builds, in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 4A.30 and 4A.31.

6 OM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

7 TL1 Existing Trees - Survey

Prior to any work commencing on site, an accurate survey plan at a scale of not less than
1:200 shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
plan must show:-

(i) Existing and proposed site levels.

(i) Routes of any existing or proposed underground works and overhead lines including
their manner of construction.

REASON

To enable the Local Planning Authority to assess the amenity value of existing trees,
hedges and shrubs and the impact of the proposed development on them and to ensure
that the development conforms with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 15
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

9 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

No site clearance work or construction work shall be commenced until the tree protection
measures shown on plan No. ASH17062 - 03A have been erected in accordance with the
approved details. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing shall be retained in
position until development is completed. The area within the approved protective fencing
shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and in particular in these areas:
1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

10 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
be based on the Landscape Master Plan ref:xx and shall include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 16
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

1 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

12 TL7 Maintenance of Landscaped Areas

No development shall take place until a schedule of landscape maintenance for a
minimum period of 5 years has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall include details of the arrangements for its
implementation. Maintenance shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
schedule.

REASON

To ensure that the approved landscaping is properly maintained in accordance with
policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (September 2007).

13 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

The secure and screened storage facilities for refuse and recyclables as shown on the

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 17
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of any units within the site and
thereafter the facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure a satisfactory appearance and in the interests of the amenities of the
occupiers and adjoining residents, in accordance with Policy OE3 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

14 OM11 Floodlighting

No floodlighting or other form of external lighting (including street lighting) shall be
installed unless it is in accordance with details which have previously been submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such details shall include
location, height, type and direction of light sources and intensity of illumination. Any
lighting that is so installed shall not thereafter be altered without the prior consent in
writing of the Local Planning Authority other than for routine maintenance which does not
change its details.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding properties and in the interests of highway
safety, in accordance with Policies BE13 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) London Plan (February 2008) Policy 4B.1.

15 OM14 Secured by Design

The development hereby approved shall incorporate measures to minimise the risk of
crime and to meet the specific security needs of the application site and the
development. Details of security measures shall be submitted and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority before development commences. Any security measures to
be implemented in compliance with this condition shall reach the standard necessary to
achieve the 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the Hillingdon Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the Association of Chief
Police Officers (ACPO).

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with policies 4B.1 and 4B.6 of the London Plan.

16 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 18
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demoilition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

17 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s), including roof alterations, nor
any garage(s), shed(s) or other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further
specific permission from the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
detract from the character of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area or result in a
significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with Policies BE4 and BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

18 H1 Traffic Arrangements - submission of details

Development shall not begin until details of all traffic arrangements (including where
appropriate carriageways, footways, turning space, safety strips, sight lines at road
junctions, kerb radii, car parking areas and marking out of spaces, loading facilities,
closure of existing access and means of surfacing) have been submitted to and approved
in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved development shall not be
occupied until all such works have been constructed in accordance with the approved
details. Thereafter, the parking areas, sight lines and loading areas (where appropriate)
must be permanently retained and used for no other purpose at any time. Disabled
parking bays shall be a minimum of 4.8m long by 3.6m wide, or at least 3.0m wide where
two adjacent bays may share an unloading area.

REASON

To ensure pedestrian and vehicular safety and convenience and to ensure adequate off-
street parking, and loading facilities in compliance with Policy AM14 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C
of the London Plan . (February 2008).

19 H7 Parking Arrangements (Residential)

The parking areas (including where appropriate, the marking out of parking spaces)
including any garages and car ports shown on the approved plans, shall be constructed,
designated and allocated for the sole use of the occupants prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter be permanently retained and used for no other purpose.

REASON
To ensure that an appropriate level of car parking provision is provided on site in
accordance with Policy AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 19
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policies (September 2007) and Chapter 3C of the London Plan. (February 2008).

20 A21 Parking for Wheelchair Disabled People

A minimum of 9 parking spaces (with dimensions of 4.8m x 3.6m to allow for wheelchair
transfer to and from the side of car) shall be reserved exclusively for people using
wheelchairs and clearly marked with the Universal Wheelchair Symbol both vertically and
horizontally. Such parking spaces shall be sited in close proximity to the nearest
accessible building entrance which shall be clearly signposted and dropped kerbs
provided from the car park to the pedestrian area. These parking spaces shall be
provided prior to the occupation of the development in accordance with the Council's
adopted car parking standards and details to be submitted to and approved by the Local
Planning Authority. Thereafter, these facilities shall be permanently retained.

REASON
To ensure that people in wheelchairs are provided with adequate car parking and
convenient access to building entrances.

21 H16 Cycle Storage - details to be submitted (Residential)

No part of the development hereby permitted shall be commenced until details of covered
and secure cycle storage for 66 cycles have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided in accordance with the
approved details prior to the occupation of the development and thereafter permanently
retained.

REASON

To ensure the provision and retention of facilities for cyclists to the development and
hence the availability of sustainable forms of transport to the site in accordance with
Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Chapter 3C of the London Plan (February 2008).

22 DIS1 Facilities for People with Disabilities

All the facilities designed specifically to meet the needs of people with disabilities that are
shown on the approved plans shall be provided prior to the occupation of the
development and thereafter permanently retained.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities are provided for people with disabilities in accordance
with Policy AM13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) and London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5.

23 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & to Wheelchair

All residential units witht@hdaI8%clopment hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed to be fully wheelchair accessible, or easily adaptable for residents who are
wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document
'Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

24 SUS1 Energy Efficiency Major Applications (full)

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 20
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The development must achieve a reduction in carbon dioxide emmissions of 20% from
on site renewable energy generation, in accordance with the submitted Sustainability
Statement dated 26/11/2009. The measures shall be integrated into the development
and thereafter permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that the development incorporates appropriate energy efficiency measures in
accordance with policies 4A.1, 4A.3, 4A.4, 4A.6, 4A.7, 4A.9, and 4A.10 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

25 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding, in accordance with Policy OE8 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), Polices 4A.12
and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

26 AR3 Sites of Archaeological Interest - scheme of investigation

No development shall take place until the applicant, their agent or successor in title has
secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological work in accordance with a
written scheme of investigation which has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the Local Planning Authority. Thereafter development shall only take place in accordance
with the approved scheme. The archaeological works shall be carried out by a qualified
body to be agreed with the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

The site is of archaeological interest and it is considered that all evidence of the remains
should be recorded in accordance with Policy BE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

27 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The development permitted by this planning permission shall only be carried out in
accordance with the approved Flood Risk Assessment (FRA), 131211-R2(3), November
2009 and the following mitigation measures detailed within the FRA:

1.Limiting the surface water run-off generated by the 1 in 100 year critical storm, taking
into account the effects of climate change, to 14l/s so that it will not increase the risk of
flooding off-site.

2.Provision of approximately 370m3 of storage on site to attenuate the 1 in 100 year
storm event, taking into account the effects of climate change.

3.ldentification and provision of safe route(s) into and out of the site to an appropriate
safe haven.

4.Provision of SUDS techniques, to achieve the above, including swales, filter strips,
detention basins, permeable paving and subsurface storage.

REASON
To prevent flooding by ensuring the satisfactory storage and disposal of surface water
from the site, to reduce the risk of flooding to the proposed development and future

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 21
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



occupants and to ensure that the statutory functions of the Environment Agency are not
prejudiced, in compliance with Policies OE7 and OE8 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.17 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

28 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not begin until a surface water drainage scheme for the site, based on
sustainable drainage principles and an assessment of the hydrological and hydro
geological context of the development, has been submitted to and approved in writing by
the local planning authority. The scheme shall subsequently be implemented in
accordance with the approved details before the development is occupied.

REASON
To prevent the increased risk of flooding and to improve and protect water quality in
compliance with Policy 4A.17 of the London Plan (February 2008).

29 NONSC Non Standard Condition

In accordance with the Sustainability Statement dated 26 November 2009 by Bluesky
Unlimited and unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority:

a) The development hereby permitted shall be built to a minimum of Level 3 of the Code
for Sustainable Homes (or its successor);

b) No development shall take place until a Design Stage assessment(under the Code for
Sustainable Homes or its successor) has been carried out and a copy of the summary
score sheet and Interim Code Certificate have been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority;

c) Prior to the first occupation of the development, a copy of the summary score sheet
and Post Construction Review Certificate (under the Code for Sustainable Homes or its
successor) shall be submitted to the Local Planning Authority verifying that the agreed
standards have been met.

d) The development should be designed to achieve a whole home water efficiency
standard of 105 litres/head/day (equivalent to level 3/4 within the Code for Sustainable
Homes).

REASON
To ensure the development proceeds in accordance with the Sustainability Statement
and to meet the policy aims of Policy A4.3 and Policy A4.16 of the London Plan.

30 N1 Noise-sensitive Buildings - use of specified measures

Development shall not begin until a scheme for protecting the proposed development
from road and air traffic noise has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall meet acceptable noise design criteria both indoors
and outdoors. All works which form part of the scheme shall be fully implemented before
the development is occupied and thereafter shall be retained and maintained in good
working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To ensure that the amenity of the occupiers of the proposed development is not
adversely affected by (road traffic) (rail traffic) (air traffic) (other) noise in accordance with
policy OE5 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 22
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

31 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before development commences, a scheme of proposed noise mitigation measures shall
be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. This scheme shall include
acoustic ventilators in windows to ventilate the rooms without being opened and
secondary or triple glazing in the windows of the elevations facing onto Bury Street and
Ruislip Youth Centre, with standard openable thermal gazing provided elsewhere. The
approved scheme shall be provided prior to the occupation of any of the residential units,
and thereafter be permanently maintained and retained as such. All works shall be
carried out in manner consistent with the recommendations of the report titled Noise
Impact Assessment of Surrounding Area on proposed Residential Development at Bury
Street Reference PC-09-0111-RP1-Rev A. The term 'habitable rooms' means any rooms
within a residential unit other than dedicated kitchens, bathrooms, utility rooms,
storerooms and cupboards.

REASON

To ensure that the amenities of occupiers are not prejudiced by road traffic and mixed
use noise in the immediate surroundings in accordance with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

32 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before any part of this development is commenced a site survey to assess the land
contamination levels shall be carried out to the satisfaction of the Council and a
remediation scheme for removing or rendering innocuous all contaminates from the site
shall be submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The remediation
scheme shall include an assessment of the extent of site contamination and provide in
detail the remedial measures to be taken to avoid risk to the occupiers and the buildings
when the site is developed. All works, which form part of this remediation scheme, shall
be completed before any part of the development is occupied (unless otherwise agreed
in writing by the Local Planning Authority). The condition will not be discharged until
verification information has been submitted for the remedial works.

Any imported material i.e. soil shall be tested for contamination levels therein to the
satisfaction of the Council.

REASON

To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and
ecological systems and the development can be carried out safely without unacceptable
risks to workers, neighbours and other offsite receptors inline with policy OE11 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

33 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to commencement of the development hereby approved, details of the installation
(including location and type) of at least one secure electric vehicle charger point within
the car parking areas must be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The electric vehicle charger point shall be installed prior to occupation of the
development and retained for the lifetime of the buildings.

REASON
To comply with London Plan Policy 4A.3 and to encourage sustainable travel.

NONSC

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 23
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Bévelopment shall not NegirStatitidetbCoaiditimmethod of control for the designation and
allocation of parking spaces to individual properties including the flats and for their sole
use has beene submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON
In order to ensure that sufficient parking is provided, in accordance with Policy AM14 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

35 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until details of all balconies, including obscure
screening have been submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. The
approved screening, where necessary, shall be installed before the development is
occupied and shall be permanently retained for so long as the development remains in
existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance and to safeguard the
privacy of residents in accordance with Policies BE13 and BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

36 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until the applicant has submitted to and agreed in
writing with the Local Planning Authority an Ecological Management Plan (EMP) for the
site, based on the mitigation strategy set out in the Bat Survey Report and Initial
Ecological Appraisal dated September 2009. This should include the following elements:
(i) Agreement and implementation of best practice techniques identified to avoid impacts
during construction

(ii) Detailed design of mitigation enhancement, including species, numbers and grades
(iii) Completion of a detailed Landscape Management Plan incorporating the ecological
mitigation strategies identified above.

(iv) Provision for future management of the site to maintain its biodiversity interest.

(v) Incorporation at the design stage of the dwellings, opportunities for bats should be
incorporated including:

- Schwegler 2FR bat tubes to be inserted into the walls of buildings that face either south
or west;

- access to soffit boxes should be made so that bats can also enter these; and

- where the proposed dwellings have timber cladding, the insertion of timber bat boxes
into the walls of these structures.

The scheme shall be carried out in accordance with the approved Ecological
Management Plan.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will not have unacceptable ecological effects
on the locality in accordance with Policies EC1 and E5 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007.

37 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Details of supervision of tree protection in relation to the approved development referred
to in the approved Arboriculutural Impact Appraisal and Method Statement, together with
a programme of arboricultural input/works shall be submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority prior to the development commencing.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 24
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

38 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not commence until details of the children's play area have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The details shall
include surface treatments, means of enclosure, lighting and associated infrastructure,
including play equipment. The approved facilities should be provided prior to the
occupation of the development and shall be permanently retained thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that adequate facilities have been provided and that the development presents
a satisfactory appearance, in accordance with Policies BE13, BE23 and R1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

39 SUS6 Green Travel Plan

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted a Travel Plan shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The Travel Plan, as
submitted shall follow the current Travel Plan Development Control Guidance issued by
Transport for London and will include:

(1) targets for sustainable travel arrangements;

(2) effective measures for the ongoing monitoring of the Travel Plan;

(3) a commitment to delivering the Travel Plan objectives; and

(4) effective mechanisms to achieve the objectives of the Travel Plan by both present
and future occupiers of the development.

The development shall be implemented only in accordance with the approved Travel
Plan.

REASON

To promote sustainable transport and reduce the impact of the development on the
surrounding road network in accordance with Policies 3C.1, 3C.2 and 3C.3 of the London
Plan (February 2008).

40 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a refuse collection
management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan shall detail
how the refuse and recycling bins for units 35 and 36 shall be moved to a predefined
collection point. The approved measures shall be implemented and maintained for so
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas and in the interests of highway and
pedestrian safety, in accordance with Policies OE1 and AM7 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

41 NONSC Non Standard Condition

On completion of the new access herein approved, all redundant dropped kerbs shall be
removed and the footway/s reinstated to the satisfaction of the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 25
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON
In the interests of highway safety and in compliance with Policy AM7 of the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan.

INFORMATIVES

1

With regard to surface water drainage it is the responsibility of a developer to make
proper provision for drainage to ground, water courses or a suitable sewer. Where the
developer proposes to discharge to a public sewer, prior approval from Thames Water
Developer Services will be required. They can be contacted on 0845 850 2777. With
regard to water supply, this comes within the area covered by the Three Valleys Water
Company.

2
Specific security needs identified for the application site include the following:

1. CCTV coverage of certain key areas within the development, namely the Children's
Play Area and the Promenade by the Pond, the main vehicular entrance to the
development. This could be a simple fixed camera system for deterrence and
retrospective investigation only and not monitored system.

2 Railing off green spaces to prevent vehicles mounting /damaging the grass and
conversely children running into or damaging cars. The central open space areae should
be railed and bollarded off to prevent cars parking all over it.

4. In the dwelling houses, provisions should be made for house-holders to accommodate
their bicycles within their gardens. This will reduce the number of large unused bike
stores.

5. The scheme need to incorporate defensible space around the ground floor flats.

6. Details of bin stores, cycle stores and car barns should be povided.

7. Gates and fencing to rear gardens to be flush with the building line.

8. Gates to be of robust construction with mortice locks.

9. Natural survelance should be provided where possible.

You are advised to submit details to expedite the specified security needs in order to
comply with Condition 15 of this planning permission.

In addition to the above, for this site to achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation, you
are advised to consult with the local Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA).
The CPDA's contact number is 0208 246 1769.

3

Opportunities for Work Experience

The developer is requested to maximise the opportunities to provide high quality work
experience for young people (particularly the 14 - 19 age group) from the London
Borough of Hillingdon, in such areas as bricklaying, plastering, painting and decorating,
electrical installation, carpentry and landscaping in conjunction with the Hillingdon
Education and Business Partnership.

4

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 3, 4, 6, 7, 9, 10, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 19, 21, 23,
24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 37, 38, 39 and 40, which must be discharged

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 26
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning control should
you commence these works prior to the discharge of these conditions. For further
information and advice contact: Planning and Community Services Group, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge (Tel: 01895 250230).

5

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
avoid spillage of mud, soil or related building materials onto the pavement or public
highway. You are further advised that failure to take appropriate steps to avoid spillage
or adequately clear it away could result in action being taken under the Highways Acts.

6 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

7 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

8 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

9 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

10 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light
Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 27
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

11 111 The Construction (Design and Management) Regulations
1994

The development hereby approved may be subject to the Construction (Design and
Management) Regulations 1994, which govern health and safety through all stages of a
construction project. The regulations require clients (ie. those, including developers, who
commision construction projects) to appoint a planning supervisor and principal
contractor who are competent and adequately resourced to carry out their health and
safety responsibilities. Further information is available from the Health and Safety
Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (telephone 020
7556 2100).

12 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

13 13 Asbestos Removal

Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out in
accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the Council's
Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: - Environmental Protection
Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the
Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2 Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS
(Tel. 020 7556 2100).

14 114 Installation of Plant and Machinery

The Council's Commercial Premises Section and Building Control Services should be
consulted regarding any of the following:-

The installation of a boiler with a rating of 55,000 - 1% million Btu/hr and/or the
construction of a chimney serving a furnace with a minimum rating of 1% million Btu/hr;
The siting of any external machinery (eg air conditioning);

The installation of additional plant/machinery or replacement of existing machinery.
Contact:- Commercial Premises Section, 4W/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
uB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250190). Building Control Services, 3N/01, Civic Centre, High
Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel. 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

15 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 28
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

16 116 Directional Signage

You are advised that any directional signage on the highway is unlawful. Prior consent
from the Council's Street Management Section is required if the developer wishes to
erect directional signage on any highway under the control of the Council.

17 117 Communal Amenity Space

Where it is possible to convey communal areas of landscaping to individual
householders, the applicant is requested to conclude a clause in the contract of the sale
of the properties reminding owners of their responsibilities to maintain landscaped areas
in their ownership and drawing to their attention the fact that a condition has been
imposed to this effect in this planning permission.

18 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans.

For further information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot -
Block A, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU
(Tel. 01895 277505 / 506).

19 19 Sewerage Connections, Water Pollution etc.

You should contact Thames Water Utilities and the Council's Building Control Service
regarding any proposed connection to a public sewer or any other possible impact that
the development could have on local foul or surface water sewers, including building over
a public sewer. Contact: - The Waste Water Business Manager, Thames Water Utilities
plc, Kew Business Centre, Kew Bridge Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 OEE.

Building Control Service - 3N/01, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (tel.
01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

20 121 Street Naming and Numbering

All proposed new street names must be notified to and approved by the Council. Building
names and numbers, and proposed changes of street names must also be notified to the
Council. For further information and advice, contact - The Street Naming and Numbering
Officer, Planning & Community Services, 3 North Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250557).

21 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 29
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

22 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE2 Scheduled ancient monuments

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation
measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OoL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LE4 Loss of existing industrial floorspace or land outside designated
Industrial and Business Areas

H4 Mix of housing units

H5 Dwellings suitable for large families

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies, September 2007)

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

HDAS Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design

Supplementary Planning Guidance Air Quality
Supplementary Planning Guidance Noise

Supplementary Planning Document Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Documents Accessible Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 30
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Supplementary Planning Document Residential Layouts

LPP 3A.10 London Plan Policy 3A.10 - Special Needs and Specialist Housing.

LPP 3A.15 London Plan Policy 3A.15 - Protection and enhancement of the
social infrastructure and community facilities

LPP 3A.17 London Plan Policy 3A.17 - Addressing the needs of London's
diverse population

LPP 3A.21 London Plan Policy 3A.21 - Adequate provision of pre-school places

LPP 3A.3 London Plan Policy 3A.3 - Maximising the potential of sites

LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

LPP 4A.7 London Plan Policy 4A.7 - Renewable Energy

LPP 4B.1 London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.

LPP 4B.5 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.

PPG15 Historic Environment

PPG2 Green Belts

PPG23 Pollution Control

PPG24 Noise

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS13 Transport

PPS25 Development & Flood Risk

PPS3 Housing

23

In order to check that the proposed stormwater system meets the Environment Agency's
requirements, the following information should be provided:

a) A clearly labelled drainage layout plan showing pipe networks and any attenuation
ponds and soakaways. This plan should show any pipe 'node numbers' that have been
referred to in network calculations and it should also show invert and cover levels of
manholes.

b) Confirmation of the critical storm duration.

c) Where infiltration forms part of the proposed stormwater system such as infiltration
trenches and soakaways, soakage test results and test locations are to be submitted in
accordance with BRE digest 365.

d) Where on site attenuation is achieve through attenuation ponds or similar, calculations
showing the volume of these are also required.

e) Where an outfall discharge control device is to be used such as a hydrobrake or twin
orifice, this should be shown on the plan with the rate of discharge stated.

f) Calculations should demonstrate how the system operates during a 1 in 100 year
critical duration storm event. If overland flooding occurs in this event, a plan should also
be submitted detailing the location of overland flow path.

24

You are advised to have regard to the following points when, sibbmitting details pursuant
to the discharge of condition 40 (Travel Plan):

1. The Travel Plan needs to be self-contained as opposed to a chapter/appendix of the
Transport Assessment (TA).

2. The document should be a full Travel Plan as opposed to an interim Travel Plan.

3. Access description of the site taking into account walking, cycling and public transport
is required, together with a map showing public transport services.

4. Base line data (as used in the TA) should be used to set initial targets these should be

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 31
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



SMART. These can be reset after the one year survey results are known. Further
surveys should be carried out in years 3, 5 and 10 at least.

5. Full details of the Travel Plan Co-ordinator need to be provided in this Travel Plan.

6. Surveys need to be iTrace compatible as well as with TRAVL.

7. The basic Structure of a Travel Plan should be:

Situation, Aims and Objectives, Targets Strategy Management Measures, Monitoring and
Review.

25

The applicant is encouraged to discuss with Council officers in conjunction with the
Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer whether on site CCTV cameras can be
linked to the Councils central CCTV system.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The site lies on the eastern side of Bury Street and within 200 metres and to the north-
west of Ruislip High Street and is 1.24 hectares in extent.

The site comprises a roughly rectangular shaped 1.24 ha plot with primary frontage to
Bury Street. The site also benefits from an unused access strip, which runs from the site
to Sharps Lane. There is a level difference across the site extending to approximately 3
metres with a gradient sloping down to the north-west.

A range of industrial and manufacturing buildings with associated offices and parking
presently occupy the site. The buildings are typically pre-war and two storeys in height
with some three storey elements present. The majority of the buildings have been vacant
for some time, due to a reduction in activities, leading to an air of neglect on the site. The
site is now totally vacant. Small areas of green space with mature trees are located along
the Bury Street frontage.

The surrounding area is characterised by a range of developments, predominantly
residential. The site is bounded to the north by Ruislip Youth Centre and associated car
parking, beyond which runs the River Pinn. Bury Street lies to the east from which the
main site access leads. The southern boundary is adjoined by the rear gardens of
residential properties on Sharps Lane and Mill House (25 Bury Street), a grade Il listed
building. The residential development in Bury Street and Sharps Lane comprises typically
two storey detached and semi-detached houses. To the west, the site abuts Green Belt
land comprising the playing fields for Bishop Winnington-Ingram Church of England
Primary School. Ruislip Town Centre extends southwards from the junction of Sharps
Lane and Bury Street and from the Great Barn, also a Grade Il listed building, located on
the opposite side of Bury Street.

The entire site is located within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and within an
Archaeological Priority Area. The site is also within the vicinity of a cluster of Grade Il
listed and scheduled monuments (including the Ruislip Motte and Bailey and associated
barn buildings) located to the east of Bury Street. In spite of the recent changes within the
surrounding residential areas and also to the commercial centre of the village, the
character of the Conservation Area remains that of an affluent residential suburb.

The site has a Public Transport Accessibility Level of 1b, on a scale of 1 to 6 where 1

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 32
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



represents the lowest level of accessibility.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposals involve the demolition of all existing buildings on site and redevelopment to
provide a total of 66 apartments and houses in a mix of studio, 1 and 2 bedroom flats and
3 and 4 bedroom houses together with associated car parking, access and landscaping. A
summary of the mix of housing is set out in the following accommodation schedule:

Studio apartment- 1 (1.5%)
1 bed apartment- 5 (7.5%)
2 bed apartment- 24 (36%)
3 bed house- 32 (48.5%)
4 bed house- 4 (6%)
Total 66 (100%)

Vehicular access to the site would be from Bury Street, approximately 5m to the east of
the current entrance. The entrance has been moved in order to improve the site lines and
the setting around the retained trees along the Bury Street frontage. The access road
provides a route into the site and has been designed to allow emergency and refuse
vehicles to reach all relevant parts of the site.

The development would have a central area of open space which has been designed to
act as a focal point, providing amenity space for residents of the proposed apartments
together with a children's play area. The open space is bordered by two blocks of
apartments, 3 storeys in height, to the south and east.

The proposed houses fronting onto Bury Street are set back along this frontage in order to
protect the setting of no.25 Bury Street, a Grade Il listed building and to ensure retention
of the trees on the street frontage. The spacing between these houses reflects that
between the houses on the opposite side of Bury Street in order to create continuity in the
street scene.

Car parking for the proposed development has been designed as small parking areas
generally situated to the front of the residential units to which they serve, with landscaping
and the provision of car barns. Overall, the scheme provides a total of 116 car parking
spaces, a ratio of 1.4 spaces per dwelling. Secure cycle storage will be provided for
residents of the apartments, with rear gardens providing cycle storage areas for the
proposed houses.

The original proposals provided 12 affordable 1 bedroom apartments which would have
been specialist housing accommodation for people with learning difficulties. This no longer
forms part of the proposal.

The proposals involve the stopping up of the disused pedestrian link between the site and
Sharps Lane to provide a more secure environment for future and neighbouring residents.

The application is supported by a number of reports that assess the impact of the
proposal. A summary and some key conclusions from these reports are provided below:

Design and Access Statement

The statement shows how the applicant has analysed the site and its setting, and
formulated and applied design principles to achieve good, inclusive design for buildings
and public spaces and how the developer or designer has consulted or will consult on the

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 33
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



issues.

Sustainability Statement

The Sustainability Statement considers the sustainability issues relating to the site The
Statement includes appendices setting out the Energy Strategy and a Code for
Sustainable Homes Pre Assessment Estimator. All homes will achieve Code for
Sustainable Homes level 3.

To meet the total required on-site renewable energy output needs to reduce CO2
emissions it is proposed to install photovoltaic panels onto the pitched roofs to all houses
and Blocks A and B and to install air source heat pumps into the 30 apartments
comprising Blocks A and B.

Transport Assessment

The report seeks to demonstrate that the development can provide a satisfactory site
access junction and would not result in a material impact in terms of traffic generation in
comparison to permitted uses on the site and is in full compliance with the relevant
policies. In addition, it seeks to demonstrate that sufficient parking can be provided to
serve the proposed development.

Noise Impact Assessment

The report concludes that the Noise Exposure Category of the site falls within NEC B
although, towards the rear of the site, where screened from the road, the site falls within
NEC A during the day and night. Internal noise levels have been predicted to typical plots
across the site based on road traffic noise and noise contours associated with Northolt
Aerodrome. The main noise source affecting the development is road traffic along Bury
Street. To enable an internal noise criterion of 35dBLAeq during the day and 30dBLAeq at
night

to be met, standard glazing and enhanced glazing will be required to various plots. All
plots will require an acoustic air brick to meet the relevant criteria during the day from the
aerodrome.

External noise levels have been predicted to typical amenity/garden areas across the
proposed development. All garden/external amenity areas are predicted to fall within the
Local Authority criteria.

If the recommendations given in this report are implemented, then internal and external
noise levels to the proposed development will be within the criteria recommended by the
Local Authority.

Tree Report
The report provides information about the trees on the site, identifying their quality and
value, in order to inform decisions relating to their retention or removal.

Arboricultural Method Statement

The report deals with measures to ensure protection for all retained trees on the
development site. Implementation of the protection methods and other details within this
report are considered integral to achieving this goal.

Arboricultural Implications Assessment

This report is intended to demonstrate that the impact, both direct and indirect, of the
proposed development within the site, has been assessed and where appropriate
mitigation proposed. Implementation of the protection methods and special construction

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 34
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



details recommended within this report are designed to enable construction of the
proposed without detriment to the existing trees highlighted for retention.

Employment Land Study

This report places the existing industrial site into market context with an overview of the
West London market as well as analysis of demand and supply within the locality. It seeks
to demonstrate the prevailing lack of demand and over supply of industrial and other
commercial uses in the vicinity. This analysis will include an assessment of Hillingdon's
own employment land study, showing that if the land was to be occupied by a different
use, it would not affect the level of employment for the industrial sector.

In addition, this report summarises the results of the marketing campaign undertaken by
the appointed agents between October 2007 and July 2009, in which no viable
employment use occupier was identified.

Flood Risk & Drainage Assessment

The assessment concludes that the Environment Agency view the site to be at low risk of
flooding. Redevelopment should be possible with careful consideration of sustainable
drainage solutions, such that the overall drainage regime is improved. The report
concludes that the proposals do not increase flood storage volumes or impede flood flows.

Phase Il Ground Investigation May 2008

The aims of the site investigation were to assess the likely contamination issues
associated with the potentially contaminative activities undertaken historically at the site,
to provide a baseline assessment of the ground conditions at the site prior to
redevelopment and to assess the need for remediation.

Overall, the analytical results in soils and groundwater were generally low. No readings of
radiation above natural background levels were detected. No widespread or significant
contamination or significant risks, which would inhibit the proposed future end use of the
site as residential properties were identified.

Update Site Contamination Report

No significant changes have taken place on site that may have affected ground conditions
since the date of the report and therefore the report represents the current ground
conditions.

Public Consultation Document

The report details the pre-application public consultation undertaken by the developers.
The consultation events enabled members of the local community to view the initial
proposals, comment on these, ask questions and take the opportunity to meet with
members of the development team before a planning application was submitted.

The document states that seventy six percent of respondents to a questionnaire indicated
complete or qualified support for the development proposals. The developers have stated
that they have fully considered and evaluated all of the feedback received as a result of
the public consultation and have made significant amendments to the proposed scheme
as a result.

Archaeological Evaluation Report

This document presents the results of an archaeological evaluation at the site. The
archaeological sequence is described and the requirements for further work indicated,
following consultation with English Heritage.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 35
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



English Heritage has recommended that a scheme of further archaeological evaluation
trenching be undertaken to the rear of the site to fully establish the extent of
archaeological remains throughout the site.

Bat Survey Report and Initial Ecological Appraisal September 2009

This report presents the results of an initial bat survey and two emergence surveys carried
out on the existing buildings. No evidence of roosting bats was recorded in the buildings
or trees during the initial bat survey. However, there are some locations on Buildings 1,
1a, and 2 which could not be inspected and where evidence of bats could be hidden.
Therefore bat emergence surveys have been conducted on these buildings. These
surveys identified small numbers of Common Pipistrelle bats roosting beneath the barge
boards of Building 2

The proposal will involve the demolition of all the existing buildings on the site, for which
Conservation Area Consent will be required. This is the subject of a separate application
on this agenda.

The Council adopted a formal Screening Opinion in accordance with Part 2 Paragraph
5(5) of the Town and Country Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and
Wales) Regulations 1999 on 4 January 2010.

The development falls within the thresholds of Schedule 2 of the Town and Country
Planning (Environmental Impact Assessment) (England and Wales) Regulations 1999.
However, using the selection criteria outlined in Schedule 3 of the regulations, the London
Borough of Hillingdon does not consider that the proposals are likely to have a significant
effect in the context of the EIA regulations. There is therefore no requirement for an
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA).

3.3 Relevant Planning History

Comment on Relevant Planning History

The site has been used for manufacturing purposes since the Second World War when
the single/two storey warehouse building was used by EMI Electronics Ltd to help with the
war effort. An application, approved in 1951 (209/MISC/51), regularised this use but
restricted it to a 50 year permission, after which the buildings were to be removed and the
land reinstated.

Planning permission for the part two, part three storey office building was granted in 1973
(6157/C/73/1501) but was subject to the same temporary permission. Various minor
alterations and extensions were approved in 1981 (6157/N/80/0536).

Removal of the time restrictive conditions on the 1951 and 1973 permissions was granted

in 1991 (6157/T/91/1093 and 6157/S/91/1091). There have been no applications on the
site since this date.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 36
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

PT1.7 To promote the conservation, protection and enhancement of the archaeological
heritage of the Borough.

PT1.8 To preserve or enhance those features of Conservation Areas which contribute to
their special architectural and visual qualities.

PT1.21 To seek publicly accessible recreational open space in association with proposals
for development where appropriate to help reduce deficiencies in recreational
open space or to ensure that provision does not fall below accepted standards.

PT1.30 To promote and improve opportunities for everyone in Hillingdon, including in
particular women, elderly people, people with disabilities and ethnic minorities.

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE2 Scheduled ancient monuments

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

OE3 Buildings or uses likely to cause noise annoyance - mitigation measures

OE5 Siting of noise-sensitive developments

OL5 Development proposals adjacent to the Green Belt

LE4 Loss of existing industrial floorspace or land outside designated Industrial and

Business Areas
H4 Mix of housing units

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 37
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



H5

Dwellings suitable for large families

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM15 Provision of reserved parking spaces for disabled persons

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved Policies,
September 2007)

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

HDAS Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design
Supplementary Planning Guidance Air Quality
Supplementary Planning Guidance Noise
Supplementary Planning Document Planning Obligations
Supplementary Planning Documents Accessible Hillingdon
Supplementary Planning Document Residential Layouts

LPP 3A.10 London Plan Policy 3A.10 - Special Needs and Specialist Housing.

LPP 3A.15 London Plan Policy 3A.15 - Protection and enhancement of the social
infrastructure and community facilities

LPP 3A.17 London Plan Policy 3A.17 - Addressing the needs of London's diverse population

LPP 3A.21 London Plan Policy 3A.21 - Adequate provision of pre-school places

LPP 3A.3 London Plan Policy 3A.3 - Maximising the potential of sites

LPP 3A.5 London Plan Policy 3A.5 - Housing Choice

LPP 4A.3 London Plan Policy 4A.3 - Sustainable Design and Construction.

LPP 4A.7 London Plan Policy 4A.7 - Renewable Energy

LPP 4B .1 London Plan Policy 4B.1 - Design principles for a compact city.

LPP 4B.5 London Plan Policy 4B.5 - Creating an inclusive environment.

PPG15 Historic Environment

PPG2 Green Belts

PPG23 Pollution Control

PPG24 Noise

PPS1 Delivering Sustainable Development

PPS13 Transport

PPS25 Development & Flood Risk

PPS3 Housing

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 28th October 2009
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 28th October 2009

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 38
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



19th October 2009

6. Consultations
External Consultees

The application has been advertised as a development likely to affect the character of the Ruislip
Village Conservation Area. 166 surrounding property owners/occupiers were consulted on the
original scheme consulted. 50 letters were received objecting on the following grounds:

1. Would prefer this site to be converted to residential occupation, rather than continued future
industrial/commercial use.

. Concerns over the proposed access and egress to the site.

. Will the bus stop be moved?

. Concerns over parking on Bury Street and surrounding roads.

. On site parking provision is inadequate.

. The traffic generated would create congestion in an already busy area.

. Concern over highway safety.

. The proposed development detracts from Manor Farm, which has recently been restored.

. The proposed development detracts from Ruislip Village Conservation Area.

10. Only development in keeping with Ruislip Conservation Area should be allowed.

11. The four storey blocks of flats are out of keeping with other properties in Sharps Lane and Bury
Street.

12. The buildings are too high.

13. The density of the development is excessive.

14. The number of dwellings should be decreased.

15. A development in a more spacious, lower density style and higher quality design would be more
appropriate.

16. Some of the dwellings proposed are too small for family use.

17. Gardens are too small.

18. Concern over the design of the development, including the modernistic design of the blocks.
19. Too many bathrooms and is likely to attract buy to let landlords.

20. A better mix of housing, including some 5 bedroom houses would be appropriate.

21. Too much development already going on in Ruislip.

22. Concern over relationship of development to adjoining listed house (25 Bury Street).

23. Concern over loss of trees.

24. Overlooking to surrounding properties.

25. Local facilities will find it hard to cope.

26. The development will cause environmental damage and pollution.

27. Bats on site should be protected.

28. Welcome the use of carbon reducing technologies.

29. Concern over noise and disturbance during construction.

30. Strain on drainage system.

31. A light industrial use would provide much needed local employment.

32. A community use would be more appropriate.

O©oo~NOOOPBRWDN

171 surrounding property owners/occupiers were consulted on the revised scheme. 6 responses
have been received making the following comments:

1. Object to three storey block as there are no 3 storey buildings in this part of the Conservation
Area.

2. We should be preserving our heritage, not destroying it.

3. The improvements to the Manor Farm are excellent so why detract from that?

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 39
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



4. Overdevelopment of the site.

5. Not in line with other buildings in the street.

6. Insufficient parking.

7. Increased traffic levels.

8. Additional strain on local services.

9. Development should be designed sympathetically to enhance this historically important area.

10. The site should be conserved to provide Community services.

11. The site is in an archaeological priority zone.

12. A change from the present dilapidated factory to new housing development could improve this
part of Ruislip, but the buildings should complement the character of the area and be of high
quality.

13. Plots 11 and 12 have an unacceptable relationship to the adjoining listed building (25 Bury
Street) in terms of overdominance and loss of privacy.

14. Concerns over the design of plots 23-36.

15. Appropriate species of trees should be planted on site boundaries.

16. Need to assess impact of moving the entrance on existing bus stops in Bury Street.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

The proposed development will only be acceptable if the following measures are implemented and
secured by way of planning conditions on any planning permission.

Condition 1

The development permitted by this planning permission shall only be carried out in accordance with
the approved Flood Risk Assessment (FRA), 131211-R2(3), November 2009 and the following
mitigation measures detailed within the FRA:

1.Limiting the surface water run-off generated by the 1 in 100 year critical storm, taking into
account the effects of climate change, to 14l/s so that it will not increase the risk of flooding off-site.
2. Provision of approximately 370m3 of storage on site to attenuate the 1 in 100 year storm event,
taking into account the effects of climate change.

3. ldentification and provision of safe route(s) into and out of the site to an appropriate safe haven.
4. Provision of SUDS techniques, to achieve the above, including swales, filter strips, detention
basins, permeable paving and subsurface storage.

Reason

1. To prevent flooding by ensuring the satisfactory storage and disposal of surface water from the
site.

2. To reduce the risk of flooding to the proposed development and future occupants.

Condition 2

Development shall not begin until a surface water drainage scheme for the site, based on
sustainable drainage principles and an assessment of the hydrological and hydro geological
context of the development, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning
authority. The scheme shall subsequently be implemented in accordance with the approved details
before the development is completed.

Reason: To prevent the increased risk of flooding and to improve and protect water quality.

Condition 3

This new residential development should be designed to achieve a whole home water efficiency
standard of 105 litres/head/day (equivalent to level 3/4 within the Code for Sustainable Homes.
Reason: Policy 4A.16 (Water Supplies and Resources) within the Further Alterations to the London
plan stipulates The Mayor will and boroughs should apply a maximum water use target of 105
litres per person per day for residential development.

We ask to be consulted on any information submitted in compliance with the above conditions.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 40
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



NATURAL ENGLAND

Bat surveys have been undertaken on the site and have concluded that bats are roosting in
Building 2. Therefore, as outlined in the documentation, the applicant will need to apply for a
Natural England license.

It is not clear whether trees will be removed as a result of the development. As noted in the bat
survey report, bats are using this site for foraging and commuting. Therefore we would expect the
applicant to be retaining tree lines on the site. We would also expect the applicant to be including
enhancement measures to increase foraging habitat. You should also be aware that bats can be
affected by increased lighting. We recommend that you include a planning condition for the
applicant to produce a lighting strategy to ensure that lighting is low level and directed away from
sensitive areas, such as tree lines.

At present the proposals appear to offer very little in the way of environmental enhancements. We
recommend that should your Council be minded to grant permission for this application you secure,
as appropriate, measures to enhance the natural environment in accordance with national, London-
wide and local planning policy.

ENGLISH HERITAGE (ARCHAEOLOGY)

The application site has been subject to an archaeological evaluation in March 2008, carried out by
AOC Archaeology Ltd following recommendation for a pre-determination evaluation. This was in
order to establish if there were elements of the medieval earthwork encircling Ruislip Manor on the
site, which would have warranted preservation in-situ.

The evaluation did not find remains of this earthwork, but did recover the remains of occupation
and buildings dating from the 11th century onwards. Only the front of the site was subject to
investigation due to access reason and further remains may well be located elsewhere on the site
subject to truncation.

The proposed development will, therefore, affect remains of archaeological importance.

| do not consider that any further work need be undertaken prior to determination of this planning
application but that the archaeological position should be reserved by attaching a condition to any
consent granted under this application.

Condition: No development shall take place until the applicant has secured the implementation of a
programme of archaeological work, in accordance with a written scheme of investigation which has
been submitted by the applicant and approved by the Local Planning Authority.

Informative: The development of this site is likely to damage archaeological remains. The applicant
should therefore submit detailed proposals in the form of an archaeological project design. This
design should be in accordance with the appropriate English Heritage guidelines.

In this instance, further evaluation of the remainder of the site will be necessary to establish the
extent of archaeological remains across the whole of the site. This will then enable a mitigation
programme to be devised. However, the applicants should note that a programme of excavation or
preservation by record will be required on the street frontage as a minimum and should allow for
this in their construction programme.

WARD COUNCILLOR

I am writing to lodge my objections to the above planning application.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 41
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The proposed development would be out of keeping with the Conservation area, with a density and
composition which does not fit with the surrounding area. The character and appearance of the
buildings are not suitable for a Conservation area. There is inadequate parking provision and the
proposed development would place additional pressure on Bury Street with its already heavy levels
of traffic.

Revised Scheme

| welcome the reduction in the number of dwellings, but still consider the

density and design to be unacceptable and incongruous with the surrounding

Conservation Area. The internal dimensions of some of the dwellings do not meet with the soon to
be in force revised London Plan requirements. The parking arrangements, whilst improved, are still
inadequate. Access and egress arrangements for the site, on what is an extremely busy Bury
Street, is not acceptable and would compound existing problems.

RUISLIP VILLAGE CONSERVATION PANEL

| write following the recent consultations and discussions on the above project and following receipt
of the final drawings which will form part of the planning application. The public consultation
process was rushed through and the drawn proposals were sketchy to say the least. The plan at
that stage was to build 93 units comprising a mixture of semi-detached and terraced houses and
two blocks of flats, all with very small gardens and the bare minimum of on-site parking. The open
space for those living in the flats was to be an unfenced grassed island in the middle of the site.

After we had expressed our concerns over the inappropriate nature and style of the buildings, the
open spaces, the garden sizes and the parking together with the situation of the site in the very
centre of the Conservation Area and adjacent to the historic Manor Farm, the developer went away
to re-think the proposals. The result is more of the same. The property totals have been reduced to
83 units, slightly more spaced out properties are planned for the visible Bury Street frontage and to
counter this we now have a third block of flats. A profit before style policy seems evident in this
high density scheme.

Almost without exception the properties in this area are of the spacious, landscaped style, so
prevalent in the 1920's and 30's together with some very old, well preserved and historic buildings.
These sit very comfortably with the suburban village atmosphere surrounding the iconic Manor
Farm on which c£3m has recently been spent, together with the beautiful mediaeval St Martin's
Parish Church and its surrounding cottages and shops. This development site is just 300 metres
away.

Apart from the crammed and inappropriate mix of properties planned for this site there is the major
issue of parking. By squeezing several bedrooms into narrow fronted, two and a half storey houses,
it is obvious that an allowance of 116 car spaces on this site is woefully inadequate. It is equally
obvious that there will be at least 140-150 vehicles on this site. All of the extra vehicles plus those
of visitors will be forced out into surrounding roads. However Bury Street has parking restrictions,
bus stops and pedestrian crossings and is a major through road for public transport, heavy goods
vehicles and commuter and shopping traffic. It is also the prime access road into the area for fire
and rescue vehicles and is heavily used by ambulances and police cars 24 hours a day. In the late
1970s a car driver lost his life following a head-on crash with a fire engine outside what is now
Deborah Crescent and a few years later a motorcyclist had similar misfortune following an accident
in almost the same position despite being airlifted to hospital by the air ambulance from Pinn
Fields.

There is no parking space in any of the side roads within 300 metres of the site between the High
Street and Ladygate Lane on the West side of Bury Street and only limited space in Pinn Way on

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 42
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the East side. Such space that is available is used every day, morning and afternoon, by parents
dropping young children attending BWI school and using the vast new crossing complex in Bury
Street built especially for that very purpose. In addition there is the existing impact on the
community caused by the massive parking problems created by the regular markets held in the
Great Barn at weekends which gridlock local roads. This problem will now be exacerbated by the
grant of a licence to the Great Barn which will encourage even heavier use. Events at the Winston
Churchill Hall already create enormous overspill parking problems in Pinn Way and its adjoining
roads. There is simply no additional parking available for those who cannot park within this new
development. How can such a situation be allowed to happen? The impact on the local community
and residents will be horrific. All in the cause of developers profit perhaps.

With regard to the mix of proposed properties there is a need for some larger, well spaced houses
with good adequate gardens, some smaller houses suitable for first time buyers, perhaps one low
rise block of affordable homes and a well designed and properly situated low rise block of sheltered
homes for the elderly. This sheltered block would be near the shops and transport services and
would have an open aspect from their windows. The proposed finish to several buildings with high
maintenance, over dominating, black boarding is a totally unsympathetic attempt to echo the finish
on some local buildings.

This site is perhaps the last development opportunity so close to the Manor Farm and village centre
of Ruislip in the very heart of the Conservation Area. It is crucial that every attempt is made to get
this one right. The community and residents have a right to expect that our planners and local
council will use all their considerable powers to ensure that this scheme does not become a blight
on the area for them and for future generations. We will never be forgiven.

Revised Scheme
Further to the latest plans for the above scheme we have the following observations to make.

1. We welcome the deletion of the terraced properties and one block of flats and acknowledge that
some small attempt has been made to address the potentially horrendous parking provisions.
However there remain issues which have not been fully examined and which still make this scheme
very unsatisfactory.

2. The dominating issue with car parking has still not been addressed with respect to the special
nature of this site. (Adjacent to a major road with no usable additional parking available in the
immediate area offsite).

3. The flawed design of the double-banked parking areas will mean vehicles will be trapped in by
others. Spaces will therefore be lost by drivers not prepared to park at the back! The proposition is
unmanageable.

4. The problem remains for heavy traffic emerging from this high density estate via its only access
point on to a major road which is already running at almost full capacity with buses, fire engines,
ambulances and police vehicles constantly passing in both directions. This, together with heavy
goods vehicles and an ever increasing number of private cars could well lead to the area becoming
grid locked at certain times. Emergency vehicles would have no chance of performing their duties.

5. The design of the flats is inappropriate in a Conservation Area setting and there is no further
need for such properties. They are simply out of character on a site in the centre of the
Conservation Area.

6. The timber clad exteriors proposed for some housing are an inappropriate echo of the genuine
historical and listed buildings in the immediate vicinity. They would also be maintenance demanding

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 43
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



and could well lead to a general run-down appearance to the estate after a while.
RUISLIP RESIDENTS ASSOCIATION

Located in the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and adjoining or close to traditional low rise family
housing and Green Chain open space, it is essential that any development on this site should
complement and enhance the area.

Whilst we welcome the applicant's efforts to involve the local community, unfortunately this appears
to have been at a relatively late stage in the process and consequently several of our concerns
have not been addressed. We therefore consider the form of development proposed to be an
inappropriate use of this important site, for the following reason:

Density
- The overall concept does not reflect the leafy suburban character of the surrounding area and is
clearly an attempt to pack in as many units as possible.

Housing Mix

- There is too great an emphasis on flats. The recent developments at Kingsend and Pembroke
Road illustrate the impact large blocks have on their surroundings and a similar effect here would
be detrimental to the area.

- There is a lack of houses suitable for purchase by young families on modest incomes. At the
August consultation it was suggested that such families could be accommodated in Blocks A and
B. If this is the intention it would be an inappropriate form of accommodation for families with young
children. It is important that dwellings have direct access to a secure private garden where children
can play with minimum supervision. That would not be the case with the proposed communal area.

- With a high proportion of older residents in Ruislip there is a need for more sheltered housing.
The recent applications on sites in Sharps Lane and Pembroke Road were rightly rejected but this
site would be an ideal location for such a development.

Landscaping

- There is an excessive amount of hard surfaced areas. Presumably as a result of opting for a
perimeter service road on the north, west and east sides of the site.

- Removal of the established trees on Bury Street frontage would be detrimental to the street
scene. We note these trees are shown as retained on the birds eye view recently circulated to
residents and local groups.

- Although the brochure claims otherwise, there are still only minimal landscaped areas and tree
planting in front of houses, in parking areas and on the access way in from Bury Street.

Parking

- Insufficient parking for 83 dwellings. We note the reference to the 2001 Census but these figures
would be nearly ten years old by the time the site is developed. The reality is there would be more
than 116 cars based on the site. The overflow would either occur in the areas of hard landscaping
or in adjacent streets. In either case this would be detrimental to the local environment.

- The angled parking and narrow access way on the south side of the site appears to be very
restricted. No doubt this is intended to reduce vehicle speed but is likely to lead to excessive
manoeuvring of vehicles, resulting in associated noise and air pollution. A similar situation applies
to the area in front of the houses facing Bury Street.

Layout - Flats

- The existing industrial buildings have little impact on the surrounding area.

Blocks A & B are described as 3.5 storeys high but they are effectively four storeys high and would
be out of character with the area.

- Insufficient information is provided on the impact Blocks A, B & C would have on the local skyline.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 44
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



For example when viewed from Kings Gardens, BWI playing field, the St Margaret's Rd-Sharps
Lane footpath, Pinn Meadows, Bury Street etc. There are already several examples in Ruislip
where new structures have impacted unfavourably on the local skyline.

- The outlook from flats on the north side of Block B across a large area of hard paving and the
roof of the adjacent Youth Centre would be uninteresting for the occupants. Similarly the view from
ground floor flats on the west side of Block A across an access way and garage.

Layout - Houses

- The higher roof lines and proximity of the terraced houses adjacent to the boundary with Mill
House would have a detrimental effect on the amenity and setting of that property. In addition the
gable ends of the proposed houses are not in character with the sloping and hipped end roofs of
the adjacent Mill House and Nos.21-23 Bury Street.

- The centre units in the blocks of 3 terraced houses do not appear to have any means of external
access to the rear garden from the street.

Elevations

- We assume the use of stained black boarding is intended to reflect the character of the Mill
House, the Manor Farm site and St Jude's Cottage. However the extent to which this is proposed
would be over dominant and unattractive.

- The stark contrast between the large areas of black boarding and render on Blocks A & B adds a
further discordant note.

- Clarification is required on the arrangements for the regular and comprehensive maintenance of
external finishes and landscaped areas.

Traffic.

- The traffic survey was carried out between 21-27 July 2009, at the beginning of the local school
summer holiday period. We believe that in normal periods a higher rate of traffic flow would have
been recorded.

- The site traffic analysis suggests that between 0800-0900 hours there would only be 15 vehicles
departing. We believe this is a considerable under estimate bearing in mind the number of working
adults and school children likely to be living on the site. This part of Bury Street is very busy at peak
times and an increase in traffic exiting the site would aggravate the situation further.

- The traffic report refers to the fact that no accident has occurred on this stretch of road. This is
indeed fortunate as anyone using the school crossing close to the Youth Centre will know.

Mayor of London draft Housing Design Guide

- Although only a draft document we have been advised the Mayor wishes boroughs to take due
account of the proposed standards. We trust therefore that account will be taken of this document
in respect of relevant items e.g 3 bed houses to have two separate living areas, flats to have dual
aspect or adequate daylight and ventilation etc.

In conclusion we do not believe the proposal offers the best solution for the redevelopment of this
site. We would prefer to see one offering a lower density, comprising family houses for both low
and middle income families plus some sheltered housing and all in a style compatible with the
surrounding traditional housing.

Revised scheme

We refer to the amended drawings and Planning Statement now on display in Manor Farm Library,
and date marked 15 December 2009.

We welcome the reduction in the overall density, the lowering of the apartment blocks to three
storeys in height and the increase in soft landscaping. However there are still several items which
are of concern:

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 45
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Housing Mix

- It is doubtful whether the proposal will provide houses suitable for purchase by young families on
modest incomes. At the first public consultation last August the applicant suggested that such
families could be accommodated in Blocks A & B. If this were the intention it would be an
inappropriate form of accommodation for families with young children. It is important that dwellings
have direct access to a secure private garden where children can play with minimum supervision.
That would not be the case with the proposed communal area.

- With a high proportion of older residents in Ruislip, there is a need for more sheltered housing.
The recent applications on sites in Sharps Lane and Pembroke Road were rightly rejected because
of the impact they would have had on adjacent properties This site would be an ideal location for
such a development.

Affordable Homes

We note the applicant's wish to be released from an obligation to provide affordable housing, due
to the impact it would have on the financial viability of the project. Whilst we recognise the
development costs might be higher than on a green field site, these should be reflected in the site
value. We would therefore expect the Council to give due consideration to how best the proposed
development contributes to the Borough's housing need.

Landscaping

- Removal of the established trees on Bury Street frontage would be detrimental to the existing
street scene. Any replacements should be of a semi mature variety to ensure the loss of screening
is only short term.

- Details should be provided to ensure there is a management plan for the regular and
comprehensive maintenance of landscaped areas. .

Parking

- Although the allocation of parking may meet the Council's standards the reality is that a
development generating 166 bedrooms will result in a substantially more than the 103 parking
spaces. Residents remain concerned that any overspill will impact on the surrounding streets.

- The double parking arrangement for plot Nos. 24-39 is not practical and will result in excessive
manoeuvring of vehicles, generating both noise and air pollution.

- The parallel parking arrangement in front of plot Nos. 23-36, whilst visually more attractive from
the street, is both a less economic layout and again encourages excessive manoeuvring.

Layout - Flats

- Whilst Blocks A and B have been reduced in height the new ridge line appears to be higher than
the original four storey buildings.

- Insufficient information is provided on the impact Blocks A and B would have on the local skyline.
For example when viewed from Kings Gardens, BWI playing field, the St Margaret's Rd-Sharps
Lane footpath, Pinn Meadows, Bury Street etc. This could easily be established by marking the
proposed building profiles on photographs taken from these locations. There are already several
examples in Ruislip, where new structures have impacted unfavourably on the local skyline and it is
important this does not occur here.

- Also the shadow effect the new buildings would have on the adjacent Kings Garden open space.

- The outlook from flats on the north side of Block B across a large area of hard paving and the
roof of the adjacent Youth Centre would be uninteresting for the occupants.

Layout - Houses

- The higher roof lines and the gable ends of the houses adjacent to the boundary with Mill House
would have a detrimental effect on the amenity and setting of that property.

- The gable ends of plot Nos.1-12 are not in character with the sloping and hipped end roofs of the
adjacent Mill House and Nos.21-23 Bury Street. The introduction of some roof profiles similar to
those on plot Nos.23-36 would be an improvement.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 46
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Elevations
Unlike the drawings previously on display, the current ones do not specify the cladding materials to
be used. If they are intended to be as the earlier versions we repeat our previous comments i.e.

- We assume the use of stained black boarding is intended to reflect the character of the Mill
House, the Manor Farm site and St Jude's Cottage. However the extent to which this is proposed
would be over dominant and unattractive.

- The stark contrast between the large areas of black boarding and render on Blocks A&B adds a
further discordant note.

- Details should be provided to ensure there is a management plan for the regular and
comprehensive maintenance of external finishes.

Traffic

- The traffic survey was carried out between 21-27 July 2009, at the beginning of the local school
summer holiday period. We believe that in normal periods a higher rate of traffic flow would have
been recorded.

- The amended Planning Statement suggests a total of 87 vehicle movements in and out per day.
We believe this is a considerable under estimate bearing in mind the number of working adults and
school children likely to be living on the site. This part of Bury Street is very busy at peak times and
an increase in traffic exiting the site would aggravate the situation further.

- The traffic report refers to the fact that no accident has occurred on this stretch of road. This is
indeed fortunate as anyone using the school crossing close to the Youth Centre will know.

Mayor of London draft Housing Design Guide

- Although only a draft document we have been advised the Mayor wishes boroughs to take due
account of the proposed standards. We trust therefore that account will be taken of this document
in respect of relevant items e.g 3 bed houses to have two separate living areas, flats to have dual
aspect or adequate daylight and ventilation etc.

Whilst this latest proposal is a marked improvement on the previous proposals we remain of the
opinion that this important site in the Conservation Area would be better suited to a lower density
development comprising family houses for both low and middle income families plus some
sheltered housing, and all in a style compatible with the surrounding traditional housing.

EASTCOTE RESIDENTS' ASSOCIATION

The above application to erect 83 dwellings within the Ruislip Conservation Area is not acceptable.
All proposed buildings are considerably higher than those in the Conservation area, the gardens
much smaller. The amenity space for the flats is almost non existent, therefore the density and
style of architecture would be out of keeping with the Conservation area.

The proximity to the Grade ii Listed Building the Mill House and the Manor Farm Complex, which
has been recently restored at considerable expense to Hillingdon Council, would be detrimental to
those buildings.

This is an Archaeological Priority Zone and is close to the Celendine Walk which is route through
open spaces, most of which are Sites of Importance for Nature Conservation.

This is a most un-suitable proposal we ask that the application be refused.
LOCAL HISTORY SOCIETY

The Society still has concerns about the proposed plans for the Mill Works site, despite the
welcome changes which have been made.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 47
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The design of the remaining flats will still be inappropriate and out of keeping in the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area. There is a relatively small amount of green space giving a cramped feeling to
the site which will be over dominant and detract from the character of the very important Manor
Farm site, which is on the opposite side of Bury Street. In recognition of the historical importance of
the Manor Farm site it was awarded over two million pounds of Heritage Lottery Funds to restore
three listed buildings and improve the landscape of the grounds. It is therefore vital that any
development near such a sensitive site is sympathetic.

We would like to remind you again of the recommendation that further fieldwork should be
undertaken as a result of the important archaeological finds already made and that the site is part
of an Archaeological Priority Zone.

There is the problem of increased traffic and parking in Bury Street, which might deter visitors to
the many activities at the Manor Farm site.

We feel this proposal represents an overdevelopment in such an important historical area of
Ruislip.

METROPOLITAN POLICE CRIME PREVENTION OFFICER

No objections subject to the scheme achieving Secure by Design accreditation and the provision of
CCTV to the parking areas. In addition the following advice is provided.

The scheme needs to incorporate defensible space around the ground floor flats.

There needs to be adequate access to the rear gardens of the houses for cycle storage.

Good perimeter treatment around the central one space and LAP.

Details of bin stores, cycle stores and car barns should be povided.

Gates and fencing to rear gardens to be flush with the building line.

Gates to be of robust construction with mortice locks.

Natural surveillance where possible.

Internal Consultees
POLICY and ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING

Other than its Conservation Area status, the site has no specific policy designations, apart from an
Archaeological Priority Area that covers the north eastern part of the site. Policy B1 states that:

'Only in exceptional circumstances will the local planning authority allow development to take place
if it would disturb remains of importance within the archaeological priority areas'

The supporting text to this policy indicates the need to submit a preliminary archaeological site
evaluation before proposals are considered. This appears to have been done.

The site is not designated as an Industrial Business Area (IBA), however it appears the proposals
would involve the loss of industrial floorspace. Policy LE4 of the UDP Saved Policies states that
proposals involving the loss of industrial floorspace outside IBAs will only be permitted if:

The existing use seriously affects the amenity of the area;

The site is unsuitable for industrial redevelopment because of size, shape, location or lack of
industrial access;

There is no realistic prospect of land being used for industrial and warehousing purposes in the
future; or

They are in accordance with the Council's regeneration policies for an area.

There will be other policy issues to consider, particularly in relation to the provision of affordable
housing.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 48
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Travel Plan (TP)
Everything mentioned in the TP is satisfactory but it does need a lot more detail, including the
following:

The Travel Plan needs to be self-contained as opposed to a chapter/appendix of the Transport
Assessment (TA). It also needs to be a full travel plan as opposed to an interim travel plan. Access
description of the site taking into account walking, cycling and public transport is required together
with a map showing public transport services. Base line data (as used in the TA) should be used to
set initial targets these should be SMART. These can be reset after the one year survey results are
known. Further surveys in years 3, 5 and 10 at least. Full details of the Travel Plan Co-ordinator
need to be provided in this travel plan.

Surveys need to be iTrace compatible as well as with TRAVL. The basic Structure of a Travel Plan
should be:

Situation, Aims and Objectives, Targets Strategy Management Measures, Monitoring and Review.

Energy

Sustainability statement undertaken by bluesky unlimited dated 26 November 2009. The issue is
whether the report appropriately demonstrates compliance with the London Plan Policies:

-4A.4 Energy Assessment

-4A.3 Sustainable Design and Construction

-4A.7 Renewable Energy

-4A.16 Water Supplies and Resources

No objections are raised to the development based on the submission of the report outlined above.
The submitted report satisfies the requirement of the above policies and is appropriate to the scale
and nature of the development. It demonstrates that the development can meet the 20%
renewable energy policy in the London Plan (4A.7). Furthermore, the report states the development
will meet the requirements of Code 3 of the Code for Sustainable Homes (page 20 Paragraph 6.8);
the report also makes a commitment for the development to achieve water efficiency targets of 105
litres per person per day (page 17 Paragraph 6.6 Water Resource Planning).

Conditions should be applied to the development to ensure it proceeds in accordance with the
following:

1. The development hereby permitted shall be built to a minimum of Level 3 of the Code for
Sustainable Homes (or its successor);

2. The development must achieve a reduction in carbon dioxide emissions of 20% from on site
renewable energy generation.

S106 OFFICER

Detailed below is the final S106 heads of terms for the proposed redevelopment at Bury Street,
Ruislip. With the revision of the scheme to 66 units the total population has been revised to 137.57
people.

Heads of Terms:

1. Education: a financial contribution of £486,065 (Nursery £51,620; Primary £220,141; Secondary
£214,304)

2. Health: a financial contribution of £29,807.29

3. Open Space: a financial contribution of £57,000

4. Community facilities: a financial contribution of £30,000

5. Libraries: a financial contribution of £3,161.11

6. Construction Training: a financial contribution in the sum of £20,000.

7. Project Management and Monitoring: a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash contributions
secured from the scheme.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 49
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



8. Transport: A s278 is required to be entered into to address the new site access and potentially
waiting restrictions.
9. Affordable Housing: The FVA has been validated to address the nil affordable housing issue.

CONSERVATION OFFICER

The site is of a good size, and rises towards the north-west. It appears that none of the buildings,
which are of approximately 1-3 (commercial) storeys in height, and of varied age and design, have
any real architectural or historic interest. There are mature trees along the frontage and boundaries
and also one or two other trees located across the site amongst the buildings. The extensive laurel
hedges that define most of the boundary of the site are also worthy of retention. The site is
archaeological sensitive with Roman and Medieval artefacts and features having been uncovered in
the initial investigative trenches.

Considerations:

Demolition

There would be no objection in principle to the demolition of the buildings on the site and its
redevelopment, as the existing structures are of little architectural or historic significance (as
clarified in pages 30 and 31 of the submitted Design and Access Statement).

Archaeology

With regards to PPG16, | note that an initial report on the archaeology of the site has been included
with the supporting documentation; this suggests that further archaeological works are required.
The advice of Kim Stabler (GLAAS) on the nature and wording of appropriate conditions should be
sought.

Character of the Conservation Area

The general character of the residential areas of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area is one of
traditional two storey houses, predominantly detached and semi-detached, with good sized front
and rear gardens. The properties immediately adjacent to the site are varied in date and style.
Towards the original village core, to the south of the site, the houses tend to become smaller and
more closely grouped than the more generous, later 1930s suburban developments. It is not
unusual for these cottages, such as those at Sharps Lane, to have small front gardens. There are
1930s houses directly opposite the site on the Bury Street frontage and also on the roads to the
south west.

The industrial buildings on the site are considered to be an incongruous addition to the
conservation area in terms of scale and height, and are highly visible from the open spaces to the
north and west of the site.

The proposals

These have been subject to discussion with conservation/design officers and in our view, significant
improvements have been made. The central open space is a welcome feature and has the
potential to form an attractive focus for the scheme. The layout of predominantly two storey semi-
detached houses reflects the overall character of the area. Whilst smaller than the garden suburb
inspired semis that characterise much of the adjacent residential area, they respond well to the
smaller scale of the older properties that form the core of the old village centre. All of the houses on
the Bury Street frontage have gardens to the front (a feature of the area) and the other properties
have areas of frontage planting that would soften their appearance and make them appear less
urban.

It is clear that the detailed design of all of the buildings has been carefully considered by the
architects; however more detailed information on the materials and finishes of the buildings will

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 50
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



need to be provided - these matters could be covered by carefully drafted conditions requiring the
submission of samples where appropriate.

Blocks A and B have been reduced in height and their silhouettes changed to provide a more
traditional and domestic roof form. Whilst still tall compared with the existing houses that surround
the site, their impact on the overall appearance of the conservation area is considered to be an
improvement on the current situation, where the unsightly over large office and industrial blocks
dominate views into the site from the north and west.

Whilst the new blocks would be slightly taller than the existing structures at their apex, overall their
footprint is smaller and more focussed than those of the existing buildings. Block B is set away
from the boundary and sits behind the bulk of the youth centre building. The additional screening
and planting along the boundaries should soften the impact of the new blocks on the longer open
views into the site and screen the under croft parking in the case of block B. It is not clear how
much of the existing laurel hedge is retained, but keeping this would also help in this respect.

Good hard and soft landscaping will be crucial to the success of this scheme and should be fully
conditioned, including samples of materials for agreement and details of lighting etc. The long term
maintenance of these features should also be secured.

The relationship of Plots 11 and 12 to the Old Mill has been considered. The position of the new
build to the rear of the historic building and the gap between the two is considered acceptable in
terms of impact on the setting of the listed building. The change in the roof form of the new houses,
reducing the size of the gable end wall adjacent to the Old Mill, is considered to be an
improvement.

We would need to see the final photomontages to comment further on the wider impact of the
scheme and in particular, to check the impact on gap views from the Manor Farm Barn courtyard.

Subject to seeing the photomontages of longer views into the site, the scheme is considered
acceptable in principle.

Comment: The question of longer views into the site has been checked and there is not an issue.
(This matter is covered in more detail in the main body of the report).

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UNIT

No objections are raised to this proposal. Should planning permission be granted, it is
recommended that conditions be applied.

Noise (PPG24 assessment)

The Acoustic Report reference PC-09-0111-RP1-Rev A entitled Noise Impact Assessment of
Surrounding Area on proposed Residential Development at Bury Street, Ruislip, produced by Pace
Consult Ltd. calculates that the overall site falls within Noise Exposure Category B of PPG24 during
the day and night. PPG24 states that for sites falling within Noise Exposure Category B, noise
should be taken into account when determining planning applications and, where appropriate,
conditions imposed to ensure an adequate level of protection against noise.

Road Traffic Noise

The daytime equivalent continuous noise level (LAeq) was found to be 62dB, placing it in Category
B. Additionally, the night-time noise LAeq was found to be 55dB, which also places the site in
Category B. A series of measures are suggested in section 6.3 to ensure the noise levels in
habitable rooms satisfy the requirements set out in the Borough's Noise SPD.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 51
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Ruislip Youth Centre

The potential for noise impacts on proposed residents has been identified in the report in section
6.3. The facility is not used for private hire events other than for educational purposes for the
benefit of the community, being LBH owned and run. The premises do not serve alcohol and does
not cater for private hire parties. Examples of uses include; a rock band practice session until 10
p.m., the Fiesta summer holidays event whereby activities are located externally in the car park e.g.
a climbing wall with a klaxon sounded by the first person that reaches the top, Police Cadets/Duke
of Edinburgh Award/General Youth Club nights which all cease at 9:30 p.m. EPU does not have a
history of complaints from this premises. Table 6.5 of the report identifies enhanced glazing and
ventilation at the relevant facades.

Overall site

Habitable rooms facing a noise source can be given some protection by an external balcony,
reducing the received noise level by approximately 5dB(A). The balcony front and sides should be
imperforate and as tall as possible. Where stacked vertically, the underside of each balcony above
should have a sound-absorbing finish, such as sprayed vermiculite.

Summary

Based on the results of the noise assessment, the requirements of the Borough's Noise SPD can
be met using a combination of noise mitigation measures.

It is recommended that the following conditions be applied to ensure that the proposed
development will satisfy the requirements of the Borough's Noise SPD.

Condition 1
A scheme for protecting the proposed development from road traffic noise.

Condition 2

A bespoke condition requiring specific noise mitigation measures, including acoustic ventilators in
windows to ventilate the rooms without being opened and secondary or triple glazing in the
windows of the elevations facing onto Bury Street and Ruislip Youth Centre, with standard
openable thermal gazing provided elsewhere. .

In terms of air quality, the Energy Statement submitted in support of this development notes that
biomass boilers are not proposed. Current government guidance in PPS23 endorses the use of
conditions to control impacts during the construction phase of a development. With this in mind a
condition is recommended for a scheme for protecting surrounding dwellings from dust emitted
from the construction works. The standard Construction Site Informative should be applied.

Former Use of land and Contamination Issues

The following documents were submitted with the application in relation to land contamination:
- Phase Il Site Investigation, prepared for Ashill Developments by Environ (May 2008)
- Letter dated 17 September 2009 from Environ indicating the findings of the report are up to date

Soil Contamination

The site had varying depth (mostly shallow) of made ground. Varying numbers of soil samples were
submitted from different depths from the 16 borehole and window sampling locations. These were
screened for asbestos, a general suite of contaminants including phenols, total cyanide, metals,
water soluble sulphates, speciated Polycyclic Aromatic Hydrocarbons (PAHs), ammonia, speciated
Total Petroleum Hydrocarbons (TPH), BTEX (benzene, toluene, ethylbenzene, xylene),
Polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs), alcohols and suites of volatile and semi-volatile organic
compounds (VOCs, SVOCs). Additional samples were tested from one location taken from the
archaeological trench where contamination seemed apparent. As the site has been identified to

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 52
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



have had a former MOD use and the most recent site use included the use of small amounts of
radioactive substances, precautionary scanning for alpha, beta and gamma radiation was
apparently undertaken at the sampling locations after the hard standing was removed. It appears
radiation was not found above background levels.

The areas investigated, largely appeared to be uncontaminated, with marginal or no exceedance of
the tier 1 criteria used to assess the contamination levels based on risk assessment output for
residential with gardens use. There were a few exceedances located largely in shallow made
ground, occasionally in natural ground, for arsenic (BH5 - 57 mg/kg), lead (WS1 - 2800 mg/kg),
mercury (WS3 - 44 mg/kg), zinc (WS1 1200 - mg/kg), TPH (WS1 - 2200 mg/kg), and PAH (WS1 -
330 mg/kg).

Groundwater Monitoring

Groundwater was encountered at quite a shallow depth in most boreholes (range from 0.6 m bgl at
WS7 and 3.9 m bgl at BH4). Conservative assumptions have been made about the hydrogeology
under the site, which has not been definitively characterised. Groundwater samples were tested for
the same contaminants as soils, with the exception of asbestos and alcohols and the results were
assessed against Environmental Quality Standards (EQS) and Drinking Water Standards (DWS).
Exceedances were noted for antimony (BH8 - 7.6 -g/l), sulphate (in 6 samples with a maximum of
2600 mg/l in BHB6), total PAH (in 9 samples with a maximum of 7.1 -g/l in BH5), and trichloroethene
(TCE) (BH4 - 380 -g/l). They are not considered to present a human health risk to the site or
adjacent site, and it has been assumed they are unlikely to present a risk to nearby surface water.
The report indicates the Environment Agency needs to be consulted about whether further
groundwater monitoring and risk assessment is necessary.

Gas Monitoring

Ground gas monitoring was undertaken on one occasion on the 19 March 2008 from 16 combined
gas/groundwater monitoring boreholes. The readings were taken at high atmospheric pressures
and gas flow rates were not recorded above the detection limit of the instrument. Methane was
detected 2.5% v/v in BH10 thought to be in the vicinity of former underground storage tanks, and
0.4% v/v in BH7, also thought to be located near former tanks. Carbon dioxide was detected in all
the boreholes with the highest readings of 5.5% v/v and 5.4% v/v located in WS1 and BH7. These
boreholes are close together and are thought to be in the vicinity of former tanks. Photo ionisation
detectors were also used to take general readings for volatile organic compounds (VOCs) for soil
samples taken from the 16 sampling locations. Elevated PID readings above 100 ppmv were
recorded for some of the samples in BH2 and BH10.

Due to the low gas flow rates, risk from ground gas was considered low using the NHBC gas
screening methodology. However, it was also noted that a sufficient number of monitoring rounds
had not been undertaken in different atmospheric conditions to better determine the gas risk at the
site.

Outstanding Issues

Further gas monitoring work is required to adequately characterise the potential ground gas issues
at the site and calculate the gas screening value. Monitoring needs to be carried out, particularly
during falling pressure. The results may then also need to be considered against the type of
building and foundations proposed for specific areas to determine if gas protection measures are
required.

Further ground investigation work may be necessary, once areas covered by buildings and hard
standing are removed. There should be suitable watching brief prepared in relation to this.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 53
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Further consideration of possible radioactive contamination may be necessary due to the possible
uncontrolled use of radioactive materials at the site historically, as information on past practices is
lacking.

Further information on the derivation of the risk assessment criteria and how this will be applied at
the site would be useful. Consideration needs to be given to aesthetics where contamination may
be apparent at levels at or slightly below the derived criteria. Information is also needed on the
standards used for any imported soils used in garden and landscaped areas.

Consultation with the Environment Agency is required to determine if there are any controlled water
issues with regard to the site.

Detailed remediation proposals will be required in due course, which needs to take into
consideration the proposed site layout as a minimum. Although some investigation information has
been submitted, it is advisable to put the standard contaminated land condition to ensure all
relevant information is submitted with the application and further investigation is carried out if
necessary. Appropriate remediation proposals and verification information to demonstrate the
necessary remedial works have been carried out will need to be provided in due course to satisfy
the condition.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER
The Site

The site is located on the western side of Bury Street, which is a Classified Road (A4180) and is
designated as a London Distributor Road in the Council's UDP. This road provides connection to
Western Avenue (A40) to the south and Rickmansworth Road (A404) to the north.

The site is shown to be in an area with a PTAL accessibility rating of 1 (on a scale of 1-6, where 6
is the most accessible), as indicated on maps produced by TfL. The site is therefore shown to have
a low level of accessibility to public transport. However a number of buses operate in the
surrounding area.

The site is occupied by a series of employment uses, falling within the B1 office and B2 General
Industrial land use classes.

Access

It is proposed to relocate the existing access approximately 7m to the southeast, which would
provide greater separation to the existing mature tree that is currently located immediately adjacent
to the access and also greater separation between the access and the bus stop on the western
side of the road. The proposed access arrangement is considered to be an improvement from the
highway safety point of view.

Double yellow lines are proposed at the access extending north up to the bus stop cage and within
the limits of the requisite sightlines to the southeast to restrict parked vehicles interfering with the
drivers sightlines. The extent of the double yellow lines to the southeast may need to be adjusted at
the implementation stage; however this can be covered through a S278 Agreement.

Sightlines of 46m on both sides of the access and pedestrian visibility plays should be covered
through suitable planning conditions.

The access layout is adequate for two vehicles to pass each other and for the Council's refuse
vehicles. Detail design and construction of access including buff tactile paving should be through a

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 54
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



S278 Agreement.

Width of access road leading in to the site is proposed to be approximately 5.5m and a 2m wide
footway along the south of the access road. The access road would be suitable for two vehicles to
pass each other. The width of the footway would be suitable for people to pass each other, for
wheel chair users and people with push chairs

Further in to the site, footways, footpaths and crossing points are proposed for pedestrians and the
road would be suitable for two vehicles to pass each other.

The roads within the site are not offered for adoption. However, in order to achieve a high standard
of design and construction, it is important that these roads are constructed in accordance with the
Council's standards. This issue should be covered to through a S106 Agreement, including the
costs of detail design review and site inspection to be covered by the developer.

Street lighting within the site should be provided in accordance with the current British Standards.
This issue should be covered through a grampian type condition for the street lighting to be
completed to the LPA's satisfaction before occupation of the development.

Car Parking

The proposals are for 36 houses and 30 flats. All (except one) houses are proposed to have 2 car
parking spaces per house and all flats are proposed to have 1 car parking space per flat.
Consequently, in total 71 car parking spaces are proposed for houses and 30 car spaces are
proposed for flats. Dimensions of the parking bays accord with the Council's requirements. The
level of car parking provision is considered adequate for the development.

Notwithstanding the above, should the development result in any highway safety or overspill
parking problems, this should be covered through a bond of £25,000 to cover the costs of any
parking and safety remedial measures or an undertaking should be secured that if deemed
necessary by the Council, the developer will submit a parking and safety improvement study and
implement the works agreed by the Council.

9 car parking spaces (approximately 9%) are proposed for disabled users, which is not in
accordance with the Council's requirement of 10% disabled parking spaces. Manual for Streets
states that in the absence of any specific local policies, it is recommended that 5% of residential
car-parking spaces are designated for use by disabled people. A higher percentage is likely to be
necessary where there are proportionally more older residents. Local authorities should provide
spaces on the basis of demand.

Therefore, on balance, the disabled parking provision for the site is considered acceptable.
However, if needed, the site is considered to have adequate space to accommodate additional
disabled bays.

In addition to the 1.2m transfer space to the side of the disabled bays, there should also be a 1.2m
wide safety zone at the vehicle access end of each bay to provide boot access or for use of a rear
hoist. All transfer spaces should be clearly marked. Details of the car parking including disabled
spaces and allocation should be covered through a suitable planning condition.

Surface water
It is contrary to section 163 of the Highways Act 1980 for surface water from private land to drain

onto the highway or discharge into the highway drainage system. The hardstanding shall therefore
be so designed and constructed that surface water from the private land shall not be permitted to

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 55
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



drain onto the highway or into the highway drainage system. This should be covered through a
suitable planning condition/informative.

Walking & Cycling

The site is located in a residential area and as such the surrounding roads typically have footways.
The 2m footway on the southern side of the access road would comply with the DDA requirements
and provide a comfortable pedestrian route for people to pass each other, for wheel chair users
and people with push chairs.

16 cycle storage spaces are proposed for 15 flats in Block A and 16 cycle storage spaces are
proposed for 15 flats in Block B. The Council's minimum cycle parking standards stipulate a
requirement of 30 spaces. The proposed cycle parking provision for the flats is above the Council's
requirements. The provision and maintenance of cycle parking in accordance with the proposed
plans should be covered through a suitable planning condition.

The houses are considered to have adequate space to accommodate cycle parking within their
curtilage.

Traffic Impact

In order to assess the vehicular traffic generated from the existing site and the potential vehicular
traffic generated from the proposed development, the industry standard TRICS and TRAVL
databases have been interrogated. Trip rates for the typical morning (0800-0900) and evening
(1700-1800) peak traffic hours, and an hour after the morning peak and an hour before the evening
peak have been extracted.

These trip rates have then been applied to the site and demonstrate the traffic generation in the
following manner;

Traffic Generation

Time

0800-900 Existing arrivals/departures (61/23) Proposed arrivals/departures (10/12)
0900-1000 Existing arrivals/departures (40/27) Proposed arrivals/departures (10/10)
1600-1700 Existing arrivals/departures (22/37) Proposed arrivals/departures (10/8)
1700-1800 Existing arrivals/departures (11/61) Proposed arrivals/departures (10/5)
Daily Total - Existing arrivals/departures (285/305) Proposed arrivals/departures (87/87)

Net Change in Traffic

Time

0800-900 Arrivals (-51) Departures (+11)
0900-1000 Arrivals -30 Departures (-17)
1600-1700 Arrivals -12 Departures (-29)
1700-1800 Arrivals +1 Departures (-56)
Daily Total: Arrivals -198 Departures (-218)

The proposed development is therefore considered to result in a reduction in traffic generation in
comparison with the current permitted use of the site.

The junction capacity assessment demonstrates that the junction would operate within capacity.
Travel Plan

An interim travel plan has been submitted to reduce reliance on private motor car and promote

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 56
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



sustainable travel. A full travel plan should be secured through a suitable planning condition,
including targets and monitoring.

Public transport

The nearest bus services are route 331 and route H13. A number of additional buses operate in the
surrounding area.

The nearest tube station is Ruislip Station. The station is within the 2km PPG13 walking distance,
but is outside the 960m TfL PTAL distance for rail/tube station.

The site location is considered to have good links to public transport and provides real opportunities
to use sustainable modes of travel, reducing the reliance on private motor car.

Refuse

The proposed access and road layout is suitable for the Council's refuse vehicles to enter the site
in a forward gear, manoeuvre within the site and exit in a forward gear.

Refuse collection points are provided for the houses along the Burry Street frontage and with the
remainder of the site the refuse collection vehicle can manoeuvre up to/close to the various units.
The applicant has offered to provide a management company to move refuse from properties 35
and 36 to the bin storage as the 25m carry distance would be exceeded. This should be covered
through a suitable planning condition.

The refuse and recycle storage/collection areas are located within acceptable trundle distance for
collection. The development is therefore considered to be acceptable from the refuse collection
point of view.

Conclusion & Recommendation

No objection is raised on the highways and transportation aspect of the development subject to the
above issues being covered by suitable planning conditions and S106 agreement.

Conditions to cover;

. Sightlines for 46m.

. Pedestrian visibility splays.

. Street lighting (grampian style condition)

. Details of car parking allocation, and disabled spaces
. Surface water drainage

. Cycle parking

. Travel Plan

. Refuse Management

ONO A WN -

S106 Agreement to cover;

1. Off site highway works (S278 Agreement).

2. Detail design and construction of access roads within the site to be in accordance with the
Council's standards.

3. Bond or undertaking to cover safety and parking remedial measures.

Informative to cover;

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 57
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



1. Surface water drainage
WASTE MANAGER

The dwelling houses should incorporate in their design storage provision for an average of 2 bags
of recycling and 2 bags of refuse per week plus 3 garden waste bags every 2 weeks

With respect to flats the plans do indicate bin provision, however the details are very vague. The
required ratios is of 1100 litre refuse and recycling bins on a ratio of 1:10 + 1 per waste stream as a
minimum no rounding down.

The minimum recommendations for each block for the amount of bins needed are:-

Block A - 3 x 1100 Itr refuse bins and 3 x 1100 Itr recycling bins
Block B - 3 x 1100 Itr refuse bins and 3 x 1100 Itr recycling bins
Block C - 2 x 1100 Itr refuse bins and 2 x 1100 ltr recycling bins

However, | am concerned with the location of the one bin store area that | can see on the plans. |
would recommend that each block of flats has is own bin store areas and that they are relocated to
the front so that we can gain access to the bins without going over the 10m pulling distance.

The design of the bin chambers on paper at least seems adequate but care should be taken to
incorporate the council's standard criteria.

HOUSING

In principal Housing support the development of this site for housing. Because of it's proximity to
Ruislip High Street this site was identified as an ideal location for a supported housing scheme for
adults with learning disabilities, an identified high priority need in the borough.

Unless the Financial Viability Appraisal (FVA) supports the fact that no affordable housing can be
delivered on this site, we would seek our standard requirements.

50% affordable housing calculated on a habitable room basis in this instance:

21 habitable rooms or

4 x 3 bedroom flats 16hb

1 x 2 bed flats 3hb

1 x 1 bed flat 2hb

The tenure of the units to be split on a 70:30 basis in favour of social rented 3 x 3 bed flats and 1 x
2 bed flat as social rent (15hb). 1 x 3 bed flat and 1 x 1 bed flat (6hb) for shared ownership or other
intermediate tenure.

4 x4 bed =20 HR

3 x5bed =18 HR

The preferred tenure mix would be 70:30 in favour of rented units.

TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER

There are many trees on and close to the site, and many others in surrounding gardens and open
spaces.

Most of the trees on or close to the site are of a size that they are protected by virtue of their
location in the Ruislip Conservation Area. Many of the trees have amenity value, due to their visual
prominence, screening function and contribution to the arboreal character of the Conservation
Area. However, the three trees (Japanese Cherry x2, Tree of Heaven) located behind the hedge at

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 58
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the front of the site and south of the entrance to it, are in poor condition and/or defective.

With the exception of the three defective trees at the front and two others elsewhere on the site,
the existing trees are features of merit, many of which should be retained (for the long-term) as part
of the redevelopment of this site (Saved Policy BE38) and therefore constrain the redevelopment of
this site. Any scheme should also make provision for additional landscaping to reinforce the
existing features and provide new features and/or screening.

41 trees on and close to the site have been surveyed and assessed by the applicants. Their expert
finds that there are 10 category B trees and 26 category C trees (according to the BS 5837:2005
categorisation). The proposed scheme involves the loss of 8 category C trees, which would be
replaced as part of a comprehensive landscaping scheme.

The scheme has been revised so that it makes provision for the long-term retention of valuable
trees (features of merit). The revised scheme also makes provision for the retention of the hedge
and the planting of specimen/feature trees in replacement of the three poor quality/defective trees
on the Bury Street frontage, in the front gardens of the houses on plots 1-12. The Landscape
Masterplan shows that there is scope for a comprehensive landscaping scheme, including tree
planting across the site, which includes a green with space for large/feature trees and extensive
communal amenity space and landscaping around Blocks A and B.

The scheme should also reserve space/make provision for additional tree planting as part of the
landscaping of the site near to the northern and western boundaries, to reinforce the buffer/partial
screen of existing vegetation between the site and the adjacent field/Green Belt land, and to
provide some low-mid level screening with the site to the north. [Note: This matter has been raised
with the applicant. Notes will be added to this advice, if necessary, after the updated Masterplan is
received]

The revised scheme has been designed to take account of the trees and other vegetation,
including the nearest trees in the rear gardens of the adjacent properties in Sharps Lane, which
provide a green buffer/partial screening at/close to the southern boundary of the site. The
application includes an assessment of the shade effect of the trees and buildings, which shows that
in the Summer (March - October), when all of the trees are in leaf, that the nearest gardens and
houses will receive fairly good levels of sunlight. In the Winter (October-March), many of the trees
will not be in leaf, but will cast longer shadows of their trunks and branches.

The revised scheme is acceptable, subject to the receipt of satisfactory landscape information and
relevant tree/landscape conditions.

Conditions: - TL1, TL2, TL3 [modified to refer to the approved tree protection plan (dwg. no.
ASH17062-03A)], TL5 [modified to indicate that the landscaping proposals should be based on the
revised Landscape Masterplan], TL6, TL7 and TL21 (method statement) [modified to require an
arboricultural method statement, which addresses all demolition and construction issues in relation
to trees, and

ACCESS OFFICER

The following access observations are provided:

1. To support the Secured by Design agenda, accessible car parking bays should not be marked.
Car parking spaces should be allocated to a specific unit, allowing a disabled occupant choice

whether the bay is marked.

REASON: Bays that are not allocated would not guarantee an accessible bay to a disabled

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 59
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



resident. Similarly, a disabled person may not necessarily occupy an accessible home allocated a
disabled parking space. Marking bays as disabled parking could lead to targeted hate crime against
a disabled person. In the interests of good design the proposed entrance ramp should be avoided.

2. In line with the GLA Wheelchair Housing BPG, the required 6 Wheelchair Home Standard units
should be evenly distributed across the whole development.

3. In particular, from the internal face of the front door, the wheelchair standard units should feature
an obstruction free area of not less than 1500mm wide and 1800mm to any door or wall opposite.

4. The bathroom design proposed for as flats (exampled on drawing no. F_PLN 02, dated
27.11.09) does not meet Lifetime Home Standards. At least one bathroom within every Lifetime
Home should provide at least 700mm to one side of the WC, with 1100 mm provided between the
front edge of the toilet pan and a door or wall opposite. The internal dimensions of all bathrooms
should be reconfigured to allow the above specification to be incorporated.

5. Lifetime Home Standard homes should indicate floor gulley drainage to allow bathrooms to be
used as a wet room in future.

6. Lifetime Home Standard dwelling houses should indicate the location of a future through-ceiling
wheelchair lift; the detail of which should be specified technically on plan.

Comment: These issues have been addressed in the amended plans.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy LE4 relates to the loss of employment land outside identified Industrial and
Business Areas and seeks to protect such employment land unless one or more of the
following criteria can be satisfied:

1. The existing use seriously affects amenity, through disturbance to neighbours, visual
intrusion, or an adverse impact on the character of the area;

2. The site is unsuitable for industrial or similar redevelopment due to its size, shape,
location or lack of vehicular access;

3. There is no realistic prospect of the land being used for industrial, warehousing or
employment generating land uses in the future.

4. The proposed use is in accordance with the Council's regeneration policies.

In order to demonstrate compliance with Policy LE4, any application should be supported
by documentation demonstrating that the site is surplus to employment requirements.

London Plan 2008 policies on the loss of industrial type land are also relevant.

The site has been substantially vacant for a number of years and, until recently, only
occupied and in use by a skeleton staff. The applicant has therefore sought to
demonstrate that the site is surplus to employment requirements by a survey of
employment land, illustrating that adequate alternative supply exists elsewhere in the
Borough.

In terms of satisfying criteria 1 and 2 of Policy LE4, which relate to the impact of the
current use on surrounding residential properties and its suitability for industrial
redevelopment, the applicants have submitted that information from the previous
occupiers suggest that in the past, there were complaints from adjoining houses in Sharps
Lane about the noise generated from the industrial uses on the site. This, the applicants
submit, was confirmed by surrounding residents during the course of their public

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 60
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



consultation exercise. The proximity of the site to residential properties will limit the
nature of uses that could operate on site without adversely affecting the amenity of
surrounding properties. Without any planning control over operation times, its suitability
for industrial redevelopment is severely limited and the existing use has the potential to
adversely affect the amenity of neighbouring properties.

In order to demonstrate that there is no realistic prospect of the land being used for
industrial and warehousing purposes in the future (criterion iii), the applicants have
submitted an employment study. It specifically assesses the types of companies that
would look to locate to the site and the alternative supply of this type of employment land
in the area. In addition, the report outlines the results of the marketing exercise
undertaken in relation to the site since October 2007.

The submitted study builds upon the Council's Borough wide Employment Land Study
published in July 2009. The Report states that the site operates in competition with other
sites along the A40 corridor, which is dominated by the Greenford and Park Royal sub-
markets, which typically provide accommodation for a large number of logistics/distribution
and food preparation/distribution companies. The existing level of supply, identified within
the report, far outweighs the current and projected demand levels. Furthermore, the sites
that are currently vacant benefit from superior communications and have better site
configurations than Bury Street and as such would provide a greater chance to deliver
viable development/occupation (criterion 2).

The report goes on to outline that the accommodation on the Bury Street site specifically
relates to the operations of the former occupier, which dramatically limits the potential
occupier demand. Much of the accommodation is outdated and requires substantial
upgrading to meet production demands. This low level of interest is borne out by the
marketing exercise that was undertaken which produced only 11 enquiries for
industrial/warehousing uses out of a total of 148. These were unsuitable because the 11
enquiries required the use of only very small floor areas on a portion of the site.

The marketing exercise identified 121 enquiries from residential occupiers which
represented over 80% of developer interest. There was, however, some interest from
employment generating uses such as for residential care homes and car showrooms. The
characteristics of the site and surrounding area led in large part to these uses being
discounted. The site lies within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area, with surrounding
development being typically 2 storey residential. The requirements of residential care
operators are typically for buildings which have large bulk, massing and footprint, which
would conflict with the character of the conservation area.

The potential for the site to accommodate a car showroom was similarly discounted on
design grounds as such a use would seek key frontage along Bury Street and would be to
the detriment of the overall appearance of any proposal.

The report also demonstrates that the proposals would satisfy the suggested release
criteria set out in the Council's Employment Study, as the criteria predominantly mirrors
that of guidance set out by Policy LE4, although the former does not carry the material
weight of development plan policies.

In summary, the report supports the findings of the Council's employment study by
demonstrating that there is sufficient supply of employment land in the local area to meet
forecasted demand. This is supported by the marketing exercise which demonstrates that
there is very limited interest for this type of industrial floor space in this location. The

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 61
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



report demonstrates that there is no realistic prospect for industrial/warehouse uses to
operate on this site, in accordance with criterion (iii) of Policy LE4. As such, it is
considered that a change of use to residential for the application site is acceptable in
principle, subject to other policies in the Development Plan.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

From a strategic land use planning viewpoint, the Government's land use planning policy
is outlined in National Planning Policy guidance. This is reflected in the Mayor's London
Plan, which provides planning policy at the regional level. On matters of density of
housing, the Mayor's London Plan supercedes the Adopted Unitary Development Plan for
Hillingdon.

The Mayor's London Plan seeks to accommodate demand for housing growth through
maximising the density of development on previously development land. This is done with
reference to density guidance to guide the extent of development that might be
acceptable on individual sites.

Policy 3A.3 of the London Plan advises that Boroughs should ensure that development
proposals achieve the highest possible intensity of use compatible with local context and
the site's public transport accessibility. The London Plan provides a density matrix to
establish a strategic framework for appropriate densities at different locations.

The site has a PTAL of 1b and is located within a suburban setting (although the
applicants consider a PTAL of 2 more accurately reflects the site's accessibility level). For
a PTAL of 1, the London Plan provides for a residential density range between 35-55 u/ha
at an average of 3.8-4.6 hr/unit, or 150-200 hr/ha. For a PTAL of 2, the London Plan
provides for a residential density range between 35 5 u/ha at an average of 3.8-4.6
hr/unit, or 150-250 hr/ha.

The scheme provides for a residential density of 53 u/ha or 186 hr/ha, at an average of
3.5 hr/unit. The proposal therefore falls well within the density parameters of the London
Plan for units per hectare and habitable rooms per hectare in a suburban setting.

Nevertheless, it will be important to demonstrate that the units will have good internal and
external living space, and that the scale and layout of the proposed development is
compatible with sustainable residential quality, having regard to the specific Conservation
Area constraints of this site. These issues are dealt with elsewhere in the report.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This site is located within an Archaeological Priority Area and lies within the Ruislip Village
Conservation Area, the latter including a number of listed buildings and a Scheduled
Ancient Monument. The site is close to the Grade 2 listed Ruislip Manor House and Old
Barn site.

ARCHAEOLOGY

Policy BE1 states that the Local Planning Authority will only allow development, which
would disturb remains of importance in archaeological priority areas where exceptional
circumstances can be demonstrated. Policy BE2 relates to Scheduled ancient
monuments. It states that scheduled ancient monuments and their setting will be
preserved. Policy BE3 states that the applicant will be expected to have properly
assessed and planned for the archaeological implications of their proposal. Proposals
which destroy important remains will not be permitted.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 62
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The site has been subject to an archaeological evaluation in March 2008, in order to
establish if there were elements of the medieval earthwork encircling Ruislip Manor, which
would have warranted preservation in-situ. The evaluation did not find remains of this
earthwork, but did recover remains of occupation and buildings dating from the 11th
Century onwards. Only the front of the site was subject to investigation due to access
reasons and further remains may well be located elsewhere on the site, subject to
truncation.

English Heritage has recommended that a scheme of further archaeological evaluation
trenching be undertaken to the rear of the site to fully establish the extent of
archaeological remains throughout the site. Following this second phase of evaluation
trenching, a programme of mitigation work (archaeological excavation) will be undertaken.
The full scope of the mitigation excavation will be defined once the second phase of
evaluation trenching has been completed. English Heritage has confirmed that any further
evaluation or mitigation archaeological work should be undertaken following demolition of
the superstructures of the existing buildings. This is secured by condition. It is considered
that provided the evaluation and any requirements for mitigation are implemented, the
archaeological position of the site will be safeguarded, in accordance with relevant UDP
Saved Policies.

IMPACT ON THE CONSERVATION AREA

Policy BE4 states that new development within or on the fringes of conservation areas will
be expected to preserve or enhance the features, which contribute to the Conservation
Area's special architectural or visual qualities. This would include the existing vegetation
along the Bury Street frontage.

In addition, Saved Policies BE13 and BE19 seek to ensure that new development
complements or improves the character and amenity of the area, whilst Policy BE38
seeks the retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals. London Plan Policy 4B.1 sets out a series of
overarching design principles for development in London and policy 4B.2 seeks to
promote world-class, high quality design and design-led change in key locations. In
addition to Chapter 4B, London Plan policies relating to density (3A.3) and sustainable
design and construction (4A.3) are also relevant.

The site is located within the Ruislip Conservation Area, which was was designated in
1969. In 2009, the Conservation Area, which originally only included the medieval village
centre, was extended to include the later residential suburbs to the west and south and all
of the High Street. The site is also within the vicinity of a cluster of listed and scheduled
monuments (including the Ruislip Motte and Bailey and associated barn buildings) located
to the east of Bury Street. The site is the only large industrial use and the only sizable
potential development site within the Conservation Area. However, the business has
recently relocated and the site is vacant.

The Conservation Area is predominantly residential in terms of use and the housing stock
comprises mostly privately owned, single family dwellings. There are, however, a number
of purpose built blocks of flats, the most recent of which are on Kingsend. There are also
modern flats on Regency Drive and purpose built apartments over many of the shops on
the High Street. However the general character of the residential areas of the Ruislip
Village Conservation Area is one of traditional two storey houses, predominantly detached
and semi-detached, with good sized front and rear gardens. The properties immediately
adjacent to the site are varied in date and style. Towards the original village core, to the

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 63
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



south of the site, the houses tend to be become smaller and more closely grouped than
the more generous, later 1930s suburban developments. It is not unusual for these
cottages, such as those at Sharps Lane, to have small front gardens. There are 1930s
houses directly opposite the site on the Bury Street frontage and also on the roads to the
south west.

In terms of the built form and general layout of the area, the Ruislip Village Conservation
Area varies in character. There is the early village core, containing the oldest and most
historically significant buildings and spaces; the High Street, a densely developed street
running north-south from the old village to the station and the residential areas to the west
of the High Street, which were originally developed in the Garden Suburb tradition and
contain buildings of generally good architectural quality, set in large, mature gardens.
Sharps Lane for instance has a spacious, green and leafy appearance. This is very much
as a result of the influence of the Garden Suburb tradition on the development plans of
the original owners, Kings College.

The application site lies within the earliest part of Ruislip, which contains the core of the
original village. The streetscape within this part of the Conservation Area is very mixed.
Where houses exist, they have moderate to small front gardens, defined by low boundary
walls and hedges. The area still appears very much as a village with a distinct rural
character. This is derived from the type and scale of the buildings and the quality of the
open spaces associated with them. These are the Manor Farm complex, St Martins
Church and the adjacent, smaller scale buildings which form distinctive groups to the
north of the High Street. Bury Street comprises a variety of residential buildings, mostly
dating from the 1920s onwards. Whilst these are fairly standard in their design and
materials, they are nevertheless, of good quality and contribute to the genteel character of
the area.

The Heritage Statement, submitted as part of the application notes that the area is typified
by 20th century dwellings set out in pairs. The Design and Access Statement notes that
the proposed buildings respond to the current large footprints on the site and form a well
defined background. It also notes that the area has been "punctuated" by larger buildings
such as schools, the Manor Farm etc.

Whilst these observations are factually correct, it is noted that the 20th century
development of the area was undertaken very much on Garden Surburb principles and
after 1914, within the strict framework of the Ruislip-Northwood Urban District Council
Plan, which incorporated these ideals. This has given the more recent areas, a very
distinct and spacious character. The densely developed area is in fact the early village
core, whilst the later, more suburban areas, which were developed around this, have quite
a distinctly different character.

With regard to the existing buildings on the site and their relevance to the new
development, it is acknowledged that these relatively modern industrial buildings and, in
contrast to most of this area, have a large footprint and include a three storey purpose
built office building. However these buildings, which are not considered to be of any
particular architectural merit in their own right, are considered to be an incongruous
addition to the conservation area in terms of scale and height, and are highly visible from
the open spaces to the north and west of the site. The Conservation Officer considers that
none of the buildings, which are of varied age and design, have any real architectural or
historic interest, are an incongruous element within the Conservation Area and detract
from it. As such, they should not be seen to provide a bench mark for the scale of the new
development. Whilst the Conservation Area does have a number of larger public

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 64
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



buildings, large scale flatted development are in fact relatively few and where they exist,
tend to be very noticeable given the scale and density of the wider context.

With regard to the scale and massing of the individual elements of the scheme, the two, 3
storey blocks of flats, which represent the tallest elements of the proposals, are located to
the rear of the site, where the ground level is lower, and as such, will largely be obscured
from view when seen from the public highway. These blocks (A and B) have been
reduced in height and their silhouettes changed to provide a more traditional and domestic
roof form. Whilst still tall compared with the existing houses that surround the site, the
Conservation Officer considers that their impact on the overall appearance of the
Conservation Area is an improvement on the current situation, where the unsightly, over
large office and industrial blocks dominate views into the site from the north and west.

Whilst the new blocks would be slightly taller than the existing structures at their apex,
overall their footprint is smaller and more focussed than those of the existing buildings.
Block B is set away from the boundary and sits behind the bulk of the youth centre
building. The additional screening and planting along the boundaries should soften the
impact of the new blocks on the longer open views into the site and screen the under croft
parking in the case of block B.

The remaining built form within the proposed development will be in the form of two storey
semi detached dwellings, with rooms in the roof space along the site's perimeter and
within the centre of the site, specifically to the east along Bury Street and along the
southern boundary. The building heights have been restricted to two and a half storeys on
perimeters with existing neighbours to protect residential amenity.

The proposed dwellings would be of a similar scale and mass to those houses along Bury
Street and Sharps Lane referred to above. Each house will be provided with a private rear
garden. The materials reflect those used in nearby buildings. The majority of the
development would therefore reflect the predominantly residential character of the area
which is typically made up of interwar semi-detached housing.

It is noted that this proposal is a revised version of the originally submitted scheme and
features a reduced number of units from 83 to 66 and the removal of one of the blocks.
This has resulted in adjustments to the layout, including a reduction in surface car parking
and increased amounts/reconfiguration of communal amenity space. These changes also
allow for improvements for the outlook from some of the blocks of flats.

The Conservation Officer considers that the revised scheme has resulted in significant
improvements being made and addresses previous concerns regarding the density of the
scheme, the compact layout, the lack of amenity space, permeability, flexibility and
character. The central open space is considered to be a welcome feature and has the
potential to form an attractive focus for the scheme. The layout of predominantly two
storey semi-detached houses reflects the overall character of the area. Whilst it is
acknowledged that the layout is tighter than the garden suburb inspired semis that
characterise much of the adjacent residential area, the layout responds well to the smaller
scale of the older properties that form the core of the old village centre. All of the
proposed houses on the Bury Street frontage have gardens to the front (a feature of the
area) and the other properties have areas of frontage planting that would soften their
appearance and make them appear less urban.

The density, massing and the overall building height of 2-3 storeys, with a mixture of
heights is considered to be appropriate and well balanced for the site, and to harmonise

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 65
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



with the surrounding context. The more permeable layout and the variety of public and
private open spaces, landscape character, size, use and character is considered to
provide a robust, flexible and sustainable living environment.

In terms of access, there are limited connections out of the development, due to the
constrained nature of the site, with the only vehicular and pedestrian access off Bury
Street. However, the internal estate roads include traffic calming features and the layout
provides a legible and logical structure of pedestrian and vehicular routes. Car parking is
provided throughout the site, in most instances well situated in modestly sized parking
courts, which are screened from the main road and pavement.

With regard to materials and detailed design, the predominant building materials found
within this part of the Conservation Area are red and yellow stock brick, together with
painted pebbledash and render. Stained weatherboarding is also found on some of the
older buildings. Roofs are predominantly of plain clay tiles, although some of the Victorian
buildings and also the refurbished workshops at the Manor Farm have grey slate roofs.
The Urban Design/Conservation Officer considers that the design of the individual
buildings has been carefully considered by the architects. However more detailed
information on the materials and finishes of the buildings will need to be provided. These
could be covered by conditions requiring the submission of samples where appropriate.

Overall, it is considered that the scheme will introduce a built form that is more appropriate
to its Conservation Area context and will improve the townscape character of the area, by
removing redundant and degraded commercial buildings. Several views of the site will be
improved by the scheme, including those from the neighbouring Green Belt. Given the
reduction in the built form, the gaps created between the individual elements and the
introduction of areas of soft landscaping, the feeling of openness and site permeability will
be enhanced. It is considered that the scheme will transform the redundant industrial
estate with almost 100% site coverage of buildings and hard surfaces, which has a limited
relationship to the streetscape and its context, to one of high quality built form, albeit with
a higher density, compared to the surrounding area. The scheme is therefore considered
to comply with the aims of Saved Policies BE4, BE13 and BE19 of the Unitary
Development Plan.

LISTED BUILDINGS

The application site falls on the edge of the medieval village, which forms the core of the
Conservation Area. This includes Ruislip Manor Farm, St. Martin's Church and the
buildings immediately surrounding them. This area contains a number of early timber
framed listed buildings and Locally Listed buildings. Many unlisted buildings within the
area also make a positive contribution to its appearance. Centred at the meeting of
ancient routes, the area includes some of the most historically important buildings and
spaces within the Borough.

Policy BE10 states that development proposals should not be detrimental to the setting of
a listed building. This includes views to listed buildings (i.e., the Manor Farm House
located to the north east of the site). Any development would therefore be expected to
address these matters.

The timber framed Grade Il listed Old Mill House (No.25 Bury Street), a former farm
house dating from the seventeenth century, directly abuts the southern boundary of the
site. The part of the building closest to the road was once a barn and is partially weather
boarded. It includes a barn which is set at a right angle to the road and although its main

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 66
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



elevation fronts Bury Street, it has a secondary elevation that looks across the site and is
clearly visible from the entrance to it. The site also skirts the rear garden of the listed
building and while there is tree screening on the boundary, there are views towards and
from the listed building.

In terms of the set back of the proposed houses adjacent to the Old Mill House on the
Bury Street frontage, there is now a gap of nearly 8m between the proposed and existing
on the frontage. The proposed houses also sit approximately 1m behind the rear gable of
the OIld Mill House. As such, it is considered that the new houses would not dominate
views of the listed building. This is an improvement on the current situation where the
industrial buildings do impinge (even though the nearest is only single storey behind the
front parapet) on the setting of the historic building.

The Conservation Officer considers the relationship of Plots 11 and 12 to the Old Mill
House acceptable in terms of impact on the setting of the listed building. The change in
the roof form of the new houses, reducing the size of the gable end wall adjacent to the
Old Mill, is considered to be an improvement.

In terms of the wider impact of the scheme and in particular, on views from the Manor
Farm Barn courtyard, the development would not be readily visible from this listed
building, apart from some possible fleeting views of the apex of the apartment block roofs
through gaps between the houses on Bury Street. It is therefore considered that the
scheme would not be detrimental to the setting of the nearby lised buildings, in
accordance with Saved Policy BE10 of the UDP.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

The proposed development does not exceed the relevant height restrictions. No wind
turbines are proposed within the development.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Saved Policy OL5 of the UDP is relevant to this development, given the close proximity of
the site to land designated as Green Belt. Under the terms of the policy, the intensification
of a site in or conspicuous from the Green Belt may collectively injure the visual amenities
of the countryside.

The application site is bounded to the west by the Green Belt. In considering whether
there would be any resultant material harm to the Green Belt, it is important to have
regard to the substantial amount of development already in existence on the application
site. The buildings which form the existing industrial complex are of a substantial size,
both in terms of bulk and footprint. The existing commercial buildings, particularly the 3
storey office building, (the latter having been approved in 1973), are quite clearly visible
from the adjoining Green Belt, through the existing patchy boundary vegetation. The
presence of these buildings over many years has itself brought about a change to the
character of this edge of the Green Belt.

The proposal will considerably reduce the footprint of built development on the site and
provide for an enhanced landscape buffer on the western boundary with the adjoining
Green Belt. In particular, Block A would be set back from the western Green Belt site
boundary by an average of 10.5 m, whilst Block B would be approximately 16 metres from
that boundary at its closest point. It is noted that the existing three storey industrial
building is only 8 metres from the Green Belt boundary.

Blocks A and B have been reduced from 4 to 3 storeys in order to reduce the scale and
massing of these buildings, thereby reducing the visual impact from the Green Belt. In

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 67
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



addition, the amenity space around the blocks has been enlarged and a green buffer
introduced to the rear of the blocks, to soften the boundaries of the development with the
Green Belt. There is the potential to add more trees and enhance the hedge on the
western boundary, to provide additional screening to Block A.

It is considered that, given the careful siting, design and landscaping, the proposal would
not be materially more damaging in its effect on the Green Belt than that which currently
exists, nor would the integrity of the Green Belt be threatened. Clearly the impact would
have been far greater, had the site not already been developed intensively. It is
considered that the proposal represents an improvement on the current situation, reducing
the bulk of the built form when viewed from the adjoining Green Belt land and enhancing
the site's visual permeability. Subject to appropriate landscaping along the western
boundary, it is considered that the scheme would not adversely affect the openness of
adjoining Green Belt land, in accordance with Saved Policy OL5 of the UDP.
7.06 Environmental Impact

The following documents were submitted with the application in relation to land
contamination:

- Phase Il Site Investigation, (May 2008)

- Letter dated 17 September 2009 indicating the findings of the report are up to date

As the site has been identified to have had a former Ministry of defence (MoD) use and
the most recent site use included the use of small amounts of radioactive substances,
precautionary scanning for alpha, beta and gamma radiation was undertaken at the
sampling locations after the hard standing was removed. The Site Investigation Report
indicates that radiation was not found above background levels. The areas investigated,
largely appeared to be uncontaminated. However, the Environmental Protection Unit
recommends that further ground investigation work may be necessary, once areas
covered by buildings and hard standing are removed. Further consideration of possible
radioactive contamination may be necessary due to the possible uncontrolled use of
radioactive materials at the site historically, as information on past practices is lacking.

Groundwater was encountered at quite a shallow depth in most boreholes and was also
tested. The chemicals found are not considered to present a human health risk to the site
or adjacent site and it has been assumed they are unlikely to present a risk to nearby
surface water. The report indicates the Environment Agency needs to be consulted about
whether further groundwater monitoring and risk assessment is necessary. This view is
endorsed by the Council's Environmental Protection Unit.

Ground gas monitoring was undertaken on one occasion on the 19 March 2008. Due to
the low gas flow rates, risk from ground gas was considered low. However, it was also
noted that a sufficient number of monitoring rounds had not been undertaken in different
atmospheric conditions to better determine the gas risk at the site. The Environmental
Protection Unit therefore recommends that further gas monitoring work is required to
adequately characterise the potential ground gas issues and calculate the gas screening
value. The results may then also need to be considered against the type of building and
foundations proposed for specific areas, to determine if gas protection measures are
required.

Further information on the derivation of the risk assessment criteria and how this will be
applied at the site has been recommended by the Environmental Protection Unit, which
advises that consideration needs to be given to aesthetics, where contamination may be
apparent at levels at or slightly below the derived criteria. Information is also needed on

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 68
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the standards used for any imported soils used in garden and landscaped areas. The unit
further advises that detailed remediation proposals will be required in due course, which
need to take into consideration the proposed site layout.

A condition is therefore recommended requiring all relevant information is to be submitted
and further investigation is carried out if necessary. Appropriate remediation proposals
and verification information to demonstrate the necessary remedial works have been
carried out will need to be provided in due course to satisfy the condition.

Subject to these conditions, it is considered that land contamination issues will be
satisfactorily addressed. The proposal is therefore considered to be in compliance with
Policy OE11 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and relevant London Plan (February 2008) policies.

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

This issue has been dealt with at Section 7.03 of the report.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

OUTLOOK

Policy BE21 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
planning permission will not be granted for new development, which by reason of its siting,
bulk and proximity, would result in a significant loss of residential amenity of established
residential areas. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts states that where a two or more storey building abuts a property or its garden,
adequate distance should be maintained to overcome possible over domination. The
distance provided will be dependent on the bulk and size of the building but generally 15m
would be the minimum acceptable separation distance.

The closest residential properties in Sharps Lane to the south would be over 65 metres
away, whilst separation distances averaging 45 metres would be maintained to the
properties on the opposite side of Bury Street. No impact in terms of overdominance
would therefore occur to these surrounding properties.

With regard to the relationship between No.25 Bury Street, which directly abuts the site, a
distance of approximately 8 metres is maintained between the flank walls of the nearest
proposed unit (plot 12). Although the nearest pair of semi detached dwellings (plots 11
and 12) is slightly taller than the existing factory building, it is considered that the
modulation of the proposed frontage and overall smaller footprints of the new build are a
significant improvement on the current situation, given that the existing industrial building,
which sits close to the boundary with No.25 Bury Street extends some 60 metres to the
rear of that property. The houses on plots 11 and 12 are set well back from the frontage
and sit to the rear of No 25 Bury Street. In addition, the roof form of the pair of semis has
been amended to be slightly hipped, to soften the overall shape of the first pair of houses,
which would further improve on their relationship with the listed building.

PRIVACY

Policy BE24 states that the development should be designed to protect the privacy of
future occupiers and their neighbours. The Council's Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts also provides further guidance in respect of privacy, stating
that adequate distance should be maintained to any area from which overlooking may
occur. In particular, that the distance between habitable room windows should not be less
than 21 metres distance. The Council's HDAS at paragraph 4.12 states that 'new

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 69
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



residential development should be designed so as to ensure adequate privacy for its
occupants and that of the adjoining residential property from windows above ground floor,
an angle of 45 degrees each side of the normal is assumed in determining facing,
overlooking distances'. This requirement has been adhered to so as to respect the
residential amenity of existing residents.

Given the design and layout of the proposed units and apartment blocks and their
distance to adjacent properties in Sharps Lane and on the opposite side of Bury Street, it
is considered unlikely that this would result in unacceptable impacts in relation to loss of
privacy.

With regard to the relationship between the proposed units fronting Bury Street and No.25
Bury Street, there are no flank windows on the proposed units and the proposed front
facing windows in these units would be at right angles to the north facing window of
No.25. It is therefore not considered that the development would not cause loss of privacy
to adjoining occupiers, in accordance with Policy BE24 of the UDP Saved Policies
September 2007.

SUNLIGHT/DAYLIGHT

Policy BE20 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 states that
the Local Planning Authority will seek to ensure that buildings are laid out so that
adequate daylight, sunlight and amenities of existing houses are safeguarded. It is
considered that the proposed units would be sited to avoid any undue loss of light to
neouring properties.

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Policy BE23 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies September 2007 requires
the provision of external amenity space which is sufficient to protect the amenity of the
development and surrounding buildings and which is usable in terms of its shape and
siting, for future occupiers. For one bedroom flats a minimum 20m2 per unit should be
provided, for two bedroom flats a minimum of 25m2 per unit should be provided. In
accordance with this standard, a total of 720m2 of communal amenity space is required.

The application identifies two communal amenity areas at the rear of the site comprising
the central area, measuring 882m2 and the area between blocks A and B and behind
block A measuring 510sgm, totalling 1,392 m2. In addition 120m2 of individual balcony
space has been provided to a majority of the flats. This level of amenity space provision is
over twice the minimum guidelines in HDAS for the flats. Any future landscaping scheme
could also incorporate low hedge borders around each of the ground floor level patio
areas, which allows the demarcation between private and communal amenity areas.

With regard to the private gardens to the houses, these all meet and in most cases
exceed the minimum amenity space standards for 3 and 4 bedroom dwellings.

Policy R1 states that where development is proposed in or near an area deficient in
recreational open space, the Local Planning Authority may require developers to provide
publicly accessible recreational open space, including children's play space, appropriate to
the scale and type of development to serve an area of identified deficiency. The scheme
provides for a centrally located children's play area, the details of which are secured by
condition. In addition, the applicant has agreed to provide a financial contribution of
£57,000 towards public open space provision.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 70
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



In terms of outlook for future residents, Policy BE21 of the Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies seek to ensure that new development would not have a significant loss of
residential amenity, by reason of the siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings. In this
regard, it is considered that the proposed layout would provide a high standard of amenity
for future occupiers. The layout provides space around the flat blocks and ensures that
there is adequate separation between the blocks and surrounding car parking spaces
serving these buildings. This will result in a satisfactory outlook from the proposed units in
these blocks and reduce the potential for nuisance and disturbance to the future
occupiers. As such, the development is considered to be consistent with relevant design
guidance and Saved Policies BE21 and OE1 of the UDP.

All of the units would benefit from an acceptable level of privacy and light, in compliance
with the Council's standards given in The Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement
(HDAS) Residential Layouts.

In terms of internal space standards and the quality of accommodation provided, the
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Residential Layouts requires all
new residential units to be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to
wheelchair accessible standards. Further guidance is also provided on floor space
standards for new residential development to ensure sound environmental conditions are
provided on site. As a guide, the recommended minimum standards for studio apartments
are 33sgm, 1 bedroom flats is 50sqm, two bedroom flats 67sqm, 81sq m for 3 bedroom
houses and 92sqm for 4 bedroom houses.

The development achieves and in some cases exceeds HDAS recommended floor space
standards for all of the units. The applicants have also confirmed that Lifetime Home
standards will be met for all the units. In addition, 9 of the units will be designed to full
wheelchair accessible standards. It is therefore considered that these units would result in
good internal living environment for future occupiers.

Noise, air quality and land contamination issues which are dealt with elsewhere in this
report can be addressed by way of conditions.

Overall, it is considered that the application proposals meet with the aims and objectives
of the Council's SPD and would provide good living conditions for all of the proposed
units, in accordance with Policies BE20, BE23, BE24, OE1 and OE5 of the UDP Saved
Policies and the SPD's HDAS: Residential Layouts and Accessible Hillingdon and the
provisions of the London Plan.

7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

A Transport Assessment has been submitted as part of the application dealing with
access, parking, traffic generation and public transport issues.

Access

The proposed development is to be accessed from Bury Street from the east with a new
single access forming a priority junction. The proposed access will be located some 7
metres south of the existing access. This would provide greater separation to the existing
mature tree immediately adjacent to the access and also greater separation between the
access and the bus stop on the western side of Bury Street. The Highway Engineer
considers that the proposed access arrangement is an improvement from a highway
safety point of view. The proposed off site highway works are to be secured by way of a
S278 Agreement.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 4
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Waiting restrictions in the form of double yellow lines are proposed at both sides of the
access, extending north up to the bus stop and along the site frontage to the southeast, to
restrict parked vehicles interfering with the drivers sightlines. The highway Engineer
advises that the extent of the double yellow lines to the southeast may need to be
adjusted at the implementation stage, but this can be covered through a S278 Agreement.
The provision of the requisite 46m sightlines on both sides of the access and pedestrian
visibility splays can be covered through conditions.

In terms of pedestrian access, the original scheme showed two sub-standard footways,
neither of which complied with the DDA requirements under normal conditions. The
scheme has been amended to provide a wider footway width on one side (south-eastern
side), which will provide a more comfortable pedestrian route for people to pass each
other, for wheelchair users and people with push chairs etc. It would also be DDA
compliant. A 0.9m-1m amenity strip between the carriageway and the properties on the
other side of the footway has been provided, leaving an adequate carriageway width for
large vehicles to comfortably pass each other.

The access layout is adequate for two vehicles to pass each other and for the Council's
refuse vehicles. Detail design and construction of the access including buff tactile paving
would be through a S278 Agreement.

Further in to the site, the perimeter service road on the north, west and east sides of the
site has been deleted and a new road layout provided, branching out into two separate
arms from the single access road. Footways, footpaths and crossing points are proposed
for pedestrians and the roads would be suitable for two vehicles to pass each other. The
roads within the site are not offered for adoption. However, in order to achieve a high
standard of design and construction, the Highway Engineer recommends that these roads
are constructed in accordance with the Council's standards. This could be covered
through a S106 Agreement, including the costs of detail design review and site inspection
to be covered by the developer. The Highway Engineer also recommends that street
lighting within the site should be provided in accordance with the current British
Standards. This has been covered by a condition.

Subject to the implementation of these measures it is considered that adequate vehicular
access to the site can be provided, in compliance with Saved Policy AM7 of the UDP.

Traffic generation

In order to assess the vehicular traffic generated from the existing site and the potential
vehicular traffic generated from the proposed development, the industry standard TRICS
and TRAVL databases have been interrogated. Trip rates for the typical morning (0800-
0900) and evening (1700-1800) peak traffic hours, and an hour after the morning peak
and an hour before the evening peak have been extracted. The Highway Engineer
advises that having analysed the data, the proposed development is considered to result
in a reduction in traffic generation, in comparison with the site's current permitted use. In
addition, the junction capacity assessment demonstrates that the junction would operate
within capacity. It is therefore considered unlikely that traffic generated by the
development will have an adverse impact on the highway network.

Parking

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 72
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The Council's standards allow for a maximum provision of 2 spaces per dwelling and 1.5
spaces per flat, a total of 117 spaces in this case. The application proposes a total of 101
parking spaces, including 9 spaces for people with a disability. The level of parking
provision equates to 2 parking spaces for all but one of the dwellings and one parking
space for each flat. This does not exceed the maximum London Plan and Council
standards and the Highway Engineer considers that this level of provision is acceptable.

Parking allocation for specific units has been shown on a plan. The tandem parking has
only been provided where the spaces relate to the same unit. A condition is recommended
to ensure compliance.

A disabled parking space is to be allocated to each of the wheelchair accessible units. 9
spaces in total are to be located as close as possible to the wheelchair units. This level of
provision is slightly less than the Council's requirement of 10% disabled parking spaces.
However the Highway Engineer considers that the disabled parking provision for the site is
acceptable in this case. If needed, the site has adequate space to accommodate
additional disabled bays. Details of the on site car parking including disabled spaces and
allocation have been covered through a suitable planning condition.

One secure cycle space is proposed for each of the flats, while cycle storage for the
houses will be in their rear gardens. This level meets TfL and Council cycle parking
standards. Details of the cycle storage can be secured by condition, in the event of an
approval.

Not withstanding the above, it is noted that concerns have been raised by local residents
regarding the congested parking situation in Bury Street between Sharps Lane and Pinn
Way. Residents are concerned that proposed development could have an adverse effect
on this already congested parking situation, particularly due to visitors parking on-street.
In addition, on-street parking close to the site's access could have an adverse effect on
sightlines and vehicle manoeuvrability and would narrow the carriageway width,
particularly where the bus stops are located, interfering with the free flow of traffic. In
order to address any potential parking overspill or highway safety problems in the
surrounding roads, the Highway Engineer recommends that the applicants provide a bond
of £25,000 to cover the costs of any parking and safety remedial measures, or an
undertaking should be secured that if deemed necessary by the Council, the developer
will submit a parking and safety improvement study and implement the works agreed by
the Council.

Subject to the above conditions and planning obligation, it is considered that the
application would satisfactorily address parking issues in compliance with UDP Saved
Policies AM9, AM14 and AM15.

Travel Plan

An interim travel plan has been submitted to reduce reliance on private motor car and
promote sustainable travel. The site location is considered to have reasonable links to
public transport and provides real opportunities to use sustainable modes of travel. The
submitted interim documentation is considered satisfactory, but a full self contained Travel
Plan is required, which would require additional information, including targets and
monitoring. A full travel plan could be secured through a suitable planning condition, in the
event of an approval.

Overall, the Highway Engineer raises no objection to the highways and transportation

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 73
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



aspect of the development subject to the above issues being covered by suitable planning
conditions and a S106/278 agreement.
7.11 Urban design, access and security

In terms of the mix of units, Policy H4 states that, wherever practicable, new residential
developments should have a mix of housing units of different sizes, including units of one
or two bedrooms. Policy H5 states that the Council will encourage the provision of
dwellings suitable for large families.

A mixture of 1 and 2 bedroom apartments and 3 and 4 bedroom houses is proposed and
this mix of units is considered appropriate for the development.

The Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Officer raises no objections subject to the
scheme achieving Secure by Design accreditation and the provision of CCTV to the
parking areas.

In addition, specific advice is provided which should be incorporated into the detailed
design and layout of the scheme. This advice can be conveyed to the applicant by way of
an informative.

7.12 Disabled access

HDAS was adopted on the 20th December 2005 and requires all new residential units to
be built to lifetime home standards and 10% of units designed to wheelchair accessible
standards. Further guidance is also provided on floor space standards for new residential
development to ensure sound environmental conditions are provided on site. As a guide,
the recommended minimum standard for 1 bedroom flats is 50sqm and 63sgm for 2
bedroom flats. Where balconies are provided, the floor space of the balconies can be
deducted from these standards, up to a maximum of 5sqm. Additional floor space would
be required for wheelchair units. Policy 4B.5 of the London Plan expects all future
development to meet the highest standard of accessibility and inclusion. This together
with the Mayor's Supplementary Planning Guidance 'Accessible London: achieving an
inclusive environment' underpins the principles of inclusive design and the aim to achieve
an accessible and inclusive environment consistently across London.

The submitted plans and documentation, including the planning statement and design and
access statement indicate that the development achieves HDAS recommended floor
space standards and that Lifetime Home Standards could be met for these units in terms
of size.

Plots 2, 5, 9, 11, 12, 16 and 17 have been identified as wheelchair compliant houses. This
achieves a total of 7 units. The positions of the units have been chosen so that they are in
close proximity to the access to the site and also in locations where it was possible to
accommodate the wheelchair parking space in close proximity to the home. In addition, a
wheelchair unit has been accommodated in each of the apartment buildings therefore
providing a total of 7 houses and 2 flats. It is considered that the Wheelchair Home
Standard units have been evenly distributed across the whole development.

The access officer raised a number of initial concerns regarding the internal layout of the
proposed units and these have been addressed in the revised plans. In all houses the
ground floor bathrooms and the principle en-suite bathrooms fulfil the requirements of
Lifetime Homes standards. In all houses, ground floor bathrooms show a floor gulley on
the plans. In principle en-suite bathrooms to houses a capped gulley is to be provided
under the bath, suitable for adaptation to a wet room or for the installation of an
accessible shower tray. This is also the case with the bathrooms to all flats. In addition, for

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 74
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



the wheelchair housing, future lift access has been provided to the principle bedroom and
principle en-suite in compliance with Lifetime Homes criteria. Any outstanding issues can
be secured by condition. Overall, the proposal is considered to be in accordance with
London Plan Policies 3A.5 and 4B.5 and the Hilingdon Design and Accessibility
Statement (HDAS) Accessible Hillingdon.

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

London Plan Policy 3A.10 requires borough councils to seek the maximum reasonable
amount of affordable housing when negotiating on individual private residential and mix
use schemes. In doing so, each council should have regard to its own overall target for
the amount of affordable housing provision. Policy 3A.9 states that such targets should be
based on an assessment of regional and local housing need and a realistic assessment of
supply, and should take account of the London Plan strategic target that 35% of housing
should be social and 15% intermediate provision, and of the promotion of mixed and
balanced communities. In addition, Policy 3A.10 encourages councils to have regard to
the need to encourage rather than restrain residential development and to the individual
circumstances of the site. Targets should be applied flexibly, taking account of individual
site costs, the availability of public subsidy and other scheme requirements. Policy 3A.10
is supported by paragraph 3.52, which urges borough councils to take account of
economic viability when estimating the appropriate amount of affordable provision. The
'Three Dragons' development control tool kit is recommended for this purpose. The results
of a tool kit appraisal might need to be independently verified.

Where borough councils have not yet set overall targets as required by Policy 3A.9, they
should have regard to the overall London Plan targets. It may be appropriate to consider
emerging policies, but the weight that can be attached to these will depend on the extent
to which they have been consulted on or tested by public examination.

The London Borough of Hillingdon Affordable Housing SPD (May 2006) seeks to secure a
minimum of 50% affordable housing on new build schemes that contain 15 units or more.
This should then be split in 70% social rented and 30% shared ownership/intermediate
housing. The Council's Planning Obligations SPD (July 2008), together with the London
Plan Consolidation (2008) supersedes these requirements and schemes with 10 units or
more shall secure 50% affordable housing.

In this case, the applicant is not offering any affordable housing. The applicant has
submitted a financial appraisal (Three Dragon's toolkit), to demonstrate that no affordable
housing can be afforded on this site. The financial appraisal has been independently
verified and this has confirmed that no affordable housing can be delivered as a result of
this scheme.

7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPE

Policy BE38 of the Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies states, amongst other things
that development proposals will be expected to retain and utilise topographical and
landscape features of merit.

There are many trees on and close to the site and many others in surrounding gardens
and open spaces. Most of the trees on or close to the site are of a size that they are
protected by virtue of their location in the Ruislip Conservation Area. Many of the trees
have amenity value, due to their visual prominence, screening function and contribution to
the arboreal character of the Conservation Area. However, the Council's Tree and
Landscape Officer considers that the three trees (2 Japanese Cherry and 1 Tree of

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 75
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Heaven) located behind the hedge at the front of the site and south of the entrance to it,
are in poor condition and/or defective and have lower amenity value.

Most of the trees are features of merit, many of which should be retained for the long-term
as part of the redevelopment of this site and therefore constrain any redevelopment. The
proposed scheme involves the loss of 8 category C trees, which would be replaced as part
of a comprehensive landscaping scheme.

The original scheme raised concerns about the proposed layout in relation to the long-
term retention of valuable trees on the Bury Street frontage, north of the existing access.
These concerns have been addressed by way of amendments to the layout. The
proposed siting of the houses on plots 1-6 is now further from the Category B trees on the
Bury Street frontage, so that the relationship is sustainable. The revised scheme also
makes provision for the retention of the hedge and the planting of specimen/feature trees
in replacement of the three poor quality/defective trees on the Bury Street frontage and
front gardens for the houses on plots 1-12. It also makes provision for more communal
amenity space and landscaping around Blocks A and B.

The siting of the houses on plots 23-36 has been revised so that they are now 2-3m
further from the southern boundary of the site, including the hedge and off-site trees in the
rear gardens of properties in Sharps Lane, provide a valuable screen/buffer and
overshadow the land to the north.

The Tree/Landscape Officer considers that the revised scheme is on the whole
acceptable and in compliance with Saved Policy BE38 of the UDP, subject to relevant
tree/landscape conditions, modified to take into account tree protection information
already provided with the application.

ECOLOGY

Saved policy EC2, EC3 and EC5 relate to ecological considerations. Planning Policy
Statement 9: Biodiversity and Geological Conservation aims to protect and enhance
biodiversity. London Plan Policy 3D.14 states that where development is proposed which
would affect a site of importance for nature conservation or important species, the
approach should be to seek to avoid adverse impact on the species or nature
conservation value of the site and if that is not possible, to minimise such impact and seek
mitigation of any residual impacts.

There are no designated Nature Conservation sites on or immediately adjacent to the
development site. A Bat Survey Report and Initial Ecological Appraisal was submitted as
part of this application. This report presents the results of an initial bat survey and two
emergence surveys carried out on buildings at the site. No evidence of roosting bats was
recorded in the buildings or trees during the initial bat survey. However, there are some
locations on Buildings 1, 1a, and 2 which could not be inspected and where evidence of
bats could be hidden. Therefore bat emergence surveys were conducted on these
buildings. These surveys identified small numbers of Common Pipistrelle bats roosting
beneath the barge boards of Building 2.

The report recommends that there will be a requirement to provide alternative roosting
opportunities for Common Pipistrelle bats. At the design stage of the dwellings,
opportunities for bats should be incorporated including:

- Schwegler 2FR bat tubes to be inserted into the walls of buildings that face either south
or west;

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 76
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



- access to soffit boxes should be made so that bats can also enter these; and

- if some of the proposed dwellings have timber cladding then it would be possible to
insert timber bat boxes into the walls of these structures. They would remain totally hidden
from view with just a small access slot to allow access to the interior by bats.

The report also recommends that the mitigation should take into account not just the
numbers of roosting bats on the site but also the high number of bats using the site for
foraging. Therefore, the site design reflects this by maintaining all existing hedgerows and
does not site any lighting in locations that could illuminate these areas or areas where any
bat roosting mitigation is sited.

Natural England has stated that the applicant will need to apply for a license from that
body. Natural England would expect the scheme to retain tree lines on the site to increase
foraging habitat. It also recommends a planning condition for the applicant to produce a
lighting strategy to ensure that lighting is low level and directed away from sensitive areas,
such as tree lines, since bats can be affected by increased lighting.

Natural England has suggested that the applicant contribute towards measures to
enhance the natural environment, as at present the proposals appear to offer very little in
the way of environmental enhancements. Officers consider that the combination of
mitigation measures recommended in the ecological report, secured by appropriate
conditions, together with a financial contribution towards enhancement of public open
space in the area more than addresses the concerns raised by Natural England on this
issue.

Subject to conditions requiring the submission and implementation of an ecological
management plan, an external lighting strategy and retention/provision of trees and
enhancement of landscaping on the site, it is considered that the ecological interests of
the site and locality would be protected, in accordance with Saved Policies OL3, OL5,
EC1 and EC3 of the Unitary Development Plan, relevant London Plan policy and national
guidance.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The dwellings would incorporate in their design, storage provision for an average of 2
bags of recycling and 2 bags of refuse per week, plus 3 garden waste bags every 2
weeks. With respect to the flats, the plans indicate bin provision on the required ratio of
1100 litre refuse and recycling bins of 1:10 + 1 per waste stream as a minimum The
details of these facilities can be secured by a condition, in the event of an approval.

With regard to collections, the Highway Engineer advises that the proposed access and
road layout is suitable for the Council's refuse vehicles to enter the site in a forward gear,
manoeuvre within the site and exit in a forward gear. Refuse collection points are provided
for the houses along the Bury Street frontage and with the remainder of the site, the
refuse collection vehicle can manoeuvre up to/close to the various units. The applicant
has offered to provide a management company to move refuse from properties 35 and 36
to the bin storage as the 25m carry distance would be exceeded. This could be covered
through a suitable planning condition.

Overall, the refuse and recycle storage/collection areas are located within acceptable
trundle distance for collection. The development is therefore considered to be acceptable
from the refuse collection point of view.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

The Greater London Authority (GLA), through the London Plan (consolidated with

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 77
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



alterations since 2004), has clearly outlined the importance of reducing carbon emissions
and the role that planning should play in helping to achieve that goal. The London Plan
contains a suite of policies relating to climate change and Chapter 4A.

In the supporting text to Policy 4A.1 which outlines the role of developments in
contributing to mitigation of and adaptation to climate change it states Policies 4A.2-4A.16
include targets that developments should meet in terms of the assessment of and
contribution to tackling climate change. There will be a presumption that the targets will be
met in full except where developers can demonstrate that in the particular circumstances
of a proposal there are compelling reasons for the relaxation of the targets. In all cases,
the most important contribution will be to the achievement of reductions in carbon dioxide
emissions.

Policy 4A.4 (Energy assessment) requires that an energy assessment be submitted and
details the energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions from proposed major
developments and should demonstrate the expected energy and carbon dioxide emission
savings from the energy efficiency and renewable energy measures incorporated in the
development, including the feasibility of CHP/CCHP and community heating systems. The
assessment should include:

- calculation of baseline energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions

- proposals for the reduction of energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions from
heating, cooling and electrical power (Policy 4A.6)

- proposals for meeting residual energy demands through sustainable energy measures
(Policies 4A.7 and 4A.8)

- calculation of the remaining energy demand and carbon dioxide emissions.

Policy 4A.6 (Decentralised Energy: Heating, Cooling and Power) of the London Plan 2008,
requires developments to evaluate combined cooling, heat, and power (CCHP) and
combined heat and power (CHP) systems and where a new CCHP/CHP system is
installed as part of a new development, examine opportunities to extend the scheme
beyond the site boundary to adjacent areas. The Mayor will expect all major developments
to demonstrate that the proposed heating and cooling systems have been selected in
accordance with the following order of preference:

- connection to existing CCHP/CHP distribution networks

- site-wide CCHP/CHP powered by renewable energy

- gas-fired CCHP/CHP or hydrogen fuel cells, both accompanied by renewables
- communal heating and cooling fuelled by renewable sources of energy

- gas fired communal heating and cooling.

In Policy 4A.7 it states the presumption that developments will achieve a reduction in
carbon dioxide emissions of 20% from on-site renewable energy generation unless it can
be demonstrated that such provision is not feasible. Regarding the above policy, the onus
is on the applicant to demonstrate compliance with the policy. In order to illustrate
compliance it is necessary for an energy assessment of a development proposal to be
undertaken. Policy 4A.4 of the London Plan is an overarching policy which links to Policy
4A.7 and outlines the need for an energy assessment.

Policy 4A.4 of the London Plan requires submission of an assessment of the energy
demand and carbon dioxide emissions from proposed major developments, which should
demonstrate the expected energy and carbon dioxide emission savings from the energy
efficiency and renewable energy measures incorporated in the development.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 78
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policy 4A.7 of the London Plan advises that boroughs should ensure that developments
will achieve a reduction in carbon dioxide emissions of 20% from on site renewable
energy generation (which can include sources of decentralised renewable energy) unless
it can be demonstrated that such provision is not feasible.

A Sustainability Statement has been submitted in support of the scheme. This statement
sets out how the proposals would comply with the relevant renewable energy planning
policies in accordance with Policy 4A.3 of the London Plan.

The proposals would include a number of energy efficient design measures including
enhanced insulation for walls, floors and windows as well as low energy light fittings.
These measures would help reduce carbon dioxide emissions from the new development
by nearly 20%, when compared to the current regulatory baseline.

The Energy Statement, in assessing the most appropriate method of generating
renewable energy, identified the installation of photovoltaic panels onto the pitched roofs
to all houses and blocks A & B and to install air source heat pumps into the 18 apartments
comprising block B. Other technologies have been discounted for a range of technical and
practical reasons.

Together, the proposed measures would deliver sufficient renewable energy to meet over
17% of the development's total energy demand whilst resulting in a further reduction in
carbon dioxide emissions of 20%. These measures meet with guidance outlined within the
Supplement to PPS1 and ensure that the proposals comply with Policies 4A.6 and 4A.7 of
the London Plan.

In addition, a Code for Sustainable Homes Pre-Assessment has been carried out which
show that all homes would achieve Code for Sustainable Homes level 3. This is secured
by condition.

It is recommended that a condition be imposed requiring details of how the renewable
energy can be implemented as part of the development, to contribute at least 20% CO2
reduction, in accordance with the aims of Renewable Energy Policy 4A.7 and 4A.9 of the
London Plan (February 2008). Subject to compliance with this condition, it is considered
that the scheme will have satisfactorily addressed the issues relating to the mitigation of
and adaptation to climate change and to minimising carbon dioxide emissions, in
compliance with relevant London Plan (February 2008) policies.
7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

Saved Policies Policies OE7 and OE8 of the UDP seek to ensure that new development
incorporates appropriate measures to mitigate against any potential risk of flooding.

A Flood Risk Assessment has been submitted as part of the application taking into
consideration the principles of Planning Policy Statement 25 (PPS25) and other relevant
regional and local policies.

The Environment Agency's flood map indicates that the application site lies within Flood
Zone 1. The risk of flooding to the Site and from the Proposed Development has also
been assessed taking into consideration the principles of Planning Policy Statement 25
(PPS25) and other relevant regional and local policies.

The assessment concludes that the Environment Agency views the site to be at low risk of
flooding. Redevelopment should be possible with careful consideration of sustainable

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 79
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



drainage solutions, such that the overall drainage regime is improved. The proposals do
not increase flood storage volumes or impede flood flows.

The Environment Agency raises no objections to the proposed development, subject to
conditions securing the implementation of the following measures:

1. The development shall only be carried out in accordance with the approved Flood Risk
Assessment and the following mitigation measures detailed contained therein:

a) Limiting the surface water run-off

b) Provision of on site storage on site to attenuate the 1 in 100 year storm event

c) Identification and provision of safe route(s) into and out of the site to an appropriate
safe haven.

d) Provision of SUDS techniques.

These measures are required in order to prevent flooding, by ensuring the satisfactory
storage and disposal of surface water from the site and reducing the risk of flooding to the
proposed development and future occupants.

The Agency also recommend the submission and approval of a surface water drainage
scheme for the site, based on sustainable drainage principles and an assessment of the
hydrological and hydro geological context of the development, in order to prevent the
increased risk of flooding and to improve and protect water quality.

In addition, the development should be designed to achieve a whole home water
efficiency standard of 105 litres/head/day in order to comply with the Mayor's maximum
water use target for residential development.

The Environment Agency has also provided advice to the applicant regarding the level of
information required to discharge these conditions. This advice has been conveyed by
way of an informative.

The Highway Engineer has also requested that the hardstandings should be designed and
constructed so that surface water from the private land should not be permitted to drain
onto the highway or into the highway drainage system. This has been covered through a
suitable planning condition.

Subject to the recommended conditions, it is considered that development would not
increase the risk of flooding, the water quality will be preserved and protected and the
statutory functions of the Environment Agency will not be compromised, in accordance
with Policies OE7 and OES8 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
2007, Policy 4B.6 of The London Plan (February 2008) and Planning Policy Statement 25:
Dvelopment and Flood Risk.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

A noise assessment was submitted as a part of the application. The assessment was
prompted due to the proximity of a busy road adjoining the site. The development site was
found to be located in Noise Exposure Categories A and B, in which noise should be
taken into account when determining planning applications and, where appropriate, noise
protection conditions imposed.

The noise assessment contains recommendations which, if implemented, would reduce
noise to levels that comply with reasonable standards of comfort. The Council's
Environmental Protection Unit advise that the applicant will need to submit a scheme
giving the actual details of the type of sound insulation to be used, prior to development

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 80
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



commencing. It is therefore considered that the issue of sound insulation can be
addressed by the imposition of a suitable condition. Subject to compliance with this
condition it is considered that the scheme is in compliance with Saved Policy OES5 of the
UDP.

With respect to the noise impact the development may have upon surrounding residents,
traffic to the proposed development would utilise a new access from Bury Street, close to
the position of the existing access. It is not considered that the vehicle movements
associated with the proposed development would result in the occupiers of surrounding
properties suffering any significant additional noise and disturbance or visual intrusion, in
compliance with Saved Policy OE1 of the UDP.

7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The main issues raised by local residents and amenity groups have been dealt with in
detail in other sections of this report. The primary concerns relate to the principle of the
development, impact on the Conservation Area and listed buildings, parking, traffic
generation and the impact on residential amenity (loss of privacy, and outlook).

The issues of noise, vibration and dust during construction are covered by other
legislation administered by the Council's Environmental Protection Unit.
7.20 Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Council's Unitary Development Plan states that: 'The Local Planning
Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the provision of recreation open
space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment activities, and other community,
social and education facilities through planning obligations in conjunction with other
development proposals.'

The applicant has agreed to a full range of planning obligations required to offset the
impact of the development, including contributions towards the provision of education,
healthcare, open space, community and libraries. A contribution can also be secured in
respect of project management and monitoring. The proposed Heads of Terms are:
(i) Education: a financial contribution of £486,065 comprising Nursery £51,620; Primary
£220,141; and Secondary £214,304)

(i) Health: a financial contribution of £29,807.29

(iii) Open Space: a financial contribution of £57,000

(iv) Community facilities: a financial contribution of £30,000

(v) Libraries: a financial contribution of £3,161.11

(vi) Construction Training: a financial contribution in the sum of £20,000.

(vii) Project Management and Monitoring: a contribution equal to 5% of the total cash
contributions secured from the scheme.

(viii) Transport: a s278 is required to be entered into to address the new site access and
potentially waiting restrictions.
(ix) A bond of £25,000 to cover the cost of any parking and safety remedial measures in
case of these arising as a result of the development, or an undertaking that if deemed
necessary by the Council, the developer will submit a parking and safety improvement
study and implement the works agreed by the Council.

(x) The internal estate roads to be constructed in accordance with the Council's
standards with the developer to cover the costs of detail design review and site inspection.

The applicant has agreed to these proposed Heads of Terms, which are to be secured by
way of the S106 Agreement. Overall, it is considered that the level of planning benefits
sought is adequate and commensurate with the scale and nature of the proposed
development, in compliance with Policy R17 of the UDP.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 81
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

There are no outstanding enforcement issues relating to this site.
7.22 Other Issues

There are no other issues relating to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application

10. CONCLUSION

No objection is raised to the principle of the residential use of this redundant industrial
site. The density of the proposed development falls within London Plan guidance. It is
considered that the discussions and negotiations between relevant parties on the design
and layout of the development and the extent of amendments undertaken have yielded a
scheme suitable for its context. The scheme will introduce a built form that is more
appropriate to its Conservation Area context and will improve the townscape character of
the area, by removing redundant and degraded commercial buildings. Several views of
the site will be improved by the scheme, including those from the neighbouring Green
Belt.

Subject to conditions, the archaeological position of the site will be safeguarded, whilst it
is not considered that the scheme would be detrimental to the setting of the nearby listed
buildings. Furthermore, the development would not result in unacceptable impacts on the

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 82
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



amenities of neighbouring properties and would provide good environmental conditions for
future occupiers.

No affordable housing is being offered. However, the applicant has offered an acceptable
package of contributions to be secured by way of a proposed S106 Agreement. Access,
parking and highway safety issues have been satisfactorily addressed.

It is recommended that the application should be supported subject to a Section 106 Legal
Agreement and conditions.

11. Reference Documents

London Plan Consolidation (February 2008)

Planning Policy Statement Note 3 Housing

Planning Policy Guidance Note 13 Transport

Planning Policy Guidance Note 15 (Planning and the Historic Environment)
Planning Policy Guidance Note 24 Planning and Noise

Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statements (HDAS)

Council's Supplementary Planning Guidance Community Safety by Design
Council's Supplementary Planning Document: Planning Obligations Strategy

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 83
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Playing Field

RUISLIP

\
Kings Gardens

S
. Youth

+ Centre
.

Bowling]

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Former Mill Works
Bury Street

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
6157/APP/2009/2069

Scale

1:2,000

Planning Committee

North Page 84

Date
February 2010

4

&2
HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Director of Planning & Community Services Group

Address FORMER MILL WORKS BURY STREET RUISLIP
Development: Demolition of existing buildings (Application for Conservation Area Consent.)

LBH Ref Nos: 6157/APP/2009/2070

Drawing Nos: S01
S03
S04
SECO01
P_05 (Existing Aerial View)
P_06 (Existing Views)
P_07 (Existing Views)
P_08 (Existing Views)
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received: = 24/09/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/09/2009

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

The site lies on the eastern side of Bury Street and within 200 metres and to the north-
west of Ruislip High Street and is 1.24 hectares in extent.

The site comprises a roughly rectangular shaped 1.24ha plot with primary frontage to Bury
Street. The site also benefits from an unused access strip, which runs from the site to
Sharps Lane. There is a level difference across the site extending to approximately 3
metres with a gradient sloping down to the north-west.

A range of industrial and manufacturing buildings with associated offices and parking
presently occupy the site. The buildings are typically pre-war and two storeys in height
(although there are three storey elements present). The majority of the buildings have
been vacant for some time, due to a reduction in activities, leading to an air of neglect on
the site. The site is now totally vacant. Small areas of green space with mature trees are
located along the road boundary.

The surrounding area is characterised by a range of developments, predominantly
residential. The site is bounded to the north by Ruislip Youth Centre and associated car
parking, beyond which runs the River Pinn. Bury Street lies to the east which forms the
main site access. The southern boundary is adjoined by the rear gardens of residential
properties on Sharps Lane. The residential development in Bury Street and Sharps Lane
comprise typically two storey detached and semi-detached houses. To the west, the site
abuts Green Belt land comprising the playing fields for Bishop Winnington-Ingram Church
of England Primary School.

Ruislip Town Centre extends southwards from the junction of Sharps Lane and Bury

North Planning Committee - 23rd February 20?@99 85
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Street and from the Great Barn, located on the opposite side of Bury Street.

The entire site is located within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and within an
Archaeological Priority Area. Mill House, which immediately abuts the site to the east, is a
Grade Il Listed building.

1.2 Proposed Scheme

Conservation Area Consent is sought for the demolition of all existing buildings on site to
enable its redevelopment to provide a total of 66 apartments and houses in a mix of
studio, 1 and 2 bedroom flats and 3 and 4 bedroom houses together with associated car
parking, access and landscaping.

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

The site has been used for manufacturing purposes since the Second World War when
the single/two storey warehouse building was used by EMI Electronics Ltd to help with the
war effort. An application approved in 1951 (209/MISC/51) regularised this use but
restricted it to a 50 year permission, after which the buildings were to be removed and the
land reinstated.

Planning permission for the part two, part three storey office building was granted in 1973
(6157/C/73/1501) but was subject to the same temporary permission. Various minor
alterations and extensions were approved in 1981 (6157/N/80/0536).

Removal of the time restrictive conditions on the 1951 and 1973 permissions was granted
in 1991 (6157/T/91/1093 and 6157/S/91/1091). There have been no applications on the
site since this date.

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 28th October 2009
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 28th October 2009

3. Comments on Public Consultations

The application has been advertised as an application for Conservation Area Consent
which would in the opinion of the Council affect the setting of Ruislip Village Conservation
Area.

ENVIRONMENT AGENCY

The proposal falls outside the scope of matters on which the Environment Agency is a
statutory consultee. Therefore we will not be providing comments on this application.

CONSERVATION OFFICER

BACKGROUND: This site is located within an Archaeological Priority Area; it lies within
the Ruislip Village Conservation Area and is close to the Ruislip Manor House and Barn
site, which includes a number of listed buildings and a Scheduled Ancient Monument. Mill
House, No.25 Bury Street, is a timber framed grade Il listed property, dating from the
seventeenth century. It includes a barn which is set at a right angle to the road and

North Planning Committee - 23rd February 201Fdage 86
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



although its main elevation fronts Bury Street, it has a secondary elevation that looks
across the site and is clearly visible from the entrance to it. The site also skirts the rear
garden of the listed building and while there is tree screening on the boundary, there are
views towards and from the listed building.

The site is of a good size, and rises towards the north west. It appears that none of the
buildings, which are of approximately 1-3 (commercial) storeys in height and of varied age
and design, have any real architectural or historic interest. There are mature trees along
the frontage and boundaries and also one or two other trees located across the site
amongst the buildings. The extensive laurel hedges that define most of the boundary of
the site are also worthy of retention.

The site is archaeological sensitive with Roman and Medieval artefacts and features
having been uncovered in the initial investigative trenches.

CONSIDERATION:

Demolition
There would be no objection in principle to the demolition of the buildings on the site and
its redevelopment, as the existing structures are of little architectural or historic
significance (as clarified in pages 30 and 31 of the submitted Design and Access
Statement).

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.7 To promote the conservation, protection and enhancement of the
archaeological heritage of the Borough.

PT1.8 To preserve or enhance those features of Conservation Areas which
contribute to their special architectural and visual qualities.

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The buildings were due for demolition in 2001 (as the buildings only had a 50 year life-
span), in accordance with the terms of their temporary permissions, but were reprieved in
1991 when the time restrictive conditions imposed in 1951 and 1973 were removed.

The Conservation Officer raises no objection in principle to the demolition of the buildings
on the site and its redevelopment, as the existing structures are considered to be of little
architectural or historic significance. The industrial buildings on the site are considered to
be an incongruous addition to the conservation area in terms of scale and height, and are
highly visible from the open spaces to the north and west of the site.

PPG15 (Planning and the Historic Environment) advises that the Local Planning Authority
is entitled to consider the merits of any proposed development in determining whether
consent should be given for the demolition of an unlisted building in a Conservation Area.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February 20?@99 87
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



PPG15 further states that even where buildings make little or no contribution to the
character or appearance of a conservation area, consent for demolition should not be
given unless there are acceptable and detailed plans for any redevelopment.

It is considered that an acceptable redevelopment scheme is proposed for this site, details
of which are provided elsewhere on this agenda. In the event that the proposed residential
scheme is approved, it is recommended that Conservation Area Consent to demolish the
existing buildings be granted, in accordance with Policy BE4 of the Unitary Development
Plan Saved policies September 2007 and the provisions of PPG15.

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 CAC2 Demolition - requirement for development contract

No demolition shall take place until a contract for the redevelopment of the site has been
made and planning permission has been granted for the redevelopment for which the
contract provides.

REASON
To ensure that premature demolition does not occur in accordance with Policy BE4 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to GRANT conservation area consent has been taken having
regard to all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and
Council policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which
makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights,
specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private
and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article
14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to GRANT conservation area consent has been taken having
regard to the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary
Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the
London Plan (February 2008) and national guidance.

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

3 Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the
Building Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover
such works as - the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new
building or structure, the extension or alteration to a building, change of use of
buildings, installation of services, underpinning works, and fire safety/means of
escape works. Notice of intention to demolish existing buildings must be given to
the Council's Building Control Service at least 6 weeks before work starts. A
completed application form together with detailed plans must be submitted for
approval before any building work is commenced. For further information and
advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control, 3N/01 Civic

North Planning Committee - 23rd February 201Fdage 88
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

4 Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The
Control of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In
particular, you should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the
hours of 08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours
of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on
Sundays, Bank and Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with
British Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public
health nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02,
Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek
prior approval under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate
any difficulty in carrying out construction other than within the normal working
hours set out in (A) above, and by means that would minimise disturbance to
adjoining premises.

5 Demolition and removal of any material containing asbestos must be carried out
in accordance with guidance from the Health and Safety Executive and the
Council's Environmental Services. For advice and information contact: -
Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8
1TUW (Tel. 01895 277401) or the Health and Safety Executive, Rose Court, 2
Southwark Bridge Road, London, SE1 9HS (Tel. 020 7556 2100).

Contact Officer: Karl Dafe Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 23rd February 20?@99 89
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Playing Field

RUISLIP

\
Kings Gardens

S
. Youth

+ Centre
.

Bowling]

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Former Mill Works
Bury Street

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
6157/APP/2009/2070

Scale

1:2,000

Planning Committee

North Page 90

Date
February 2010

4

&2
HNILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address SITE OF FORMER HIGHGROVE DAY NURSERY CAMPBELL CLOSE
RUISLIP
Development: 1 four-bedroom detached house.

LBH Ref Nos: 48552/APP/2009/2334

Drawing Nos: 2009D30/A/P/01
Design & Access Statement dated September 2009
Planning Statement on loss of community facilities
2009D30/A/P/02 Received 29th January 2010
2009D30/A/P/03 Received 29th January 2010
2009D30/A/P/04 Received 29th January 2010

Date Plans Received:  28/10/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/12/2009
Date Application Valid: 02/12/2009 29/01/2010

1. SUMMARY

The proposed house, although it would not strictly mimic the existing layout, pattern and
design of surrounding residential development, would have a traditional appearance and
given that the site is located at the end of Campbell Close, adjoining woodland to the
north, it is considered that it would not appear unduly out of keeping with the character
and appearance of the area. Following concerns raised by officers, the projecting wing
has been set back from the rear elevation so that it would appear subordinate to the main
rear elevation of the house. The house would not result in any significant overshadowing
of adjoining properties and although the proposal would be sited on elevated ground,
within 21m of the 'rear' elevation of the adjoining properties at Nos.36 to 39 Hale End
Road, so that the privacy of the adjoining amenity areas would not satisfy design
guidance, this relationship mimics the existing relationship between the two rows of units
on Campbell Close and Hale End Close. Furthermore, the ecological interest of the
adjoining Highgrove Woods Nature Reserve would not be compromised and an
informative has been added to advise of the developer's obligations towards protected
species under other legislation. The Highways Engineer does not raise any objection to
the lack of off-street car parking, given the existing on-street car parking arrangements
and the shared parking available at the end of the road.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 SPO01 Council Application Standard Paragraph

(This authority is given by the issuing of this notice under Regulation 3 of the Town and
Country Planning General Regulations 1992 and shall enure only for the benefit of the
land).

2 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 1
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

3 M1 Details/Samples to be Submitted

No development shall take place until details and/or samples of all materials, colours and
finishes to be used on all external surfaces have been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

4 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans

The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the
plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and complies
with Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

5 OM2 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

6 OM19 Construction Management Plan

Prior to development commencing, the applicant shall submit a demolition and
construction management plan to the Local Planning Authority for its approval. The plan
shall detail:

(i) The phasing of development works

(ii) The hours during which development works will occur (please refer to informative 115
for maximum permitted working hours).

(i) A programme to demonstrate that the most valuable or potentially contaminating
materials and fittings can be removed safely and intact for later re-use or processing.
(iv)Measures to prevent mud and dirt tracking onto footways and adjoining roads
(including wheel washing facilities).

(v) Traffic management and access arrangements (vehicular and pedestrian) and
parking provisions for contractors during the development process (including measures
to reduce the numbers of construction vehicles accessing the site during peak hours).

(vi) Measures to reduce the impact of the development on local air quality and dust
through minimising emissions throughout the demolition and construction process.

(vii) The storage of demolition/construction materials on site.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 92
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The approved details shall be implemented and maintained throughout the duration of
the demoilition and construction process.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

7 RPD1 No Additional Windows or Doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing
No0s.29/30 Campbell Close.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 RPD2 Obscured Glazing and Non-Opening Windows (a)

The first floor bathroom window facing Nos.29/30 Campbell Close shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

9 RPD3 Obscured Glazing

The ground floor kitchen window on the front elevation of the house facing Campbell
Close shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass for so long as the development
remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that the development affords adequate amenities for its occupiers, in
accordance with policy BE24 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

10 RPD5 Restrictions on Erection of Extensions and Outbuildings

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no extension to any dwellinghouse(s) nor any garage(s), shed(s) or
other outbuilding(s) shall be erected without the grant of further specific permission from
the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

So that the Local Planning Authority can ensure that any such development would not
result in a significant loss of residential amenity in accordance with policy BE21 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

1 RPD9 Enlargement to Houses - Roof Additions/Alterations

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no addition to or enlargement of the roof of any dwellinghouse shall

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 93
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



be constructed.

REASON

To preserve the character and appearance of the development and protect the visual
amenity of the area and to ensure that any additions to the roof are in accordance with
policy BE15 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

12 TL2 Trees to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority.

If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely damaged during construction,
or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree, hedge or shrub shall be
planted at the same place and shall be of a size and species to be agreed in writing by
the Local Planning Authority and shall be planted in the first planting season following the
completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the
earlier.

Where damage is less severe, a schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the
effect of damage by tree surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with
the Local Planning Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery
Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'. Remedial work should be carried out
to BS 3998 (1989) 'Recommendations for Tree Work' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of
Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work
shall be completed in the first planting season following the completion of the
development or the occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and to comply with Section 197 of
the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

13 TL3 Protection of trees during site clearance and development

Prior to the commencement of any site clearance or construction work, detailed drawings
showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root areas/crown spread of
trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be submitted to the Local
Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or development shall be
commenced until these drawings have been approved and the fencing has been erected
in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the Local
Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum height of 1.5 metres. The fencing
shall be retained in position until development is completed. The area within the
approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the course of the works and
in particular in these areas:

1. There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2. No materials or plant shall be stored;

3. No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

4. No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

5. No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 94
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation to be retained are not damaged during
construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with policy BE38 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

14 TL5 Landscaping Scheme - (full apps where details are reserved)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme providing full details of hard
and soft landscaping works has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority and these works shall be carried out as approved. The scheme shall
include: -

- Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

- Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

- Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities where
appropriate,

- Implementation programme.

The scheme shall also include details of the following: -

- Proposed finishing levels or contours,

- Means of enclosure,

- Car parking layouts,

- Other vehicle and pedestrian access and circulation areas,

- Hard surfacing materials proposed,

- Minor artefacts and structures (such as play equipment, furniture, refuse storage, signs,
or lighting),

- Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground (e.g. drainage,
power cables or communications equipment, indicating lines, manholes or associated
structures),

- Retained historic landscape features and proposals for their restoration where relevant.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality in compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
Saved Policies (September 2007).

15 TL6 Landscaping Scheme - implementation

All hard and soft landscaping shall be carried out in accordance with the approved
landscaping scheme and shall be completed within the first planting and seeding
seasons following the completion of the development or the occupation of the buildings,
whichever is the earlier period.

The new planting and landscape operations should comply with the requirements
specified in BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1, Specification for Trees and Shrubs'
and in BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape Operations (Excluding
Hard Surfaces)'. Thereafter, the areas of hard and soft landscaping shall be permanently
retained.

Any tree, shrub or area of turfing or seeding shown on the approved landscaping scheme
which within a period of 5 years from the completion of development dies, is removed or
in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority becomes seriously damaged or diseased
shall be replaced in the same place in the next planting season with another such tree,
shrub or area of turfing or seeding of similar size and species unless the Local Planning
Authority first gives written consent to any variation.

REASON

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 95
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



To ensure that the landscaped areas are laid out and retained in accordance with the
approved plans in order to preserve and enhance the visual amenities of the locality in
compliance with policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007).

16 DIS5 Design to Lifetime Homes Standards & to Wheelchair

Al residential units with%MEa8%clopment hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement: Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON

To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (February 2008) Policies 3A.5, 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

17 SUS4 Code for Sustainable Homes details (only where proposed as

No development shalP take place until an initial design stage assessment by an
accredited assessor for the Code for Sustainable Homes and an accompanying interim
certificate stating that each dwelling has been designed to achieve level 3 of the Code
has been submitted to, and approved in writing, by the local planning authority. No
dwelling shall be occupied until it has been issued with a final Code certificate of
compliance.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in policies 4A.1 and
4A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008).

18 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, a scheme shall be submitted
to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority detailing how additional or
improved educational facilities will be provided within a 3 miles radius of the site to
accommodate the primary and nursery school child yield arising from the proposed
development. This shall include a timescale for the provision of the additional/improved
facilities. The approved means and timescale of accommodating the child yield arising
from the development shall then be implemented in accordance with the agreed scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development provides an appropriate contribution to educational facilities
within the surrounding area, arising from the proposed development, in accordance with
policy R17 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan and the Council's Supplementary
Planning Document: Planning Obligations, July 2008.

19 SUS5 Sustainable Urban Drainage

No development shall take place on site until details of the incorporation of sustainable
urban drainage have been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The approved details shall thereafter be installed on site and thereafter
permanently retained and maintained.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is handled as close to its source as possible in
compliance with policy 4A.14 of the London Plan (February 2008) and to ensure the
development does not increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy OE8 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007), polices 4A.12

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 96
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



and 4A.13 of the London Plan (February 2008) and PPS25.

20 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, a suitably licensed ecologist shall carry out
a detailed assessment of the site for protected species such as great crested newts.
Should the site reveal signs of the presence or use by protected species, then a
seasonally appropriate survey for these species, and an ecological impact assessment,
must be conducted, submitted and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority,
together with details of appropriate mitigation works, which must be carried out before
any works begin. The works must be carried out in accordance with the approved
details.

REASON

In order to ensure that protected species or their habitat will not be adversely affected by
the development, in accordance with Policy EC5 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.

EC1 Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation
importance and nature reserves

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP London Plan (February 2008)

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 97
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



HDAS Residential Layouts
Accessible Hillingdon

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies September 2007)

PPS9 Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

PPS3 Housing

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities

SPD Supplementary Planning Document, July 2007: 'Planning
Obligations'

R11 Proposals that involve the loss of land or buildings used for

education, social, community and health services

3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

6 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning

North Planning Committee - 23rd February fo%e 98
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

7 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

8 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

9 145 Discharge of Conditions

Your attention is drawn to conditions 2, 4, 5, 12, 13, 16 and 17 which must be discharged
prior to the commencement of works. You will be in breach of planning control should
you commence these works prior to the discharge of these conditions. The Council may
consider taking enforcement action to rectify the breach of any condition(s). For further
information and advice contact - Planning & Community Services, Civic Centre,
Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel: 01895 250230).

10 146 Renewable Resources

To promote the development of sustainable building design and construction methods,
you are encouraged to investigate the use of renewable energy resources which do not
produce any extra carbon dioxide (CO2) emissions, including solar, geothermal and fuel
cell systems, and use of high quality insulation.

1 147 Damage to Verge

You are advised that care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to
ensure no damage occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles
delivering materials to this development shall not override or cause damage to the public
footway. Any damage will require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and
at the applicant's expense. For further information and advice contact - Highways

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 99
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Maintenance Operations, Central Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128
Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

12

Your attention is drawn to the fact that planning permission does not override any
legislation designed to protect European Protected Species, including The Conservation
(Natural Habitats etc) Regulations 1994. You should contact English Nature (Tel: 020
7831 6922) if you require further information.

13

In respect of Condition 12, you are advised that the Council considers that one way to
ensure compliance with this condition is to enter into an agreement with the Council to
ensure the provision of additional educational facilities locally proportionate to the needs
arising from the development.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site comprises a vacant, roughly triangular site formerly in use as a
children's day nursery, located on the north western side of Campbell Close at its northern
end. The former single storey nursery has been demolished and the site is now enclosed
by hoarding. The application site does not have direct vehicular access, being abutted by
footpaths which adjoin the site to the north east, south east and south west, with an
adjoining garden abutting the site to the north west.

The surrounding residential development has a distinctive uniform character with defined
'front' and 'rear’ building lines along the road. The houses comprise 'back to back' units in
blocks of 4, separated by 2m wide side footpaths. The first floors are recessed from both
the 'front' and 'rear' elevations of the blocks and private amenity areas adjoin both these
elevations, which are enclosed by hedging. Front doors are provided in the side
elevations, accessed from the side footpaths. Car parking is provided on street, with a
number of parking bays within the grassed, tree lined verge on the north west side of
Campbell Close, with a communal car park for 15 plus cars some 25m to the south east of
the site, to the north of the housing fronting the north east side of Campbell Close.

The land slopes down towards Eastcote Road to the north west and is adjoined to the
east by the Highgrove Woods Nature Reserve, which mainly comprises woodland. The
application site forms part of the 'developed area' and the adjoining nature reserve is a
Nature Conservation Site of Borough Grade Il or Local Importance as identified in the
adopted Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposal is for a detached two storey, four bedroom L-shaped house with a maximum
width of 9.8m and depth of 8.8m, an eaves height of 5m and maximum ridge height of
7.4m.

The house would align with the two storey 'rear' building line formed by the adjoining
houses on Campbell Close, but would align roughly with the single storey 'front' building
line, projecting some 3m beyond the first floor building line.

North Planning Committee - 23rd Februarypﬁﬁg 100
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The house would be sited at the back edge of the adjoining footpath, with no front garden,
with a 1m set back from the south western side footpath, but the eastern corner of the
house would immediately abut the footpath to the north east. The house would provide
225m? of rear amenity space, but have no off-street car parking.

A Planning Statement has been submitted with the application which deals with the loss of
the community facility. This states that the former Early Years Centre was built at the
same time as the adjoining Highgrove housing site in 1976. The building was registered
with Ofsted for use by a maximum of 16 children aged between 2 and 5 years and from
14 months for children with a disability or special needs. Following an adverse Ofsted
report and resignation of the manager, it became surplus to requirements as a day
nursery in 2005, when the unit was temporarily closed by the Council to explore options
for the site. A subsequent report was considered by cabinet on 20th December 2005,
when no alternative service requirement was identified and given the proximity of the site
to adjoining residential uses, officers considered the site unsuitable for alternative
community use. Cabinet also decided that a new day service for children with complex
special needs be developed at the nearby Howletts Lane residential unit. The property
was therefore declared surplus to requirements and the principle of the sale of the site
was agreed. To address Members and residents fears about vandalism, the building was
demolished in December 2007 and the site secured by a 2.4m high timber boarded fence.
The report goes on to assess London Plan and saved UDP policies, and concludes that
there has been no loss of community facilities given the replacement specialist facilities at
Howletts Lane and adequate alternative day care facilities in the local area.

3.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History
See Section 3.2

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.6 To safeguard the nature conservation value of Sites of Special Scientific Interest,
Sites of Metropolitan Importance for Nature Conservation, designated local nature
reserves or other nature reserves, or sites proposed by English Nature or the
Local Authority for such designations.

PT1.10 To seek to ensure that development does not adversely affect the amenity and
the character of the area.

PT1.16 To seek to ensure enough of new residential units are designed to wheelchair and
mobility standards.

Part 2 Policies:

EC1 Protection of sites of special scientific interest, nature conservation importance
and nature reserves

EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 101
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

LPP London Plan (February 2008)

HDAS Residential Layouts
Accessible Hillingdon

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved Policies
September 2007)

PPS9 Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

PPS3 Housing

R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

SPD Supplementary Planning Document, July 2007: 'Planning Obligations'

R11 Proposals that involve the loss of land or buildings used for education, social,
community and health services

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

External Consultees
28 neighbouring properties have been consulted and no responses have been received.

Internal Consultees

Highway Engineer:

The site is located to the northwest at the end of Campbell Close, which is a no through road.

There is a shared parking area on the southern side at the end of Campbell Close and it is free to
park on-street. Off-street parking takes place along the north-western side of Campbell Close and
there is also a parking area on the south-eastern side adjacent to properties 53 and 54.

North Planning Committee - 23rd Februarypﬁﬁ% 102
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



The proposal would result in an insignificant increase in traffic and parking demand. No off-street
car parking is proposed for the new dwelling, however the availability of shared parking at the end
of the road and also on-street parking is considered adequate for the development. Parking
associated with the proposals is unlikely to result in a demonstrable harm on road safety.
Pedestrian access to the site is also considered to be acceptable. Consequently, no objection is
raised on the highways aspect of the proposals.

Trees and Landscape Officer:
Original Scheme
This site is not in a Conservation area, and is not covered by a Tree Preservation Order.

There are two young Oaks close to the eastern side of the development site (approximately 12m
away from the proposed building) and a Silver Maple (approximately 17m away) to the south-
west (all offsite). Section 3.5 of the Design and Access statement describes 'mature trees growing
in the grounds of the adjacent site', but the application does not make provision for their protection
and long-term retention.

Construction-related actively may well cause damage to these three trees if they are not protected.

Therefore, the plans should be amended to show these three trees to be retained. The amended
plans should also show the position of the protective fencing (which should be in accordance with
BS 5837).

In the absence of the above information, the scheme is considered unacceptable because it makes
inadequate provision for the protection and long term retention of the trees (off site), contrary to
Saved policy BE38 of the UDP.

Revised Scheme
No objections, subject to conditions.
Waste Services:

No objections, subject to informative advising of need for food waste grinder to be fitted as part of
kitchen sink unit to allow residents to indirectly recycle their food wastes by grinding it and washing
it down into the waste water system for composting by the relevant water company.

Education Services:

There will be an education S106 requirement for this scheme towards nursery, primary, secondary
and post-16 places of £16,216.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Policy R11 of the UDP saved policies September 2007 requires proposals that involve the
loss of land or buildings for education, social, community and health services will be
assessed on the basis that:

(i) There is a reasonable possibility that a refusal of permission for an alternative use
would lead to the retention and continued use of the existing facility;

(i) Adequate accessible alternative provision is available to meet foreseeable needs of
existing and potential users of the facility and

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 103
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

(iii) The proposed alternative use accords with other policies of the plan.

Given the resolution of the Cabinet, that the site was unsuited to community use and the
subsequent demolition of the building, there is little prospect of the continuing use of the
site as a nursery or for any other alternative community use. Furthermore, the Planning
Statement submitted with the application advises that alternative specialist care provision
has been made at Howletts Lane and there are adequate alternative day care facilities in
the local area. This provision would also be supplemented by the future planned
development of Children Centres. Other policies of the saved UDP would also broadly be
met.

It is therefore considered that the proposal would accord with policy R11 of the UDP
saved policies September 2007.
Density of the proposed development

The London Plan states that residential densities should harmonise with the surrounding
area and new housing is generally expected to be within the range of 150-200 hr/ha and
30-55 units/hectare.

Although not strictly applicable to in-fill housing on small sites, where the impact of the
new housing on the character of the surrounding area is perhaps more important than a
strict adherence to a density guideline, the proposed new house does represent a density
of approximately 167 hr/ha and 33 units/hectare, which is in accord with the London Plan
guidance.

Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

Not applicable to this application
Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application
Environmental Impact

Not applicable to this application
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

The application site is located at the end of a no through road, adjacent to mature
woodland and has become vacant following the demolition of the former Highgrove Day
Nursery. The site has a different shape to the majority of other housing plots on the road
and it does not extend so far forward. This obviously presents constraints to any re-
development of the site.

Given the location of the application site, particularly its set back from the road, any
building on this site would not be able to mimic the built form of the adjoining housing,
even if this were desirable. The house proposed is a more traditional detached four-
bedroom property, albeit with no front garden, with a recessed projecting two storey side
wing on its north eastern side elevation. Although the main two storey rear elevation
would align with the two storey elevation of the adjoining properties, its front elevation
would align with the single storey elevation of the adjoining properties, which represents a
3m forward projection as compared to their first floors. However, given that the proposal
would be sited at the end of the no through road and would be viewed against the back
drop of mature woodland, it is considered that this breach of the building line would not
appear unduly prominent in the street scene so as to justify a refusal of the application.
Furthermore, the overall scale of the property would not be dissimilar to existing housing
units and the proposed roof, although this would have a 0.5m greater ridge height, would

North Planning Committee - 23rd Februarypﬁﬁ% 104
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



have a matching roof slope and gable ends to the rest of the surrounding properties. As
such, it is considered the proposal would present a satisfactory appearance in the street
scene, in accordance with policies BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The proposed house would be sited to the north of the adjoining units, Nos.29 and 30
Campbell Close. These properties only have their main front doors and a secondary
kitchen/dining room area window in their side elevations, so that the proposal would not
affect the main outlook of any habitable rooms at these properties and would also not
result in any additional overshadowing of these adjoining properties.

The rear elevation of the house would not project beyond the first floor 'rear' elevation of
the adjoining properties and although it would project 3m forward of the first floor at the
front, the proposal would be separated from this elevation by approximately 3m so that a
45° line of sight would not be breached.

As regards the properties to the rear on Hale End Road, design guidance recommends
that two storey development should be sited a minimum distance of 15m from facing
habitable room windows in order to avoid being unduly dominant. Although the proposal
would be sited on higher ground than the properties on Hale End Road, the separation
distance would be 21m from the ground floor (24m from the first floor) and therefore
satisfies design guidance. As regards privacy, design guidance suggests that a 21m
distance should be retained between habitable room windows and a 3m deep private area
of rear garden adjoining the rear elevation of a property. Although a 21m distance would
be maintained between habitable rooms, the private amenity area of adjoining properties
in Hale End Road would be overlooked by first floor windows of the proposal within the
21m distance. However, as the proposal would maintain a similar relationship and
separation distance as that which already exists between properties in Campbell Close
and Hale End Close, the proposal would not result in an unacceptable material increase in
overlooking and therefore a reason for refusal on this ground would be difficult to sustain.
The proposal is therefore considered to comply with policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

The proposal would provide a rear garden area of approximately 220m2. This would
satisfy the minimum area of 100m? required by design guidance for a four bedroom
house. The 3m deep private area would also not be overlooked by first floor windows
within a 21m distance.

With a gross internal floor area of 112m?2, the proposed house would satisfy the Council's
minimum 92m? internal floor area for a four-bedroom, two storey house. All habitable
rooms would have an adequate outlook and natural lighting. Although the ground floor
kitchen window would be sited close to the adjoining footpath, amended plans have been
received which show the kitchen opened up to form an open plan area with the adjoining
dining/living room area which has rear facing French doors and windows. As such, the
kitchen area would maintain an adequate outlook through these windows, allowing the
window facing the footpath to be obscure glazed to protect privacy.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The site does not have any direct vehicular access to the surrounding public highway as
the site is immediately adjoined by public footpaths and therefore no off-street car parking
provision would be available on site.

Off-street parking does take place along the north-western side of Campbell Close and

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 105
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.1

712

713

714

715

there is also a parking area at the end of Campbell Close on its south-eastern side. On-
street parking also takes place on the south eastern side of Campbell Close.

The proposal for a single house would result in an insignificant increase in traffic and
parking demand, particularly as compared against the last use of the site as a community
facility. No off-street car parking is proposed for the new dwelling, however the availability
of a shared parking at the end of the road and also on-street parking is considered
adequate for the development. The Council's Highway Engineer advises that parking
associated with the proposal is therefore unlikely to result in any demonstrable harm to
road safety. Pedestrian access is readily available to the site from surrounding footpaths.

It is therefore considered that the proposal, although it would not provide two off-street car
parking spaces in accordance with the Council's maximum off-street car parking
standards, would not be harmful to highway and pedestrian safety. The proposal thus
complies with policy AM7 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007).

Urban design, access and security

See Section 7.07
Disabled access

The submitted Desigh and Access Statement advises that the site of the proposed
building is generally level and the scheme would be built to Lifetime Homes standards.
This has been controlled by condition. As such, the proposal would comply with policies
3A.5, 3A.13, 3A.17 and 4B.5 of the London Plan (February 2008).

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Impact on existing trees

There are no trees on the application site, although the site does adjoin the Highgrove
Woods SNIC and there is a roadside tree on Campbell Close, some 14m to the south of
the site. Following the advice from the Council's Tree Officer, amended plans have been
received which now show protective fencing along the boundary of the adjoining footpath
and Highgrove Wood SNIC and around that part of the canopy of the roadside tree which
is within the grass verge. On this basis, the Tree Officer advises that the scheme provides
adequate protection to surrounding trees. A landscaping scheme would assist with
softening the development, which is close to a number of boundaries, whilst helping to
afford greater privacy to the future occupants of the property. This has been controlled by
condition, in accordance with policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

Ecology

Great crested newts, a European Protected Species, are known to be present on the
adjoining Highgrove SINC. The application site itself has been cleared, and has no
ecological interest and little vegetation. Furthermore, a 2.4m high solid hoarding has been
erected on all sides. As such, the proposal is unlikely to adversely affect protected
species. However, a condition is recommended to ensure protected species are not
adversely affected. As such, the proposal complies with policies EC1 and EC2 of the
adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).
Sustainable waste management

As the proposal is for a house with its own curtilage, there is no requirement for the

North Planning Committee - 23rd Februarypﬁﬁ% 106
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

proposal to identify bin and cycle storage provision. Residents would need to leave the
refuse/recycling on the adjoining highway on collection days.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

As regards energy conservation and sustainability, the Design and Access Statement
states that the proposal would be constructed where possible, taking into account the
constraints on site to the Code for Sustainable Homes. A condition has been attached to
ensure that the house satisfies level 3 of the Code. As such, the proposal accords with
policies 4A.1 and 4A.3 of the London Plan (February 2008).

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Not applicable to this application
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application
Comments on Public Consultations

None
Planning Obligations

Not applicable to this application
Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application
Other Issues

There is a requirement for this scheme to make a contribution of £16,216 towards
nursery, primary, secondary and post 16 education provision. This has been dealt with by
means of condition. As such, the scheme complies with policy R17 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document, July 2007: 'Planning obligations'.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 107
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application

10. CONCLUSION

Any housing re-development of the application site would not be able to mimic the pattern
and design of the surrounding housing development, due to the constraints of the site. It is
considered that the proposed house represents a suitable compromise, which would have
a more traditional appearance and given that the site is located at the end of Campbell
Close, adjoining woodland to the north, it is considered that it would not appear unduly out
of keeping with the character and appearance of the surrounding area. Following
concerns raised by officers, the projecting wing has been set back from the rear elevation
so that it would appear subordinate to the main rear elevation of the house. The house,
although it would be sited within 21m of the private rear amenity space at Nos. 36 to 39
Hale End Road, this relationship mimics the existing relationship between the two rows of
units on Campbell Close and Hale End Close. Furthermore, the ecological interest of the
adjoining Highgrove Woods Nature Reserve would not be compromised and a condition
has been added imposed to ensure protected species are not adversely affected, given
the close proximity to a lake known to contain Greater Crested Newts. The Highways
Engineer does not raise any objection to the lack of off-street car parking, given the
existing on-street car parking arrangements and the shared parking available at the end of
the road. The proposal is thus recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents
PPS3: Housing

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 23rd Februarypﬁﬁ% 108
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Government Offi

11013
Yew Tree Lodge

Highgrove wav

House

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Former Highgrove Day Nursery
Campbell Close

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale a8
48552/APP/2009/2334 1:1,250 ot o
- : b ey,
Planning Committee Date IR
North Page 109| February 2010 | T LLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 110



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address 151 HIGH STREET RUISLIP

Development: Change of use from Class A1 (Shops) to Mixed Use Class A3 / A5
(Restaurant with takeaway facility), with associated flue at rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 11899/APP/2009/2540

Drawing Nos: BM JP 001.1
Design & Access Statement

Date Plans Received:  23/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/12/2009
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the change of use from retail to uses within classes A3
and/or A5. It is considered although the proposal would result in a separation gap of
more than 12m between shop uses, as the permission granted in June 2005 for the
change of use from retail to a use within class A2 has not expired and can still be
implemented resulting in the loss of a retail unit, the proposed change to a non-shop use
under this current application is acceptable in this particular case.

2, RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 T8 Time Limit - full planning application 3 years

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 N13 Sound insulation of commercial/entertainment premises

The development shall not begin until a sound insulation scheme for the control of noise
transmission to the adjoining dwellings/premises has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully implemented before
the development is occupied/use commences and thereafter shall be retained and
maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No music and/or other amplified sound arising from the premises shall be audible from
the inside of surrounding or adjacent premises.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 111
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)
and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

4 HLCA1 Restaurants/Cafes/Snack Bars

The premises shall only be used for the preparation, sale of food and drink and clearing
up between the hours of 08:00 and 23:30. There shall be no staff allowed on the
premises outside these hours.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers and nearby properties, in
accordance with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Polices September 2007).

5 OM5 Provision of Bin Stores

Prior to the commencement of works on site, full details of the provision to be made for
the secure and covered storage of refuse and recycling shall be submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The facilities shall be provided on
site prior to the premises being brought into use and thereafter maintained.

REASON

To ensure satisfactory provision is made for the storage of waste and recycling, in the
interests of maintaining a satisfactory standard of amenity in the locality, in accordance
with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

The premises shall not be used for deliveries and collections, including waste collections
other than between the hours of 08:00 and 18:00, Mondays to Fridays, 08:00 to 13:00
Saturdays and not at all on Sundays and Bank and Public Holidays.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of surrounding areas, in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and Policy 4A.20
of the London Plan (February 2008).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until details of the height, position, design and materials
of a chimney or extraction vent and any air conditioning equipment to be provided in
connection with the development have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. The development shall not be carried out until the vent/chimney
has been installed in accordance with the approved details. Thereafter the vent/chimney
shall be permanently retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the
use continues.

REASON
In order to safeguard the amenities of adjoining properties in accordance with Policy OE1
of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

8 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Development shall not commence until details of access to building entrances and w.c.
facilities (to include ramped/level approaches, signposting, types and dimensions of door
width and lobby openings) to meet the needs of people with disabilities have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The approved

North Planning Committee - 23rd Februarypﬁﬁ% 112
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



facilities should be provided prior to the occupation of the development and shall be
permanently retained thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that people with disabilities have adequate access to the development in
accordance with Policy R16 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved
Policies (September 2007) and London Plan Policies (February 2008) Policies 3A.13,
3A.17 and 4B.5.

9 NONSC Non Standard Condition

No development shall take place until a scheme detailing the method of disposal, storage
and collection of litter and waste materials, generated by the business and/or discarded
by patrons, has been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The details shall include a description of the facilities to be provided and the
methods for collection of litter within and in the vicinity of the premises. The approved
scheme shall be implemented in full thereafter.

REASON

To ensure that adequate provision is made for the disposal of litter and waste, in the
interests of maintaining a satisfactory standard of amenity in the locality, in accordance
with policy S1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan.

10 NONSC Non Standard Condition

A notice shall be displayed permanently and prominently within the premises requesting
that customers dispose of their litter responsibly.

REASON

To ensure the satisfactory disposal of litter in the interests of maintaining a satisfactory
standard of amenity in the locality, in accordance with policy S1 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan.

1 OM1 Development in accordance with Approved Plans
The development shall not be carried out otherwise than in strict accordance with the

plans hereby approved unless consent to any variation is first obtained in writing from the
Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the external appearance of the development is satisfactory and also that
the impact on adjoining occupiers is limited in compliance with policies BE13 and OE1 of
the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007).

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)
The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 113
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) set out below, including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all
relevant material considerations, including the London Plan (February 2008) and national

guidance.
BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas
BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.
BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings
BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.
OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area
S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping
areas
S12 Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas
CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved
Policies September 2007)
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 13 Building Regulations - Demolition and Building Works

Your attention is drawn to the need to comply with the relevant provisions of the Building
Regulations, the Building Acts and other related legislation. These cover such works as -
the demolition of existing buildings, the erection of a new building or structure, the
extension or alteration to a building, change of use of buildings, installation of services,
underpinning works, and fire safety/means of escape works. Notice of intention to
demolish existing buildings must be given to the Council's Building Control Service at
least 6 weeks before work starts. A completed application form together with detailed
plans must be submitted for approval before any building work is commenced. For further
information and advice, contact - Planning & Community Services, Building Control,
3N/01 Civic Centre, Uxbridge (Telephone 01895 250804 / 805 / 808).

5 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with: -

A) Demolition and construction works should only be carried out between the hours of
08.00 hours and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between the hours of 08.00 hours
and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on Sundays, Bank and
Public Holidays.

B) All noise generated during such works should be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228: 1984.

C) The elimination of the release of dust or odours that could create a public health
nuisance.

D) No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

North Planning Committee - 23rd Februarypﬁﬁg 114
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



You are advised to consult the Council's Environmental Protection Unit, 3S/02, Civic
Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW (Tel.01895 277401) or to seek prior approval
under Section 61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying
out construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

6 118 Storage and Collection of Refuse

The Council's Waste Service should be consulted about refuse storage and collection
arrangements. Details of proposals should be included on submitted plans. For further
information and advice, contact - the Waste Service Manager, Central Depot - Block A,
Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB8 3EU (Tel.
01895 277505 / 506).

7 125 Consent for the Display of Adverts and llluminated Signs

This permission does not authorise the display of advertisements or signs, separate
consent for which may be required under the Town and Country Planning (Control of
Advertisements) Regulations 1992. [To display an advertisement without the necessary
consent is an offence that can lead to prosecution]. For further information and advice,
contact - Planning & Community Services, 3N/04, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
UB8 1UW (Tel. 01895 250574).

8

You should ensure that your premises do not generate litter in the streets and nearby
areas. Sections 93 and 94 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 give local authorities
the power to serve 'Street Litter Control Notices' requiring businesses to clear up the litter
and implement measures to prevent the land from becoming littered again. By imposing
a 'Street Litter Control Notice', the local authority has the power to force businesses to
clean up the area in the vicinity of their premises, provide and empty bins and do
anything else which may be necessary to remove litter. Amendments made to the 1990
Act by the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005 have made it immediately
an offence to fail to comply with the requirements of a Street Litter Control Notice, and
fixed penalties may be issued as an alternative to prosecution.

Given the requirements of the Clean Neighbourhoods and Environment Act 2005, you
are advised to take part in Defra's Voluntary Code of Practice for 'Reducing litter caused
by Food on the Go', published in November 2004.

Should you have any queries on the above, please contact the Environmental
Enforcement Team within the Environment and Consumer Protection Group on 01895
277402 at the London Borough of Hillingdon.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the east side of High Street, Ruislip, south of its junction
with Brickwall Lane, and comprises a three-storey semi-detached property with a retail
unit on the ground floor with residential above, accessed from the rear. The attached
property, no.149 High Street, lies to the north and comprises a hot food takeaway use on
the ground floor with residential above. To the south lies 153 High Street, a three storey
semi-detached property comprising a public house. The street scene is commercial in
character and appearance and the application site lies within the secondary shopping area

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 115
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



of the Ruislip Town Centre, as designated in the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007). The application site also lies within the Ruislip
Village Conservation Area.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

Planning permission is sought for the change of use from retail to a restaurant and/or hot
food take away use within classes A3 and A5. No external alterations are proposed at the
front of the building however a flue is proposed on the rear roofslope of the first floor rear
extension. It would measure 0.5m by 0.5m and run along the slope of the roof at which
point it would project 1.2m above the roof slope.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

11899/APP/2005/860 151 High Street Ruislip

CHANGE OF USE FROM CLASS A1 (SHOP) TO CLASS A2 (FINANCIAL AND
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES)

Decision: 07-06-2005 Approved

11899/APP/2007/1495 151 High Street Ruislip
ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION TO GROUND FLOOR SHOP UNIT.

Decision: 12-07-2007  Approved

11899/APP/2007/3407 151 High Street Ruislip

ERECTION OF A TWO-STOREY REAR EXTENSION TO PROVIDE AN OFFICE AREA FOR
THE SHOP ON THE GROUND FLOOR AND ADDITIONAL 2 X 1 BEDROOM FLATS ON THE
FIRST FLOOR

Decision: 04-01-2008 Refused

11899/APP/2008/1884 151 High Street Ruislip

ERECTION OF A TWO-STOREY REAR EXTENSION TO PROVIDE AN OFFICE AREA FOR
THE SHOP ON THE GROUND FLOOR AND ADDITIONAL 2 X 1 BEDROOM FLATS ON THE
FIRST FLOOR (RE-SUBMISSION)

Decision: 14-08-2008 Refused

11899/APP/2009/1696 151 High Street Ruislip

Change of use from Class A1 (Retail) to mixed use A3 (Restaurants and cafes) / A5 (Hot food
takeaways) and erection of an extraction flue at rear.

Decision: 25-09-2009 Refused

11899/C/83/9006 151 High Street Ruislip
Advertisement (P)

Decision: 22-02-1983  Approved

North Planning Committee - 23rd Februarypﬁﬁg 116
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Comment on Relevant Planning History

The permission approved in 2005 (ref: 11899/APP/2005/860) involved a change of uses
form class A1 to A2. At that time, the shopping survey completed in 2004 indicated that
the loss of the application property would still maintain 58% of A1 shop uses in the
secondary shopping area, and that it would not result in a separation of A1 uses or a
concentration of non-A1 uses. However, an oversight was made at that time when that
application was being determined, no.149 High Street, which lies to the north, comprised
a hot food takeaway use on the ground floor and no.153 High Street, comprised a public
house, resulting in a separation distance of more than 12m.

Application ref: 11899/APP/2009/1696 was refused for the following reason:

The proposal would result in a concentration of non-retail uses within this part of the
Secondary frontage which would be detrimental to the vitality and viability of Ruislip Town
Centre as a whole. The proposal is therefore contrary to Policy S12 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Following the above refusal, the applicant contacted officers to highlight that permission

11899/APP/2005/860 was still extant and therefore a material consideration. Furthermore,
the approval of the 2005 application established the principle of the loss an A1 unit.

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

Part 2 Policies:

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

OEA1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

S6 Change of use of shops - safeguarding the amenities of shopping areas

S12 Service uses in Secondary Shopping Areas

CACPS Council's Adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1, HUDP, Saved Policies
September 2007)

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- 3rd February 2010
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- 3rd February 2010

6. Consultations
External Consultees

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 17
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



31 adjoining owner/occupiers have been consulted and the application has been advertised as a
development that affects the character and appearance of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area.
No comments have been received.

Ruislip Chamber of Commerce:

We objected to this change of use when it was first submitted in September 2009 and the
Chamber's view on this has not changed. The Chamber believe the number of A3 and A5 premises
at the southern end of the High Street already exceeds the planning criteria set by the Council and
if we are to maintain our position as a vibrant well balanced High Street we cannot afford to keep
losing A1 retail units to A3/A5 businesses which is what would happen if this planning application is
granted. Therefore, the Chamber strongly objects to this change of use application and hopes it will
not be granted by the Council.

Ruislip Village Conservation Panel: No comments received
Ruislip Residents' Association:

Whilst the applicant may well take the view that this proposal is a suitable change of use in a
secondary location no regard is taken of two very pertinent facts, namely

1) The existing retail unit is in the Ruislip Village Conservation Area, and
2) There is already a surfeit of eateries and take aways in the immediate area and by any
quantitative measure saturation point based on Council policy must have surely been reached.

Whilst the exact nature of the proposed new facility is not yet known it is likely to incorporate fast
food which will not increase the quality of the present shopping experience whereas retaining the
unit as a retail outlet has to add greater diversity to the existing street scene.

All in all we do not see any benefits accruing as a result of this application and would hope that it
would be declined when up for consideration.
Please keep us informed of the outcome.

Ward Councillor: Raises an objection to this application.

Internal Consultees
Conservation:

The site lies within the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. Following the recent Conservation Area
designation, any 'new development should preserve or enhance the character and appearance of
the area' (PPG 15).

The proposed scheme is for internal alterations and conversion of retail unit to restaurant/hot food
takeaway. From a conservation point of view, these would not have any impact on the character
and appearance of the conservation area, and are therefore acceptable.

The extraction flue is proposed to be located to the rear of the property, and as such, would not
have an impact on the street scene and appearance of the Conservation Area. It is, therefore,
acceptable in principle. We would, however, like to see details of materials and finish of the
proposed flue. Ideally, it should be painted in a dark matt finish colour.

Recommendation: Acceptable

Environmental Protection Unit:

North Planning Committee - 23rd Februarypﬁﬁg 118
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



It is understood from the submissions made that no additional information is currently available in
respect of any proposed kitchen extract system. EPU would prefer to agree the specification of
measures to prevent noise and odour complaints at the planning stage, however in this instance it
does not appear that this can be overcome without separating the use from the extract system
permissions. In principle it is acceptable to terminate the extract flue at the height shown in this
location.

Should this proposal be recommended for approval conditions relating to hours of operation and
deliveries and details of extraction equipment are recommended.

Highways:

The site is located on the north-eastern side of High Street, which is a classified Road and is
designated as a London Distributor Road in the Council's UDP. The site is embedded within the
Ruislip Major Town Centre as described in the UDP.

As per the design and access statement, the proposed restaurant with takeaway facility will be
open between 0900 and 2300 Sunday to Thursday, and 0900 and 2400 hours on Friday and
Saturday. However, the proposed opening times on the application form a between 0900 and 2400
seven days a week. No information has been proposed on staff numbers. The site is located close
to Ruislip underground station and the area is served by several buses.

The site has rear parking area, which could be utilised for staff parking and some deliveries. On-
street parking is restricted by double yellow lines in front of the site, but pay and display parking
facilities are available in close proximity to the site. In addition, public car parks are also nearby.
The peak traffic and car parking associated with the application is likely to be at times outside the
normal highway network peak periods and also at times when most retail units in the Town Centre
have ceased trading.

At these times car parking is likely to be readily available in the locality and in addition, patrons of
the restaurant are likely to spend time in finding a suitable parking location rather than parking
indiscriminately.

No objection is raised on the highways aspect of the proposals subject to a suitable condition being
attached restricting any delivery service from the restaurant.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

Paragraph 8.24 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies
September 2007) defines secondary shopping areas as peripheral to the primary areas in
which shopping and service uses are more mixed although class A1 shops should still be
the majority use. Paragraph 8.26 states that as a guideline, the Council will normally seek
to prevent a separation or an increase in the separation of class A1 units of more than
approximately 12m which is broadly the width of two typical shop fronts. Class A1 shops
should remain the predominant use in secondary areas and the Local Planning Authority
will expect at least 50% of the frontage to be in class A1 use.

Policy S12 establishes the change of use from class A1 to non class A1 uses in
secondary frontages where there remains adequate retail facilities to accord with the
character and function of the shopping centre in order to maintain the vitality and viability
of the town centre.

The 2009 shopping survey shows that within the secondary frontage of the Ruislip Town
Centre, class A1 is at 61.7% of the frontage. The loss of the application property would

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬁ? 119
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



7.02

7.03

7.04

7.05

7.06

7.07

7.08

7.09

reduce this to 60.6%. Therefore the proposal would not result in a reduction in the retail
frontage below 50%.

Adjoining the application site to the north and south are non-retail uses. The proposed
change of use to a non retail use would result in a 17.5m long break in the retail frontage.
However, planning permission was granted in 2005 for a change of use from class A1 to
class A2. The current adjoining non-shop uses were the same adjoining uses in 2005 and
resulted in a separation distance of 17.5m. However, this was missed in the consideration
of that application and planning permission was granted at the North Planning Committee
on 7th June 2005.

There still exists an extant permission for a class A2 use which the applicant could
implement and then seek a further permission for a change of use to classes A3 or A5. It
is therefore considered that a refusal of a further application for a change of use from
class A2 to A3/A5 would not be sustained at appeal. As such, it is considered that on this
basis, the proposed change of use from class A1 to a use within classes A3 or A5 is
acceptable in this particular case.

Density of the proposed development

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

This is not applicable to this application.
Airport safeguarding

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

This is not applicable to this application.
Environmental Impact

This is not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

No alterations are proposed on the front elevation and therefore the proposal would not
harm the appearance of the street scene and the character and appearance of the Ruislip
Village Conservation Area.

The proposed ventilation duct attached to the rear roof slope has been sensitively sited
and is not considered to be detrimental to the appearance of the surrounding area and the
character and appearance of the Ruislip Village Conservation Area. The proposal would
comply with policies BE4, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Impact on neighbours

In terms of assessing the effects of the proposal on residential amenity, the relevant
factors are those of noise, smell and disturbance. The nearest residential properties lie
above and adjacent to the application unit and a ventilation duct is proposed on the rear
roofslope of the building but is considered to be sited a sufficient distance from habitable
room windows. It is therefore considered that planning conditions requiring details of the
ventilation equipment, the installation of appropriate sound attenuation and insulation
between floors and the imposition of limitations on hours of operation and deliveries would
be sufficient to maintain the residential amenity of the occupiers of adjoining and nearby
residential properties, should planning permission be granted. The proposal would
therefore comply with policies OE1 and S6 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

Living conditions for future occupiers

North Planning Committee - 23rd Februarypﬁﬁ% 120
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



710

7.1

712

713

714

715

7.16

717

718

7.19

7.20

7.21

7.22

This is not applicable to this application.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Council's Parking Standards (Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Policies September 2007) requires 1 space per 50sgm for non-shop uses. This
requirement is the same for shop uses. As no additional floorspace is proposed, no
additional parking spaces are required. Furthermore, the peak traffic and car parking
associated with the application is likely to be at times outside the normal highway network
peak periods and also at times when most retail units in the Town Centre have ceased
trading.

As such, the proposal would not result in a significant increase in on-street parking and
would comply with policies AM7(ii) and AM14 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the Council's Parking Standards
(Annex 1, adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan, Saved Policies, September
2007).

Urban design, access and security

This is addressed at section 07.07.
Disabled access

This is not applicable to this application.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

This is not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This is not applicable to this application.
Sustainable waste management

With regards to waste management, a condition is recommended requiring suitable waste
receptacles to be provided prior to commencement of the use.
Renewable energy / Sustainability

This is not applicable to this application.
Flooding or Drainage Issues

This is not applicable to this application.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

This is addressed at section 07.08.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments raised have been addressed in the report.
Planning Obligations

This is not applicable to this application.
Expediency of enforcement action

This is not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

There are no other relevant issues.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it

North Planning Committee - 23rd February E@’ﬂ? 121
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware
of the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
This is not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered although the proposal would result in a separation gap of more than 12m
between shop uses, as the permission granted in June 2005 for the change of use from
retail to a use within class A2 has not expired and can still be implemented resulting in the
loss of a retail unit, the proposed change to a non-shop use under this current application
is acceptable in this particular case.

11. Reference Documents
Adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)

Contact Officer: Sonia Bowen Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 23rd Februarypﬁﬁ% 122
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS



Surgery

'
I‘EI Sub Sta

Qvou aN3 1S3M

S

v

'

'

1
.

..........

-
_—

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Ruislip

151 High Street

-
LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Planning Application Ref: Scale g
11899/APP/2009/2540 1:1,250 ri i
Planning Committee Date “ ’!t‘
North Page 123| February 2010 | T LLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 124



Agenda ltem 10

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 125



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 132



Agenda ltem 11

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



Agenda ltem 12

By virtue of paragraph(s) 6 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 as amended.

Document is Restricted

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 148



Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

23rd February 2010

FHILLINGDON

NNNNNN

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address FORMER MILL WORKS BURY STREET RUISLIP

Development: Erection of 66 dwellings comprising of 2 three storey apartment blocks
providing 30 apartments (1 x studio; 5 x one-bedroom; 21 x two-bedroom;
and 3 x three-bedroom units) and 36 x three-bedroom houses with
associated car parking, landscaping and access (involving the demolition of
existing buildings.)

LBH Ref Nos: 6157/APP/2009/2069

Date Plans Received: = 24/09/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 02/12/2009

North Planning Committee - 23rd February 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 150



Report of the Director of Planning & Community Services Group

Address FORMER MILL WORKS BURY STREET RUISLIP
Development: Demolition of existing buildings (Application for Conservation Area Consent.)

LBH Ref Nos: 6157/APP/2009/2070

Date Plans Received:  24/09/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 24/09/2009

North Planning Committee - 23rd February 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 151



b €08, ..QWwayog pasodoid pue Bunsixg

womnes
0L0Z/0/k 005:1 jnokeT a)s
L WO oo oL bumesq
Ell vy L¥100
fapoporo ey o or

SYINLHVd 8 NOSdWOHL NHOr

oG Gom
Amood@ou w3

1821 2102 02(0) ¥+ xed
08L1 2102 02(0) v+ oL
NGOALD3  Uopuol

1801 UONS 1281 §Z-EZ

disiny ‘Jeexs Aing
el

syuswdojaaa( |Iysy

de
sjuawdopaasp "\

ryse gy
‘wrbs/g1g = ealy juudjoo4
WwalwdojeAaq bunsixg

‘wbsgggz = ealy Juudioo4
juawdojersq pesodoid

pojsnipe juudiooy posodord 8 0L°L0'kL
peisnipe juudiooj pesodold ¥ 60Z'€0
uopduoseq | Aey eleq

SNOISIAZY

“3A08Y Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOd¥NA ¥O INOANV A8 NV1d SIHL 40 3aVA
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHINLYVC ¥ NOSIWOHL
NHOF ‘3LVHNO0V 3V SONIMVAA F¥NSN3 OL a3sn
UV S1¥O0443 I1GYNOSVIY TIV LSTHM "S3S0dHNd
NOILONY¥LSNOD ¥O4 03SN 38 OL G3ANILNI LON

S1 11 "ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

"SHINLYHVA 3 NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 LHORMADOD

FHL 3V A3101d30 SHHOM IFHL ONV B ONIMVHA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONO¥E
38 LSNW SNOLLIONOD 31IS ANV SNOLLYOIHIO3dS
'SONIMVYA N3IMLIE STIONVAIHOSIA ANY

"AINO SNOISN3WIQ a3¥NOI4 WOXA

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOLLYWHOINI NOLLONHLSNOD TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIXOIHO ANV ONIMVL ¥O4 318ISNOdSIH
38 ONV 31IS 3HL LISIA LSNIN SYOLOVHINOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S31ON

B ]

ONINNYId

NV Sddwhs

|

ACRE e

Page 152




A 20s

worsnay on Bumaiq
oLoz/Lorek 0sz:L
omg WO oS
dl NP 1¥100
fapopory uweg oy qor

SYINLHVd 8 NOSdWOHL NHOr

AoTGMW  Gem
anoodi@our  rew-3

1821 210L 02Z(0) ¥+ xedq

08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ 4L

NGOALO3  uopuol

19811S UONNS 821D GZ-EZ

noke ag

onL bumeiq

disiny ‘jeans Aing

sjuswdofeaa( [1Ysy

,:Emm Q‘\

penouwses sejoBied fle ‘pajsnipe Budyed Y 0L'L0'80
‘paisnipe nokej s 1 04°10'20
‘Sjuewwod siauueld uo peseq pajsnipe INoAe( SIS H - 0L'L0'SO
paselie 61 8 81 ‘L9
‘Pappe sasnoy paq  ‘paseasoul
‘UOJE00] B10JS XA Y %00Iq O} JUBWPLBY O 60ZLbL
pajsnipe orel 4 60°ZL'E0
3 6011'9Z
a eoiLse
“sjuswwoo sieuueld uo paseq pajsnipe O 60LLST
peppe peay bur 8 601V
‘Sjuewwoo siauueld UO peseq pajsnipe INoKE[ SIS Y 60°LL'VZ
uopduoseq Aey  elea
SNOISIAZY
IA0BY G3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON Ld300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSIWOHL
NHOF ‘3LVHNO0V 3V SONIMVAA F¥NSN3 OL a3sn
UV S1¥O0443 I1GYNOSVIY TIV LSTHM "S3S0dHNd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 "ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD

IHL 3¥V 0310130 SYHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVHA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

"AINO SNOISN3WIQ a3¥NOI4 WOXA

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOINI NOILLONHLSNOD 1TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONDIOIHO NV ONINVL HOd F18ISNOSTY
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

ONINNYId

Yrp,

syun g1
ax0018

5%

TS bupieafeiopun

urou(

i

sHun S
V0018

P

Page 153m —



] ¥0S

T cmuwﬁ = Keming .M”_M_
a4 Nr 215100 _
SYIANLYV ® NOSAWOHL NHOP disiny 1e01s amm& .

fE R

A0 G MR
oo d@ojur
1821 210L 02(0) py+ E
08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ E
NGO ALD3
1S uomn wai0 242 sjuswdojeaeq [Iusy

; ;
syuowdoasp 5 e = o s
2 AW~ el = = =

[ITYse §; !
’ I

e ooy | = —

3 L covzy ssseez 20wz o2

| 12y vEIET EYE9E  9ZH

) i mo e L

et * 000y €90'/SZ BEZVOZ €2H

& . SOZ'vy L68'1ST 6Z0'6EZ 2K

o e me

m 18679 9WER WO6TC  OZH

mn e

< swom S Lyioy SIgVEL SGEVZE O

(S . 1S9y 10S9EL £eEVSE  SLH

i gy

- e

of = 996’7y VIL'BLZ ¥O0'9SE ZH

[ Fow orers torwe b

- — sl 2 VoLvy IS0 SesSe LM

qm %8 0IICE 0268 6H

e me 2

T e

e e 2

e o

e e

o mE wm

o B 0

Page 154

vonduoseq  Aey e

SNOISIA3Y
nokE 198US

3A08Y Q31V.LS 3SOHL NVHL xa».—u&lumwm( AW O PHOMS]’ »ol..a_ﬂﬂx

¥3IHLO SISONG HO3 INOANY A8 NVd SIHL ‘40 3avA RN 9%

3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d 3ONVINIH ANV HO4 ALINIEVIT HO * @

ALITIBISNOdS3Y ON Ld300V SHINLYVC ¥ NOSAWOHL 0 Aouen;

NHOF '3LV:N00V 3V SONIMVAA NSN3 OL 438N g

34V SLHO0443 318VNOSYIY TIV LSTIHM 'S3S0ddind JdIHSYANI]
NOILONYLSNOO ¥O4 a3SN 38 OL G3AN3LINI LON

ATAAAS

S1 11 "ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD

IHL 3¥V 0310130 SYHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVHA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOINI NOILLONHLSNOD 1TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONDIOIHO NV ONINVL HOd F18ISNOSTY
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

w6
1oang i) 5o g Y 1200 3Bpuq U0 P!

om 600z A

A usig anq
v mLsT0S
- oxtng

g [eoryde

swatdojorac

XSL yVH 'dl
1ang Aing



4 L0 Nd 4

s i suel 20
oLoz/1o/s2 00L:1 _& < x _m
g Wowms e
Ell NP Lv100
o .- - diisiny ‘19818 Aun
SHANLYVd ® NOSINOHL NHOP lISIny 3884s Ang
400" dif MM ‘qom
- \ e
1821 2102 02(0) i+ xey
0821 2102 0Z(0) 7+ oL
NGO ALO3  uopuo]
on e syuswdojaaa( ||Iysy

wory

[[yse «%m ONINNV1d Ueld Jooy

<<<<<< [
|||||||||||| T | HH H

[ L L |

, Ld i ,

, ,

, ,

[ ,

, ,

————| ,

7 B

| I

* |
,

| [T

| ,

| ,

| ,

| |
paueyie ued Jooy 4 7

pasnipeinoke| sield @ 0LIO'LL 7
peonpoxui BuZelB 8in9sq0 O 0L°10°S0 ,

popuowE e joos pONOWSI KOO PIUL ¥ 60'b1"LZ L I Il ]

uopduoseq Aey  elea —T ] [ B B L T s [
SNOISIAZY
1G-L¥ 10ld 9v-¢v 10ld Lv-/€ 10ld
Jiejs J00|4 puodeg ue|d Joo|4 isJi4 ue|d 100|4 punoli9
= _ o e T

avace ooy o wesoyp
e v N

=5

|
Bampammomon || o

e anosco N

[ ym——

Ui
ok ——
it | /
#
Zesissiy 1] I e

T Bﬁ Bd 0

18y

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL
NHOP '3LV2INJ0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
UV S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 °"ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

g
o

‘SHANLYVd 3 NOSAINOHL NHOF 30 1HONAOD
IHL 3V Q3101430 SHIOM FHL ONV 3 ONIMVAA SIHL
“¥3I0I4H40
ONISIANIANS JHL 40 NOLNLLY JHL OL 1HONONE
38 LSNIW SNOILIANOD 3LIS NV SNOLLYOIHI03dS oo
‘SONIMYHA NIIMLIE SFIONVAIHOSIA ANV ) ool e 0 | oo
“ATNO SNOISNIWIQ Q3MNSIS WO¥
N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOHINI NOLLONYLSNOD TV
*SNOISNIWIO ONIYOIHO ONY ONIHYL HO4 F1EISNOISIY
36 ONV LIS SHL LISIA LSNIW SYOLOVHINOD TV
"ONIMVAA SIHL WO¥H ITVOS LON 0a

S3LON



a 10313 4

worsnay on fumeiq
0L02/10/52 0041
omg WO oS
dl Nr 1¥100
fapopory uweg oy qor

SYINLHVd 8 NOSdWOHL NHOr

oG
An°00° Do) -
1821 210L 02Z(0) ¥+ 2
08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ E
NGOALO3  uopuol
19811S UONNS 821D GZ-EZ

suoneAs|3 v ooigd

onL bumeiq

disiny ‘jeans Aing

sjuswdofeaa( [1Ysy

siwowdopasp
_Sweudonor P

yse gy

Poiamolj00d @ 01102
peonpoju Buizelp ainos0 O 0L°10°S0

peioje ubisep Joo 8 60ZHLL
peonpaijubley Buping v 60°'LL¥Z

wonduoseq Aoy elea

SNOISIAZY

“3A08Y Q31VLS ISOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON Ld300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSIWOHL
NHOF ‘3LVHNO0V 3V SONIMVAA F¥NSN3 OL a3sn
UV S1¥O0443 I1GYNOSVIY TIV LSTHM "S3S0dHNd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 "ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SYINLYYd B NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 LHORALOD

IHL 3¥V 0310130 SYHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVHA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

"AINO SNOISN3WIQ a3¥NOI4 WOXA

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOLLYWHOINI NOLLONHLSNOD TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONDIOIHO NV ONINVL HOd F18ISNOSTY
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

ONINNV1d

uoneAs|3 apis uoneas|J Jeay

i
|
i
[

uoljeAs|3 apIS uoleAs|g Juol4

[

=
r+ 4
. |
ua10s AoBAUd 910N Buize|6 ainosqo 910N Buize|B 21nasqo 10N pesodoud Ajsnoinaud se pasodoud Ajsnoineud se
Buipiing Jo aur ‘8N BuIpINg 4 BUIT :BION

Page 156



20 N1d 4

oy on Bumaig
oLoz/Lo/se 0041
omg WO s
dl NP 1¥100
fapopor g oy o1

SHIANLHVd B NOSdWOH.L NHOP

AoTGMW  Gem
nord@op  ew-3

1821 2102 02(0) vb+  xed

08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ L

NGOALO3  uopuol

19811S UONNS 821D 5Z-EZ

sue|d g >20lg

onL bumeiq

disiny 1eaus Aing
woloig

sjuswdofeaa( [1Ysy

wory

,__Emw,

peseje ueldjooy 4 0L'LOLZ

M Aidwoo ) poselie sUeld 3 0L'LOGL

poonponul BuizelB &n0sa0 @ 0L'L0'S0

SUOIEAIS YyiM PIODDE O] SUEI 0O O} SUOISINEY O BO'ZLPL
pajsnipe ueid Jooy punoiB aMoT 8 60°ZH'ED

Pepuewe ueld JoOI ‘POAOWISI JOOY PIUL ¥ 60'LL'LZ
uonduoseq | Aey aieq

SNOISIAZY

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL
YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL
NHOP '3LV2INJ0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
UV S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 °"ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD

IHL 34V 0310130 SHHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVAA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

NZXV.L 38 GINOHS NOILYWHOANI NOLLONYLSNOD TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

ONINNV1d

99-29 10id
ueld Jooj4 puodasg

19-2/510ld

ue 00
Id 400 ue|d Joo|d Isiid

avcqp ooy wou assye.
Loteno w0

vcge ooy e ey
Sxsmo nop SN

i
:
i
§

P —

N

ovoge o0 s wassyp.

A ——

oo oA

E O ou_.

aooma

wvaqn o0y o e
oo Mo w0

96-2G joid

ue|d 100|4 punois ue|d 100|4 puUNoIS) J8MoT

=

S30ves KO0

Mvoowe



cs.i. Nolm._munu._-.......
010z/10/52 i Svn_r-la wco_«m>w_m m V_N.OH
“_uaﬂ!u NP - hw—gitﬂ
SHANLYYA 8 NOSAWOHL NHOP dysiny yeaxs Aing

oo Gep
\V Amoodi@our  pew-3
1821 210L 02(0) ¥+ xeq
08L1 2102 02(0) v+ oL
NGOALD3  Uopuol
h oot e artn syuswdojaaa( |Iysy

|=m~ms QQ\\ ONINNV1d

uoneAs|3 epIs uoneAs|3 Jeay

j N
Nt 35 ke 4
Bb B 6"y

m”p/
G

)

s
5

3

5,

il

il

F
\H

|
|
NHH

1)
\

|

Sl

il
e
P

5
IS
&
&4

5
o
2
VA
-2

=4
2
o
nste o

aZaa)
o

m

[

o

a7
o

3=

l

5o [ea
>
5

v
o
o
o
e

W
e
o>

Paiamo ooy
peonpoxu buize|B einosa0
peusyie uBisep Jooy 60ZLLL I

peonpa1 uBiey Buipiing 60LLPE b L H =
vonduoseq Aey  eleq

oLiole
0L°10'50

a
)
8
v

'SNOISIAZY

Buize|o eindsqQ 810N uee.os AoeAud ‘810N

uoijeAs|J apIS uoljeas|J ol

O F

[
=
=

il

‘3A08Y Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL
U3HLO SISOUNG MO INOANY AB NV1d SIHL ‘40 3aVW e
36N ¥0 'NO G30V1d 3ONVITR ANV HO3 ALIIBV¥O  © [
ALIIBISNOGS3 ON 14300V SHINLYVA ® NOSAWOHL o |
NHOF ‘3LVN0OY 34V SONIMVA NSN3 OL a3SN
34V SLH0443 31BVNOSVEY TIV LSTIHM ‘S3S0ddind = =
NOILONYLSNOO ¥O4 03SN 38 OL G3ANILNI LON : |
S1 11 "ATNO S3SOdtNd ONINNY1d ¥Od S| ONIMVHA SIHL | L

4
|
|
|

s lisisaise

if
|

"SHINLYYd 8 NOSIWOHL NHOT 40 LHOIMAJOD | T 3 Y, SPEESIRS
3HL 3¥V 03101d30 SHYOM 3HL ONV B ONIMV¥HA SIHL N m
e ST o
ONISIANIANS JHL 40 NOLNLLY JHL OL 1HONONE Buipiing pasodoud Ajsnoinaid se pasodoud Ajsnoineud se
38 1SN SNOILIONOD 3LIS GNY SNOLLYOIAI03dS Bupsixe jo eurt :sjoN Buiping Jo eury :ejoN BupIng j0 ourT ‘10N
‘SONIMYH NZIML3E STIONVAIHOSIT ANY
*ATNO SNOISN3NIQ 03HNOI WOX
NZYVL 38 GTNOHS NOLLYWHOSNI NOLLONNLSNOD IV
'SNOISNINIQ ONIXOZHO GNY ONIVL HO4 318ISNOAS T
38 ONY 3UIS FHL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVMINOD TV
"ONIMVYA SIHL WO¥H 3TvOS LON Oa

S31ON




ooy

ued Jooy
i NP 8.._3 ...ia
S NOsd Hol Al SeRER E—Hmﬁ
qOM
sprew-3
18L
08L :
e
O ST-ET

sjuswdojarsg

mmmmmmmmm

ONINNY1d

4444444

s —

W

////////////

\Z

Page 159



a €0 H

wornay on Bumaig
0L02/10/92 0041
omg WO s
dl od 1¥100
fapopor g oy o1

SHIANLHVd B NOSdWOH.L NHOP

Aoodfmwn  gam
anoodi@ou  pew-3

1821 210L 02(0) py+ xeq

08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ L

NGOALO3  uopuol

19811S UONNS 821D 5Z-EZ

wes vay-mvae

onL bumeiq

disiny ‘jeans Aing
woloig

sjuswdofeaa( [1Ysy

wory

e O

popuewe oy Bumeiq 3 04'10'9Z

S9UIOH W) UM Aidwod o) pasale sueld G OL'LO'BL
opuswwe ey Bumeiq

MVEE 0} pabueyo adf} 9SnOH vEE O 0L'LO'LL

poppe UOIeUBAPIg 8 60ZLTL

uojdo ewiog aAeURNY Y 60%60°8Z

uopduoseq Aoy eleq

SNOISIAZY

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL
NHOP '3LV2INJ0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
UV S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 °"ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD

IHL 34V 0310130 SHHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVAA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOINI NOILLONHLSNOD 1TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

ONINNV1d

uoijeAs|3 epIS Yo

2101d
mvee

uoneAs|3 epis By

L10ld
vay

z0ld
Mvae

uonoag

ue|d Jooy
L1old zod
vay vee

Lioid zold

o e

<M

uoneAs|3 Juol4

Lioid 2101
vay Mvee

w o
=

m

U

L10ld zi0d
vay mvae

uauo)
wa z.,“;b-uu ~

oy

Page 160




o) 20 H

s o 1w X
010z/10/92 00L:1 * w >><mm Wmm
- WO s e
Ell Od Ly100
Tosmomo oo e e Rk
SHANLYVd ® NOSINOHL NHOP lISIny 3884s Ang
uoioes
anoodifmwn  gam i
\V anoodi@ou  pew-3
- 1821 2102 02(0) i+ xey
0821 2102 0Z(0) 7+ oL
NGO ALO3  uopuo]
1881 UOHNS 881D GZ-€Z w«CGEQ0_®>®D usv
w0
syuawrdoarap
e W ONINNV1d
[Iryse §
v
uoijeAs|3 Jeay uoneas|3 apIs ybry uoneAs|3 ol uoneAs|3 apiS Yo
T Mvae MvEe Mvae 3ge age
4 :
E EhH =5 n
SowoH ewney] yym Aldwoo o) passye sueld O 0L'LO'6L -
BRS¢ ML |
o O &
SNOISIAZY
@ /ﬂ\ O O
-
< < <
ue|d jooy ue|d J00|4 puoossg ue|d J00| 1sdi4 ue|d 100|4 punois
Sl '610d 91 ‘0L joid Sl '6101d 91'0L J0Id Gl ‘6101d 91 ‘0L 101d
S1 '8 10ld 91 ‘0L 01d Mmvse 38¢ Mmvee 38¢ Mvae 38¢
MvEe 38¢ P g e

fuooreq fucoreq

fit

D D aunsud

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL
NHOP '3LV2INJ0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
UV S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 °"ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

»a =.=.§—-;r,

ey

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD

IHL 34V 0310130 SHHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVAA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOINI NOILLONHLSNOD 1TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

Page 161



v SO H

wornay on Bumaig
oLoz/ione 0041
omg WO s
dl NP 1¥100
fapopor g oy o1

SHIANLHVd B NOSdWOH.L NHOP

AoTGMW  Gem
nord@op  ew-3

1821 210L 02(0) py+ xed

08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ L

NGOALO3  uopuol

19811S UONNS 821D 5Z-EZ

lwss 98¢

onL bumeiq

disiny ‘jeans Aing
woloig

sjuswdofeaa( [1Ysy

wory

| Yim Aidwico o) paselie sueld v 0L'LO'6H

uopduoseq  Aey eleq

SNOISIAZY

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL
NHOP '3LV2INJ0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
UV S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 °"ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD

IHL 34V 0310130 SHHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVAA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

N3XVL 38 GINOHS NOILYWHOLNI NOILON¥LSNOD TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

ONINNV1d

uoneAs|3 Jeay

uoneAs|3 spls

uoioeg

uoneAs|3 yuol4

o8¢ o8¢ o8¢ o8¢ o8¢ o8¢
i E E & bl O
B B = =
1 m
11 1]

ueld jooy ue|d Joo|4 puodes ue|d 100|4 1414 ueld Jooj4 punois

0¢€ ‘62 10Id 0€ ‘62 101d 0€ '6Z 10Id 0€ ‘6Z10ld

o8¢ o8¢ o8¢ o8¢

pms g

=

Auoojeq | Auooleq

|- ounsuo

"

tpeq |

[

|

| woell, |

uayyy

|

Page 162



a 80 H

wornay on Bumaig
oLoz/Lo/ee 0041
omg WO s
dl NP 1¥100
fapopor g oy o1

SHIANLHVd B NOSdWOH.L NHOP

AoTGMW  Gem
nord@op  ew-3

1821 210L 02(0) py+ xed
08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ L
NGOALO3  uopuol

19811S UONNS 821D 5Z-EZ

lwes gge-vde

onL bumeiq

disiny ‘jeans Aing
woloig

sjuswdofeaa( [1Ysy

wory

Aidwoo 0) pasele sueld @ OL'LO6L
peppe adA) esnoy MVEE ¥V OL'LO'LL
uopduoseq Aew  eleq

SNOISIAZY

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL
NHOP '3LV2INJ0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
UV S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 °"ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD

IHL 34V 0310130 SHHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVAA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

N3XVL 38 GINOHS NOILYWHOLNI NOILON¥LSNOD TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

ONINNV1d

uoneAs|3 apis By

uoneAs|y Jeay

[ 11

1
=
<z
ue|d jooy ue|d Joo|4 puooeg
a1 Ll % o5 toopd 2 94 o s
vee age
- Auoojeq
1
L

uoneAs|3 8pIS e

uoioeg

uoneAs|3 juolq

(papuey) 0z '8 10id

fuooreq

vee

[

] H

| ||

w

ueld Joo|d 1814

s

uayowy

Buiuip /B

n

‘G 101d
MVEE

)

ue|d J00|4 punols

. (papuey) g1 £ 10
(pepuey) 0z ‘8 J0Id mm_,m s

vee e

1 ot
.;..,n._a?é

Bupup / Buin)

Buiup / Ui

i h
-




a 90 H

ai_ 5. 5LiG .
oioz/io/e 00L:1 " m O mmm <mm
i s Silow
m_ NP Ly100
- o
SHINLHVd ® NOSAINOHL NHOP dusiny ‘eens Aing o—
400" dif MMM ‘QaM ’
\V anoodi@ou  pew-3
1821 210L 02Z(0) ¥+ xed
08LL 210£ 02(0) ¥¥+ oL
NGO ALO3  uopuo]
h 1oo1 bownS 10019 6262 spuswdojpas( [Iusy

wory

[[yse mmw ONINNV1d

uoneAs|3 apis By uoneAs|3 Jeay uoneAs|3 8pIS e uojeAs|3 Uiy

(] [m] —
’ = |D
sawoy swyay| Ym Aidwioo 0} pessiie sueld G 0L'LO'6L | = 3
peppe uofieueAPRg ¥ O 60'ZL 0} <
uopdo joos enewselly @ 60'L4 22 [
uopdo Jeusiog oAlEWRIY Y 60'60'62 i
SNOISIAZY O)
149)

il
8

= = =
<& Lvd S
ue|d jooy ue|d J0O|4 puodes ue|d Joo|4 }sii ue|d Jooj 1sdi4 Ue|d J00|4 punoi9
F—————— e —
(pepuey) p 101d (papuey) g1 101d (papuey) v} 101d (papuey) g1 101d (pepuey) p1 101d | (pepuey) m w “n“m (pepuey) m M ﬁm_
1z10ld 22 10id 12iold Zz10ld 1210ld 2Zz10d (pepuey) g 101d 7 1o altio
veE g/ age veE gy agt veE a8t a8y
i fuooreq |
. =
7 ¥
w vpeq w
[ [] |
'y o |

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL
NHOP '3LV2INJ0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
UV S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 °"ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

] e e u

L]

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD

IHL 34V 0310130 SHHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVAA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
'SONIMYEANIIMLIESTONVAIOSIAANY T e e e e e T 4

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
_ Bujpuey
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥
N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOINI NOILLONHLSNOD 1TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH uoljeueA pag ¢
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON



v L0H

worney onBumeg wa <
0L02/L0/12 00k:L lwes gge-38¢
ang Wooms o bumei
4l NP 19100
favopou wwaig 4 01 Aiisifsd SoBREKiR
SYANLYVd 8 NOSAWOHL NHOP lIsiny 984S Ang
S — uoposs
\V anoodi@ou  pew-3
1821 210L 02(0) py+ xed
08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ L
h NGOALD3  uopuol
1o UONNS 1201 57-62 w«CGEQO_®>®D nysy
woro

:eb@
e & ONINNVId

uoleAs| Jeay uoneAs|3 apIs 1By uoneAs|3 Juoiy uoneAs|3 epis o]
¥ 1od €101d € 101d €101d ¥ 10id ¥ 10d
38¢ a8¢c age a8e 38€ 38€

Hlco
H
-
=

‘sawoy away yym Aidwoo o) paisiie sueld Vv 0LL06L —
uopduoseq  AeY eeq -
SNOISIAZY E
< < < <
ueld j00y ueld Jooj4 puodes ue|d Joo|4 isii4 ue|d J0o|4 punolis
c1oi - e v C o v © i -]
age EL e,
e Aucoleq §
W € Ppeq -

aya)) 5
#a _.._"...hl.n), ™

[] []

— Buipue|

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL
NHOP '3LV2INJ0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
UV S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 °"ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

ol

[J

Buuip / Bu

zpeq

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD
IHL 34V 0310130 SHHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVAA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE

38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOINI NOILLONHLSNOD 1TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

Page 165



v YO H

wornay on Bumaig
oLoz/ione 0041
omg WO s
dl NP 1¥100
fapopor g oy o1

SHIANLHVd B NOSdWOH.L NHOP

AoTGMW  Gem
nord@op  ew-3

1821 210L 02(0) py+ xed

08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ L

NGOALO3  uopuol

19811S UONNS 821D 5Z-EZ

lwes 4de-ade

onL bumeiq

disiny 1eaus Aing
woloig

sjuswdofeaa( [1Ysy

wory

oD
yse gy

‘seuioy away| Y AIdwoo o} paalie sueld v 0L'LO'6L

wonduoseq Aoy elea

SNOISIAZY

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL
NHOP '3LV2INJ0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
UV S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 °"ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD
IHL 34V 0310130 SHHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVAA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE

38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

N3XVL 38 GINOHS NOILYWHOLNI NOILON¥LSNOD TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

ONINNV1d

uonieAs|J Jeay

d8e

uoneAs|3 spls

48

&

il
=

<

(Papuey) g€ 92 101d

ueld Jooy

(popuey) e ‘5z Joid

agg

U=\

ue|d J00|4 PuUOosg

(Popuey) e ‘52 Y0Id
agt

uoljeAs|3 uol4

uolioas

i

—1i

uoneAs|3 spls

ase

ueld Joo|d Jsuid

(pepuey) g€ ‘9z 101d (papuey) pe ‘sz 101d
488 age
fuooreq fuoopeq
[ -_—
L peq LPeg
eynsii@ |
[
w =4
1S
zpaq zpeg =
uieqy
e [

EWaYal
o

H

|\®
@
o

ue|d J00|4 punoi

(popuey) g€ 9z 10id (papuey) e ‘52 J0id
48¢ age

e e e

o usyo

g ey ey

Bup Buns Buup Burs

H

W e ™ B



g LOH

oo e lweg Oge-HAEe
oo ooy o uoleAs|J Jeay uoieAs|3 epiS by
4 e woo uonoss o8e Hae
SHINLYVd B NOSAINOHL NHOT dusiny yeaxns Aing -
400" dif MMM ‘QaM
ynoodif@ou  pew-3
1821 210 02(0) 7+ xed
\V 08LL 210L z_msv r+ 1oL D
h 07103 Uopuoy syuswdojansaq [Iusy
jeang uoung jesln SZ-€2 ,
o | N
Ly ONINNV1d
[ryset \\

ue|d Jooy

(popueu) 117 n“vwm_m (pspueu) o¢ 7 .“mm uoneas|3 juol4 uoljeAs|3 apis Yo

oge Hae Hee

SOWOH BwieyT Yim Aldwoo 0} paisye sueld 8 01106k
Poppe UOEUEAPRE Y Y 60TLTL

wonduoseq Aoy elea

SNOISIAZY

ue|d JOO|4 puodasg ue|d JOO|4 puodas ue|d Joo|H }sii ue|d J0oo|4 }sdi4 ue|d Jooj4 punois)

(pepuey) g¢ /Z 10ld .
2€ 'veold (papuey) 82 ‘L€ joid
o8¢ HeE

(pepuey) gg '/Z 101d .
2¢ 've oid (pepuey)gz ‘Le Joid
o8¢ HeE

. (pepuey) gg '/Z 101d (pepuey) g€ '8Z 10d
(pepuey) o€ ‘€z 10ld % Ve oid 1€ '€¢ 10id
HeY o8t HEE

(Papuey) g ‘€2 oid
Heay

—
Auoojeq

| =]

epeq 1 peq L peq

[
¥

uayop

oynsiE

g epvesG

g

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

3 Apms ==
¥3HLO SISOING HO4 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3aVA =

3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO , -,
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL 2 B
NHOP '3LV2INJ0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
UV S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON
S1 11 °"ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

Suup  Bumi I,

i
i
i

ousors

H
H

,
,
,
,
,
,
,
,
,
,
,
,
|
,
,
,
‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD |
IHL 34V 0310130 SHHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVAA SIHL | ‘A |
WI0EH0 e e e e T e e e e e

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥ uoneleA psgd uoneueA pag ¢
NZXV.L 38 GINOHS NOILYWHOANI NOLLONYLSNOD TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON



v 60 H

wornay on Bumeig
0102/L0/9¢ 00L:1
omg WO s
4l od 1¥100
fapopor g oy qor

SHIANLHVd B NOSdWOH.L NHOP

A0 G MR
Ao di@oju
1821 210L 02(0) py+
08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+
NGO ALO3
19811S UONNS 821D 5Z-EZ

qom
rew-3
xeg
oL
uopuoy

lwes Mvde

onL bumeiq

disiny 1eaus Aing
woloig

sjuswdofeaa( [1Ysy

wory

P o,
yse gy

peleans olyleBUS MON v 0L°L0'ST

wonduoseq Aoy elea

SNOISIAZY

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL
YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON 1d300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSAWOHL
NHOP '3LV2INJ0V 34V SONIMVYA 3¥NSN3 0L a3sn
UV S1¥0443 I1GYNOSYIY TIV LSTHM 'S3S0d¥Nd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 °"ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD
IHL 34V 0310130 SHHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVAA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE

38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOINI NOILLONHLSNOD 1TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

ONINNV1d

uoNeAs| OpIS o1

zLi0d
Mvae
<
ue|d Jooy
1L jolg 2L 10
MvEe ‘Mvee

uonoas

uoneAs|3 apis Wby

1old
Mmvee

zLiod
Mmvee

uoljeAs|] Jeay

oid
mvee

ue|d 100|4 puoosg

LLioid
nmvae

e

<l

z1od
mvee

o

I
eynsuel

oynsug)

LLiod

mveg

fuooreq

ue|d 100|4 18114

zuLod
nmvee

fuooreq

<

uoneAs|3 Juol4

Hiold
Mvee

zLiod
mveg

—I‘ oo

ge 168

=

ue|d J00|4 punois

1L oid
Mmvee

o
.

Bup Bun

u

zLiod
mvae




- 10313 S

worsnay on e
0102/1.0/92 0oL:L
omg WO oS
4l Od 1¥100
fapopory uweg oy qor

SYINLHVd 8 NOSdWOHL NHOr

AoTGMW  Gem
AN oo diidoul
1821 210L 02(0) py+
08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ E
NGO ALO3
19811S UONNS 821D GZ-EZ

uoneAs|3 1984g

onL bumeiq

disiny ‘jeans Aing

sjuswdofeaa( [1Ysy

siuwawdopasp ’\
yse gy

ONINNV1d

6101d
MyEE

uonoag

19841g Aung wiouy uoneAs|3 198is

oL ioid LLiod zLiod

Liod z101d €10d p0ld §10d 101d
vay mvee age ECH Mmvae a8e
=S

st
<

“3A08Y Q31VLS ISOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON Ld300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSIWOHL
NHOF ‘3LVHNO0V 3V SONIMVAA F¥NSN3 OL a3sn
UV S1¥O0443 I1GYNOSVIY TIV LSTHM "S3S0dHNd
NOILONY¥LSNOD ¥O4 03SN 38 OL G3ANILNI LON

S1 11 "ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SYINLYYd B NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 LHORALOD

IHL 3¥V 0310130 SYHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVHA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
'SONIMYHA N3ZMLIE STIONVAIHOSIA ANV

"AINO SNOISN3WIQ a3¥NOI4 WOXA

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOLLYWHOINI NOLLONHLSNOD TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONDIOIHO NV ONINVL HOd F18ISNOSTY
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

M)




v 908 uleg uied

o—om\—o\ow.ﬁ.ix co—w.ﬁx!a QLOQW W_O\AO UCN wwﬂw—wwa
m_ NP . Ly100
SYINLHVA ® NOSdIWOHL NHOP diisiny ‘Jeaus Aing

oG
Ao dii@ojur  prews
1821 210L 02(0) py+ E
08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ E
NGOALD3  uopuol
1S uomn wai0 242 sjuswdojeaeq [Iusy

[se @ ONINNY1d

uleg Jed Jooy payold [eoaidA|
ued
uoneAs|J Jeay uoneAs|3 epis uoneAs|J ol

810)S 8J9hD _mﬁ; 1
EEHHHM “ e.,u.m uoneAs|3 apis uoleAs|J Jeay uopeAs|3 apIS uofjeAs|3 juol4 +Held

)

SNOISIAZY (@))
E— | 1
= — ‘ﬁ yﬂ DI
210)S asnjoy [ealdA )
uoleAs|J apIs uoneAs|J Jeay uoneAs|J apIs uoneAs|J juol4 ue|d
"3A08V Q31V.LS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON Ld300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSIWOHL
NHOF ‘3LVHNO0V 3V SONIMVAA F¥NSN3 OL a3sn
UV S1¥O0443 I1GYNOSVIY TIV LSTHM "S3S0dHNd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 "ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD
IHL 3¥V 0310130 SYHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVHA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE

38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

"AINO SNOISN3WIQ a3¥NOI4 WOXA

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOINI NOILLONHLSNOD 1TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONDIOIHO NV ONINVL HOd F18ISNOSTY
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON



uoisiAey 1003S
worsney on Bumaiq

010z/10/62 0sz:L
omg WO oS

dl NP 1¥100
fapopory uweig oy qor

SYINLHVd 8 NOSdWOHL NHOr

NGO ALO3
1831S UONNS 881D GZ-€Z

AoTGMW  Gem
anoodi@ou  pew-3

1821 210L 02(0) py+ xed

08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ 4L

suopoag ays Bunsixg

onL bumeiq

disiny ‘Jeass Aing

sjuswdofeaa( [1Ysy

wory

swondonior. o
mryse g

133418 AdNd 85

ONINNV1d

JHINIO HLNOA

EN]
AYvVANNOg

EL}
AYdvaNNOg

29 o0

133¥1S AdNg §¢ 1334918 AdNg €2

133418 Adng

anNm
AdVANNOg

g9 uondss
EN
AYVANNOg

wonduoseq Aoy elea
SNOISIAZY

aNnn

AYVANNOg

AdvaNNog

T
|
o
|
|
|
|
|
1

aNnmn
VY Uooss

| 13341s A¥NE 133¥1S AdNd 85

‘3AOBY Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON Ld300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSIWOHL
NHOF ‘3LVHNO0V 3V SONIMVAA F¥NSN3 OL a3sn
UV S1¥O0443 I1GYNOSVIY TIV LSTHM "S3S0dHNd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 "ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD

IHL 3¥V 0310130 SYHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVHA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOINI NOILLONHLSNOD 1TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON




a 20038

== L suofjoeg a)Is pasodol
0402/10/92 0sz:k 1109g 3)S p d
- o oms P
4l NP 19100
fapopory s ot

disiny ‘Jeass Aing

SHANLYVYC ® NOSANOHL NHOr
sjuswdofeaa( [1Ysy

o -
00 rew-3
xed
08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ 4L
NGOALO3  uopuol
19811S UONNS 821D GZ-EZ
woo

[ryse QQ ONINNV1d

ELh aNM
AdVANNOg AdVYANNOg chwow 084S peoy >._Dmv 03 uoposs
3YIN3O HLNOA 133d1s AdNE G2 L3IULS AdNg €2
SONIQTINE ONILSIX3 - — —
T13A3T ANNOYO ONILSIXT - — —
3AZ1 ANNOYS G3SOLONd ——
g9 uonosg
ELN aNn
AdvaNNOg AdVANNO8
! §107d 0z L0d _
13341S A¥Ng 85 133418 Adna ! ISNOH AFHYOLS 52 3SNOH ATYOLS 62 a)0019 v Y0074 I
T T
i 30VdS N3dO i
pelepdnsuonoss @ 0L°L0'9Z _ SLEY4D - d# _
palepdnsuoes D 0L'LOLL : I~
poepdnsuones @ 6021l | 1
palsnipe SUORRS ¥ 60°Z4'E0 i —
opduoseq A%y elea : |
I Q|
SNOISIATY AL¥3dO¥d LN3OVray 40 e (o)}
¥YOO074 ANOD3S WONH i (o] i
31IS OL SM3IA . i fE mme= IR o
i SN = i
YV uonoss
aNnm aNnn
AYVANNOg 8¢ 101d AYvVANNOdg
JYLINIO HLNOA | aX0074d ¥ %0019 3ISNOH AIHOLS S | ANV SdYVHS 0€
_ _
N32UD TVINGO |
I
|
g ” 2
! .
i “ R ——— = B
_ AL¥3dOdd IN3OvVray 40
! ¥O07d ANOD3S WOd4
INO8Y QILVLS ISOHL NVHL d IR 3LIS OL SM3IA

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW

3SNOH 40 3901 LSvd

3SN HO NO G30Vd JONVITIH ANV ¥O4 ALIIEVITHO ALY3dO¥d INIOVray 40
ALIIBISNOAS3Y ON 14300V SHINL¥VA ® NOSAWOHL
i ¥0O07d ANOD3S WOH4
NHOT ‘31VHNO0Y JxV SONIMYA 3MNSNI 0L 43S 3LIS OL MIIA

UV S1¥O0443 I1GYNOSVIY TIV LSTHM "S3S0dHNd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON
S1 11 "ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD

IHL 3¥V 0310130 SYHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVHA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

“ATNO SNOISN3WIQ G3¥NOId WO¥

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOINI NOILLONHLSNOD 1TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONIHOIHO NV ONINVL HO4 F18ISNOSIYH
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON

FHINIO HLNOA LSvd
HLVd 3AISH3AIE WO¥d
3LIS OL M3IA

-V




v £003S

o—ou:oaus,.é oomwﬁ - SuoRo3S SIS Ummom“_sm‘a
m_ " WY . Ly100
SYINLHVA ® NOSdIWOHL NHOP diisiny ‘Jeaus Aing

AoTGMW  Gem
AN oo diidoul
1821 210L 02(0) py+
08L1 £10£ 02(0) v+ E
NGO ALO3
19811S UONNS 821D GZ-EZ spuswdojeneq fusy

:—me ‘*\\ ONINNV1d

aq uonoag
SR ISR GWALLR WS, RRTVRE] R R T Whss kB S SEo% G
: C E q H ks — _
- FEETI WIS o b T
(U33LS A¥NE 52 HUGRERNER. ke aiin
ONITIOAY 3N LHOIS) by,
NYVE LV3Y¥O 3HL WOud - -
SE—— e e e (o)
oo e — ONIIOAY 3NI1 LHOIS) N~
T o NYVE LV3HO IHL Woud
pejsnipe suowoes v 01'1L0'9Z 3USOLSMIN, ~—
uopduoseq  Aey oeq e
3910H 40 3001 154 ()]
R Ty
SHOIsAR 315 OL SMIIA ©
(@3aN3.1X3) Vv uonoss
i i
—— - —— ; — — - : ——
I
ST
L]
o
RS
; s 31S 0L SM3IA
s
oy
0o raiedd
3A08V Q3LVLS 3SOHL NVHL v

YIHLO SISOUNd B0 INOANY A8 NV1d SIHL ‘40 3avW
3SN HO ‘NO 030V1d JONVINIH ANV HO4 ALNIBVITHO
ALIIBISNOJS3Y ON Ld300V SHANLHVA ¥ NOSIWOHL
NHOF ‘3LVHNO0V 3V SONIMVAA F¥NSN3 OL a3sn
UV S1¥O0443 I1GYNOSVIY TIV LSTHM "S3S0dHNd
NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 03SN 38 OL G3AN3LNI LON

S1 11 "ATNO S3SOd¥Nd ONINNYId HO4 S| ONIMVHA SIHL

‘SHINLYVd ® NOSAWOHL NHOT 40 IHOINAJOD

IHL 3¥V 0310130 SYHOM IHL ANV B ONIMVHA SIHL
4301440

ONISIAY3dNS FHL 40 NOILNILLY 3HL OL LHONOYE
38 LSNIW SNOLLIANOO 3LIS ANV SNOILYOII03dS
‘SONIMYHA NIZMLIE SIIONVAIHOSIA ANV

"AINO SNOISN3WIQ a3¥NOI4 WOXA

N3XVL 38 QINOHS NOILYWHOINI NOILLONHLSNOD 1TV
"SNOISNIWIA ONDIOIHO NV ONINVL HOd F18ISNOSTY
38 ANV 3LIS HL LISIA LSNW SHOLOVHLNOD TV
"ONIMYXQ SIHL WO¥4 3T¥OS LON 0

S3LON



-

" i A\
March / October - 1100

March/ October - 1700

PLANNING

NOTES

DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING.

ALL CONTRACTORS MUST VISIT THE SITE AND BE RESPONSIBLE FOR
TAKING AND CHECKING DIMENSIONS.

ALL CONSTRUCTION INFORMATION SHOULD BE TAKEN FROM
FIGURED DIMENSIONS ONLY.

ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS AND
SITE CONDITIONS MUST BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE
SUPERVISING OFFICER.

THIS DRAWING & AND THE WORKS DEPICTED ARE THE COPYRIGHT
OF JOHN THOMPSON & PARTNERS.

THIS DRAWING IS FOR PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY. IT IS NOT
INTENDED TO BE USED FOR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES. WHILST ALL
REASONABLE EFFORTS ARE USED TO ENSURE DRAWINGS ARE
AACCURATE, JOHN THOMPSON & PARTNERS ACCEPT NO
RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY FOR ANY RELIANCE PLACED ON, OR
USE MADE OF, THIS PLAN BY ANYONE FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN
THOSE STATED ABOVE.

REVISIONS

Date Rev ' Description

Micro climate

We have carried out a detailed
analysis of the proposed development
and the impact it has upon its
surroundings in terms of
overshadowing.

March / October

From the March / October analysis it
can be seen that the spaces within the
site receive a good level of sunlight
from 9.00am throughout the day until
approx 4.00pm when the sun is low in
the sky. Shadows are then cast
towards the east across Bury Street.
The existing houses opposite will not
experience undue impact upon the
sunlight they receive due to the
substantial distance between the
properties, and the presence of the
mature trees that line the front
(eastern) boundary to the site.

June

In June all spaces within the site
receive excellent levels of sunlight
throughout the day, from early
morning (before 9.00am) through to
evening (after 6.00pm). Any shadows
cast during this time are minimal and
will provide welcome shade and relief
from the large area receiving direct

! A\ ashill

‘ developments

Client

Ashill Developments

Project

Bury Street, Ruislip

Page 174 ™

Shadow Diagrams

23-25 Great Sutton Street
London EC1V ODN

Tel: +44 (0)20 7017 1780
Fax: +44 (0)20 7017 1781
E-mail:  info@jtp.co.uk

Web: www.jtp.co.uk

JOHN THOMPSON & PARTNERS

Job Rf. Drawn Checked By
00147 JN IF
Scale @A3 Date
20/01/2010
Drawing No. Revision

S07 Revision




a WY@ 0524 Wr 6002 Joquisdeq Loo/sezt _ uejdsaiseyy adeospue _ siuawdojarag

uej disyse N ad edspue] uojsinoy oleag Aq umeig oreq ‘ON Bumeiq oL Bumeiq oy

Q_—w_sm nﬂmwhﬁw e:m Bujuuejdiajsew ® 94n32931yd1y adeaspue
WeY3IIM Y20pIN

ue|d uoneso vail

16-LE€ SIV14
v X0019

ZL-0b euednone snqiog
210k Ble SNQIoS
2104 snped snunid
4513 BUB|d, WNIAB SNunid
210k sujsanlAs snjepy
ZL-0b ejebiaae| snbaejes)

suap.eb Jeal o) sval) Buined

Beyy uoneasasuo)

gz-0z EIPaULIBIUI SNQIOS @

S2-02 Jaspiueyd, euekisjeo snikd - @ duys

Gz-02 ,WNsS0qo|9), BSOdNINY SNUNId ) S|quini uojeAIssuo)

0z-84 wnojuode! EE.m:mh_ Y

GE-0€ eunjoo snikiog\ @ 99-26 S1V14 Buined so0iq

0z-8L snjmjaq snuidien / a30074 e|nba) abneb 091

(I1ey sesow G-y Ways Bnw) nuowenbef ejnjeg Q/,

0z-gL sy, ansodwes seoy N Buined yo0iq

N\ ejnba abneb opz

(s.wd) yuio saadg

SISUIRUOD Ul
paijddns aq 0} suspieB Jeas Joj $3311 JISJUIM Ul pajue|d Ji Pa|[eqio0)
29 ueo Jo siaulejuogysiod Jie ul paiddns aq 0} ase ssa) ||e - S99l

s9al] pasodoid

wepeoew uawnyg

soeds
uado wieas 21gnd

‘suapieb/aoeds
Ayuawe ajeaud

wgh oL S 0 abpay pasodoid
@ 05¢:| 3eds

N Bunueyd
CN_Q gnuys pasodoid

Jespnueyd,
euelig|ieo sihd @ eun|od snjikio) @

s3a)) pasodoid

abpay bunsix3

saay) Bunsixg

soau] joal)g pasodoid



ey
0102/20/20 ey
aeg vDoms
El od L¥L00
fapowuo wneig myor

SYINLYVd B NOSIWOH.L NHO[

h\, oo s 02
s it it

leusy Bunsix3

o by

disiny ‘jeens Aing
o

sjuswdojaaaq |usy

[y —

SNOISIAZY

“SAOBY G31V1S 3SOHL
NYHLU3HLO S350HNA HO4 INOANY AS NY1d S1HL 40 QYW 3Sn

¥0'NO: ANV 303
‘ON L4300V SHINLMVA ¥ NOSINOHL NHOF “3LVHN00Y.

oL
TIV 1STHM ‘S350 NOLLONULSNOD ¥0: 035N 38 OL GANIINI
LON §1 11"ATND S350c¥d ONINNY1d HO4 S ONIAYY SIHL.

“SUINLUV ¥ NOSINOHL NHOF 40

U300 ONISIANIANS
3H1 40 NOILNALLY FHL O1 LHONOYE 38 1SN SNOLLIGNOD 3115

'AINO SNOISN3NIQ G24N0I4

Wow NIHIVL
SNOISNIQ ONINOZHO GNY ONDIVL
s ™

‘ONIMYAQ SIHL WX 3105 10N 0O
SAION

ONINNVY1d

lelsy Bunsixg

Page 176



10 d
“onomeg

wosney
0L0z/20/L0 ey
aeg vDoms
El Ha L¥L00
fapowuo wneig myor

SYINLYVd B NOSIWOH.L NHO[

Arordimam  qom
Awordi@op  rew3

1821 £10£ 02(0) ¥h+ g

08L1 £10£ 0Z(0) ¥+ RL

NQOAID3 topuoy

29005 vomns 3049 ST-EL

aAloadsiad [eusy

o by

diisiny ‘jeens Aing
o

syuswdojeaaq [Iusy

[y —

SNOISIAZY

INOBY GI1V1S 3SOHL

NYHLUIHIO §350a: {OANY A8 NY1d SIHL 40 30vN 380
'NO G301 SONVITM ANY HO: ALTIGVT) HO ALTVEISNOZS 34
14300V SUINLYV ¥ NOSANOHL NHOP ‘SLVNOY

e
L

1TV STIHM S350 NOLLONYLSNOD 404 035N 38 OL GIONIINI

ON S0Nd ONINNYTd HO4 S ONIAYHO SIHL

“SUINLUVY
U300 ONISIANIANS
3H1 40 NOINaLLY 10HE 38 LS SNOLLIGNOD 3115
any

§§§§§§§

WoM N3 v

'SNOISNNIG ONINOZHO GNY ONDIVL

v

‘ONIMYAQ SIHL WX 3105 10N 0O

ONINNVY1d

é0,234

dLs




90 d
ooy N

0102/20/20 ey
aeg D ows

El od Ly100
fapowun wneig yor

SYINLYVd 8 NOSIWOHL NHO[
sordiamn o

! 1wy

ey

399.05 uonng 16249 ST-EL

splaid Buikeid
ay} wouy MalA Bunsixg
]

disiny Jeans Aing
s

syuswdojeaaq [Iusy

woidong sw awa

SNOISIAZY

“SAOBY G31V1S 3SOHL
NYHLU3HLO S350HNA HO4 INOANY AS NY1d S1HL 40 QYW 3Sn
O 'NO G30¥1d SONVITZM ANY HO3 ALTIGVTT HO ALTVEISNOZS T4
‘ON L4300V SHINLMVA ¥ NOSINOHL NHOF “3LVHN00Y.

'3V SONIMVIO NSN3 OL G3SN Y S1404:3 TIEVNOSYRS

TIV 1STHM ‘S350 NOLLONULSNOD ¥0: 035N 38 OL GANIINI
LON'S1 LI"ATNO S350dNNd ONINNYId MO S1 ONIMYNO SIHL

‘SHINLNVA ¥ NOSIWOHL NHOF 40
Em
U300 ONISIANIANS
3H1 40 NOILNALLY FHL O1 LHONOYE 38 1SN SNOLLIGNOD 3115
il A

'AINO SNOISN3NIQ G24N0I4
WO¥4 NZHVL 38 G1NOHS NOLLVIONI NOLLONNLSNOD TV
‘SNOISNNIQ NIXDZHO ONY ONDIVL

s ™
‘ONIMYAQ SIHL WO¥S STYOS 1ON 00

SAION

ONINNV1d

splel4 Buike|d woi4 maip Bunsixg

Page 178



20 d
ey “onoumeq

0102/20/20 ey
aeg vDoms

El Ha L¥1L00
fapowun wneig yor

SYINLYVd 8 NOSdWOH.L NHO[

L/

spjeld Buikeld
woJy aAloadsiag
R

disiny eans Aing
s

syuswdojeaaq [Iusy

[y —

SNOISIAZY

3H1 40 NOILNALLY FHL O1 LHONOYE 38 1SN SNOLLIGNOD 3115
any s

'AINO SNOISN3NIQ G24N0I4

Wow NIV
'SNOISNNIG ONINOZHO GNY ONDIVL
s ™

‘ONIMYAQ SIHL WO¥S STYOS 1ON 00
SAION

ONINNV1d

spjal4 Buife|d wo.i4 aanoadsiad

e e

Page 179



€0 d
wosney onmeq

0102/20/v0 ey
aeg vDoms

El Ha L¥1L00
fapowun wneig yor

SYINLYVd B NOSIWOH.L NHO[

h\v S 050
s it it

BIUSY YINOA
puoAag uapieo sbury wouy
aAloadsiad pasodOieh

disiny eans Aing
s

syuswdojeaaq [Iusy

[y —

SNOISIAZY

“SAOBY G31V1S 3SOHL
NYHLU3HLO S350HNA HO4 INOANY AS NY1d S1HL 40 QYW 3Sn
O 'NO G30¥1d SONVITZM ANY HO3 ALTIGVTT HO ALTVEISNOZS T4
‘ON L4300V SHINLMVA ¥ NOSINOHL NHOF “3LVHN00Y.

oL
TIV 1STHM ‘S350 NOLLONULSNOD ¥0: 035N 38 OL GANIINI
LON'S1 LI"ATNO S350dNNd ONINNYId MO S1 ONIMYNO SIHL

“SUINLUV ¥ NOSINOHL NHOF 40

U300 ONISIANIANS
3H1 40 NOILNALLY FHL O1 LHONOYE 38 1SN SNOLLIGNOD 3115
any s

'AINO SNOISN3NIQ G24N0I4

Wow NIV
'SNOISNNIG ONINOZHO GNY ONDIVL
s ™

‘ONIMYAQ SIHL WO¥S STYOS 1ON 00
SAION

ONINNVY1d

aJjua) YinoA puokeg suapies) sbury woi4 wouj aAnodadsiad pesodoid

e s X ~
~ Yty o mec §
S Agdih s . TR B
s e
P e .,..v~e.‘:stam~..\s..«ltl.4h-19u.‘q\‘ ezl Pyonsae R

L,-
|

I

Z

Page 180



ed anua YinoA

come
0402/20/L0 e woJy aAloadsiag
™ . i oane
El Ha L¥1L00
fapopors s T

SYANLYVd 8 NOSdWOHL NHOI disiny ‘1eaas Aing

h\. o e Siowd0AS 145 2JJua) YINOA Wol aAnoadsiad
ONINNY1d

B P & 0 U i i s

Page 181

[y —

SNOISIAZY

“SAOBY G31V1S 3SOHL
NYHLU3HLO S350HNA HO4 INOANY AS NY1d S1HL 40 QYW 3Sn
O 'NO G30¥1d SONVITZM ANY HO3 ALTIGVTT HO ALTVEISNOZS T4
‘ON L4300V SHINLMVA ¥ NOSINOHL NHOF “3LVHN00Y.

oL
TIV 1STHM ‘S350 NOLLONULSNOD ¥0: 035N 38 OL GANIINI
LON'S1 LI"ATNO S350dNNd ONINNYId MO S1 ONIMYNO SIHL

“SUINLUV ¥ NOSINOHL NHOF 40

U300 ONISIANIANS
3H1 40 NOILNALLY FHL O1 LHONOYE 38 1SN SNOLLIGNOD 3115
any s

'AINO SNOISN3NIQ G24N0I4
Wow NIV v
'SNOISNNIG ONINOZHO GNY ONDIVL

s ™

‘ONIMYAQ SIHL WX 3105 10N 0O
SAION




0 d
ey nomeg
0102/20/20 ey
aeg vDoms

El od L¥1L00
fapowun wneig yor

SYINLYVd 8 NOSdWOH.L NHO[

Arordimam  qom
mordi@op  pew3

1821 102020 b+ e

08L1 £10£ 07(0) ¥+ L

NGOAID3 uopuoy

29305 UoTNS 3D ST-ET

uleg sy}
wouy aApoadsiad
miowag

disiny eans Aing
s

syuswdojeaaq [Iusy

[y —

SNOISIAZY

“SAOBY G31V1S 3SOHL
NYHLU3HLO S350HNA HO4 INOANY AS NY1d S1HL 40 QYW 3Sn

TIV 1STHM ‘S350 NOLLONULSNOD ¥0: 035N 38 OL GANIINI
LON'S1 LI"ATNO S350dNNd ONINNYId MO S1 ONIMYNO SIHL

‘SHINLNVA ¥ NOSIWOHL NHOF 40

U300 ONISIANIANS
3H1 40 NOILNALLY FHL O1 LHONOYE 38 1SN SNOLLIGNOD 3115
any s

'AINO SNOISN3NIQ G24N0I4

WoM N3
'SNOISNNIG ONINOZHO GNY ONDIVL
s ™

‘ONIMYAQ SIHL WO¥S STYOS 1ON 00
SAION

ONINNV1d

uleg sy woi4 aAnoadsiad

g |

Page 182



oau AoBejed O 10} vdy

081 AioBeied g 3 v 10}
(VdH) ea1y uonoeloid 1004

punos

1O SUOSEBI 10} PBAOWIBI B ‘IXBIUOD UBLIND

U} Ul ‘PINOYS UOIUM pue S1e8k

1M 150] 3G

PINOM 8njeA Bulisixe Aue Jey} UOKIPUOD B Yons uj

"o Kiobared §

paysi|qeise aq pinoo Bunued
MaU [N UlBWaJ 0} UOKIPUOD Bjenbape
Ut AueLIno :enfea pue Aienb moj O

3an KioBa1ed o

uonnquiuoo Jueoyiubis

B ©)ew 0} 0|qe 8q 0} SE UONIPUCD
4ons i :enfea pue Ayjenb sjesepow JO
Son Kioba1e5 §

uoINquIL0D [enUEISANS

& Ofew 0} 8iqe 8q 0} SE UONIPUOD
B yons uj:anjea pue Airenb ubiy Jo
o1 AioBa1ed v

|I+
£
m m.:
T 1O
m <X
Tl SW
m —m
By %H
[Tl <
Zz M=
O -'r
Tl HM
1 S0
— O3
> =X
Z TVWw

Page 183




imnoLi0q.s

Jsumynajioque
id wou sysin Bupoiuow oys Auow 0} 190ans eseyd UORANNSUOD eI

ONISYHd

USNOM LU Wp) XOIRIL ~'SUONEOOSS PUS SIEIGP SSMIOEJIUBL O} OIS BNOUE B0

el
POPEA WLIOL-02 Wk PII) 0 01 SIPD oM WALOZ-LIOSH PoROIde JBIUIS 10 GEM[ED
/09090 J0NO PIE| PaRGIAE IS 10 OAI0ID USAOM UOU Wy} XD

B BuisXe aul GAoGe P 2 Of S VEUNSPIEY J0 AN AL
E

PUna yos Buiureuwa: ey 192101d 0} 80BnS 7 M
) il

'ONION3 40 NOILISOd ABYANOD3S
Puno o uanup w0 xoddy §

19091 PUNOID £
9

I_
Py
T
m
T
Py
O
I_
Tl
@
-
@,
Z
T
-
>
Z

dI1SINYd "1334H1S AdNg
SHJOM 111N 3NHO

PUnci o 01 UOALP 90 0} SIUBLAN 2




gton-Ingram
by School
Playing Field

Youth
+ Centre
.

Bowling|

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

Former Mill Works
Bury Street

Ruislip

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
6157/APP/2009/2069 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date
North Page 185| February 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4
a7

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services
Address 151 HIGH STREET RUISLIP

Development: Change of use from Class A1 (Shops) to Mixed Use Class A3 / A5
(Restaurant with takeaway facility), with associated flue at rear.

LBH Ref Nos: 11899/APP/2009/2540

Date Plans Received:  23/11/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 04/12/2009

North Planning Committee - 23rd February 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 186



v :ez1s Bmg WNE  :Aqumeig

SeLBA 9RO 6002°£0°L2 ‘e1ed

1100 dr W8 equinu Buimesq

*sue|d uoeoo| %@ sjnoke| Jooj}
‘suopenaje pasodoud  Bunsixg

apn Bumesg

Kemeoyejueinejsas
0} asn jo abueyn

weloig

Ar8 ¥VH
xasa|ppIN
disiny

joens ybiH LGL
noJa A doer JW

Jusid

¥ A9y

SBJOU LOISIASY

panasal Jybukdon @

“AS $16P|ING/S10UMO U} Je Al9j0S

KIOUINE [230] 810}0q BIUBLILIOD JEU} SHIOM.
“ejeudoidde eseym pamoj|o} 8q O} 8Je 1OV IIeM
Kyed oy1 0} Bupelo) S8INPOId "PoeiBe Sselun
‘seuepUNOq AU UO YOBOIOUS JO SJUBUBACD
100448 1O 9UBAEAUOD JOU S90P eld ou} U0
UMOYS Y40M Jey} pue pue| ay) jo ajip BujpeBos

PUE uE|d 6L} %08YD O} S| JOJIRLUOD/IEPIING BYL

00Z:1 3jed2s "suejd JnoAe| Jooys 3sJiy pue puno.b Bunsixg

0521} 9Jeds uejd uoyeo) a)s

AT

|

004:} @jeas -uejd jnoke| ooy }siy pesodoid

wiooipag E

abuno

001:} @|e2g "uejd ynoAke Jooyy punoib pasodoig (pekenns jou)
Apadoud BuuoqubiaN

10018 UBIH OL >

jueinejsal
oo} punoib
pesodoidoy) - usyoIy eaue Bupess
Joj uiq axy) qn
Bupngino 0011 "ou} pasodoid \u -
Bunsix3 N obeio)s —
18 Bupsixe e :oﬂﬂ“m i
Joj suig
o 0y “oug zﬂ | Owe Anuz Q D
(pakanuns jou)
Apadoud BuuoqybiaN

001:} 9/edS "uopeAa)e (apis) yseayjnog pasodoid

ge 187

oy

de junsixg

Pa

004:1 9jeds “uopeAalo (apis) iseauinos Bunsixa

=
B




Car Park

-
R
/—4-

oy PR
s -
“n
.
-
Se
~
o '
- ‘/
RS
<

-~

Surgery

'
' El Sub Sta

..........

-
-

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved.
London Borough of Hillingdon
100019283 2009

Site Address

151 High Street

Ruislip

-
LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Planning &
Community Services
Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW

Planning Application Ref: Scale
11899/APP/2009/2540 1:1,250
Planning Committee Date
NorthPage 188 | February 2010

Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

4
a7

T™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Report of the Corporate Director of Planning & Community Services

Address SITE OF FORMER HIGHGROVE DAY NURSERY CAMPBELL CLOSE
RUISLIP
Development: 1 four-bedroom detached house.

LBH Ref Nos: 48552/APP/2009/2334

Date Plans Received: = 28/10/2009 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/12/2009
Date Application Valid: 02/12/2009 29/01/2010

North Planning Committee - 23rd February 2010
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 189



Scale Drawn by
1:1250 @ A4 |SAM
Date

30/09/09

Drawing No.
2009D30/A/P/01

CAMPBELL CLOSE - RUISLIP
Description

SITE LocATION BEAN 90

MNILLINGDON
LONDON




|
— L PROPOSED 0.9m
| HIGH TIMBER FENCE
|
|

Lake

PROTECTIVE
FENCING
TO BS 5837
/12, I CONRE, UneRoGEWDLESER uBs 0w | 4
FT:XI glggg ;33;;1 Rev | Revision notes Initials Date
Project Scale Drawn by
1:200 @ A4 |SAM
CAMPBELL CLOSE - RUISLIP Date
Description 30/ 0 9/ 09
MNILLINGDON 4 BED HOUSE 1 Drawing No. Rev.
PROPOSED SITE 35AN 2009D30/A/P/02




3y

€0/d/v/0€d6002

‘ON ONIMYHA

60/60/0€
31vd

NYs
A8 NMVSA

€V @ 0011
31V0S

SNV1d ¥0014 d3S0d0¥d
3snoHa3g v
NOLLdI®OS3a

dINsIiNY - 38010 T138dWYO

103ro¥d

¥TTLLT $6810 :XOj
1110SZ S6810 ‘8L
MNL 88N ‘X3ISIIAAIN‘3OAIIEXN ‘FYINIO JIAID ‘TH/N¥
S103ro¥d NOILONYLSNOD HOrvW

NOONOT

NOAODNITTIA

MO9S = VIHV TVYNYILNI SSOHO

NV1d 400714 1SHId

9SG = VIYY TVNYILNI SSOHO

NV1d 40014 ANNOHO

T

ONIMV¥A SIHL WO¥4 3TvOS LON Od
" Jod

A Aue Bupjew Jo [ wit
o s o e suor Kpon tsnis

]

=

T

My ‘H_ //
s_oozﬁ( ~
/ wok o)
] | N3IHOLM
n 4oL
y,/ Wooya3g
) — —]
: = <71 TvH
NEEl We}
//
TIVH N Ur )
\ is /A,_OON_ Hlva gy //
i} L \ DM \
— .

S3LON

B LT s = wzz r
wooyazg N ,
roonaEs 186 17 V/oz_z_o\s_ooz ONIAIT ,
(] AQNLS / WOOXa3g s |
L —

4 OO0

rage 192




¥0/d/v/0€d6002

3y ‘ON ONIMVHA

60/60/08 wys|  EV@O00LL
31va A8 NMVHA ERe

SNOILVAIT3 d3S0d0odd
3sSNOH a3g v
NOLLINOS3a

dIIsINY ‘38010 1138dWYD

103roNd

NOILVAT 13 LSIM-HLHON

v2TLLT S68

1110SZ S68

MNL 88N ‘X3ISIIAAIN‘3OAIIEXN ‘FYINIO JIAID ‘TH/N¥
S103ro¥d NOILONYLSNOD HOrvW

NOONOT

NOAODONITTIAP

wea_fea]
2 T =

T

ONIMV¥A SIHL WO¥4 3TvOS LON Od

NOILVAT 13 LSV3-HLHON

7 - —SUI
/ ® — g
7/ ‘/ \\ N M
/ "SIO0P R SMOPUIM S
VE:E_E:_m pajeod Japmod
/ ~ s Bunueld
‘saiadoud
jusoelpe bunsixa
yojew o} adojs Jooy
op)
®
D
o)
o
NOILVAIT3 LSAM-HLNOS ‘NOILVATTI LSV3I-HLNOS
% N
N pasodoid N bupsix3
>~ o

‘Bunsixe yojew o}

3IOMY00|q paliapusy

Bunsixa yojew
0} S9je|s Juswad aiqgi4




Government Offi

1t0 13

Yew Tree Lodge

ey

Highgrove

House

LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary . OF HILLINGDON
Former Highgrove Day Nursery .
For identification purposes only. Plan nlng &
Campbell Close Community Services

This copy has been made by or with RUISllp B . '
the authority of the Head of Committee Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
Services pursuant to section 47 of the Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
ii?ﬁrégshg’(aisfc:)s_ and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale 3t
Unless the Act provides a relevant 48552/APP/2009/2334 1:1 ,250 % 22

exception to copyright.

© Crown Copyright. All rights reserved. Plannlng Committee Date ) *

10001028 2000 oo NorthPage 194 | February 2010 | T LLINGDON

LONDON




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of 4 February 2010
	6 Former Mill Works, Bury Street, Ruislip - 6157/APP/2009/2069
	7 Former Mill Works, Bury Street, Ruislip - 6157/APP/2009/2070
	8 Former Highgrove Day Nursery, Campbell Close, Ruislip - 48552/APP/2009/2334
	9 151 High Street, Ruislip - 11899/APP/2009/2540
	10 ENFORCEMENT
	11 ENFORCEMENT
	12 ENFORCEMENT
	Plans for North Planning Committee

